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Prayer

Almighty God,
We who are gathered together in Council,
pledge ourselves to work in harmony for

the welfare and development of our Rural City.

Guide us, we pray, in our deliberations,
help us to be fair in our judgement and
wise in our actions,

So that prosperity and happiness
shall be the lot of our people.

Amen.

Acknowledgement of
Country

“I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of
the land on which we are meeting, and pay my respects to

Elders both past and present”.



Note to Councillors

Declaration of Interest

Councillors should note that in accordance with Section 77A of the Local
Government Act 1989, there is an obligation to declare a conflict of interest in
a matter before Council.

A conflict of interest can be a direct or indirect interest in a matter.

A person has a direct interest if:

1.

There is a reasonable likelihood that the benefits, obligations,
opportunities or circumstances of the person would be directly altered if
the matter is decided in a particular way;

There is a reasonable likelihood that the person will receive a direct
benefit or loss that can be measured in financial terms if the matter is
decided in a particular way;

There is a reasonable likelihood that the residential amenity of the
person will be directly affected if the matter is decided in a particular
way.

A person has an indirect interest if the person has:

1.

6.

A close association whereby a “family member” of the person has a
direct or indirect interest or a ’relative” has a direct interest, or a
member of the person’s household has a direct interest in a matter;

An indirect financial interest in the matter;

A conflicting duty;

Received an “applicable” gift;

Become an interested party in the matter by initiating civil proceedings
or becoming a party to civil proceedings in relation to the matter; or

A residential amenity affect.

Disclosure of Interest

A Councillor must make full disclosure of a conflict of interest by advising the
class and nature of the interest immediately before the matter is considered at
the meeting. While the matter is being considered or any vote taken, the
Councillor with the conflict of interest must leave the room and notify the
Chairperson that he or she is doing so.
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5

MANAGEMENT REPORTS

5.1 ALLOCATION OF 2020-2021 BUDGET AMOUNT FOR MILDURA

AIRPORT INSTRUMENT LANDING SYSTEM

File Number: 07/01/45
Officer: General Manager Corporate
1. Summary

The Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021 has been prepared with the inclusion of $1
million for Council’'s contribution to the installation of an Instrument Landing System
(ILS) at the Mildura Airport.

Recommendation

That Council approve the inclusion of $1 million in the Draft Annual Budget
2020-2021 as Council’s contribution to the installation of an Instrument Landing
System (ILS) at Mildura Airport.

Background

An Instrument Landing System (ILS) is a precision radio navigation ground-based aid
adopted by airports and airlines worldwide to allow aircraft to approach and land in
weather conditions that would otherwise have resulted in a missed approach and
possible diversion to another airport.

On 27 May 2020, the Federal Government confirmed a $2 million contribution to the
installation of a $4 million Instrument Landing System (ILS) at Mildura Airport. This
followed a lengthy formal process with the Federal Government that commenced in
June 2019.

In addition to the Federal funding, the airport approached Council in early 2019 to
provide $1 million in addition to the $1 million from the Mildura Airport Pty Ltd (MAPL)
to make up the total $4 million.

In a confidential Council meeting held on 24 July 2019, Council approved the
contribution of $1 million subject to the Airport meeting all the requirements of the
Federal Government assessment process.

Consultation Proposed/Undertaken
The Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021 is subject to the provisions of Section 223 of the
Local Government Act 1989, which requires 28 days public exhibition and enables

submissions on the Draft Budget to be made. Under these provisions, all submissions
received will be heard by a Panel determined by Council
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5.

Discussion

In early 2019, a request was received from MAPL for Council to assist in co-funding
installation of an ILS at the Mildura Airport.

The ILS project cost is $4 million with the proposed funding to be contributed as
follows:

e Mildura Rural City Council - $1 million
e MAPL - $1 million

e Federal Government grant - $2 million.

The Airports’ Master Plan 2017-2037 identifies an ILS as one of a number of projects
identified for consideration as part of airside development at the Mildura Regional
Airport.

Pilot training growth and associated training facilities are also listed in the plan. An
ILS is required for approximately 15 per cent of a commercial pilot's training
curriculum. Further to this, Mildura is a recognised destination for aircraft requiring an
alternate to its destination due to adverse weather conditions or experiencing an on-
board emergency. It is also a designated alternate airport for domestic flights for both
the Adelaide and Melbourne airports. All major carriers now carry Mildura as an
alternate diversion airport in their operations manuals.

Council received a letter on 19 June 2019 from Michael McCormack MP, Deputy
Prime Minister and Minister for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development.
The letter (subject to conditions) confirmed the Australian Government’s commitment
to provide up to $2 million for the Mildura Airport ILS project by the Department of
Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities (Department) through the
Community Development Grants Programme (CDG). The letter requested further
information on the project to enable the Department to undertake a detailed
assessment of the project proposal.

Upon all of the required information being provided by Mildura Airport and assessed,
on 27 May 2020, the Federal Government announced a $2 million contribution to the
installation of a $4 million ILS at the Mildura Airport.

Time Frame

The timing of the expenditure of the $1 million is subject to the project implementation
timeframe. However, of the three funding contributors, Council’s contribution will be
the last component.

Strategic Plan Links

This report relates to the Community and Council Plan in the Key Result Area:

3.1 Economic Development and Tourism

Goals to be achieved:
e Avibrant, diverse, innovative and sustainable economy;
¢ |nvestment attraction and job creation; and

e  Support quality tourism services and experiences.
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8. Asset Management Policy/Plan Alignment
The Mildura Airport is a company limited by guarantee with Council as the sole
shareholder. The ILS will become an asset of the Airport whose finances are
consolidated into Council’s.
0. Implications
Policy
There are no policy implications associated with this report.
Legal/Statutory
This report was prepared in accordance with the Local Government Act 1989.
Financial
The Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021 contains an allocation of $1 million for the ILS.
Environmental
There are no environmental implications associated with this report.
Social
There are no social implications associated with this report.
Economic
There are no economic implications associated with this report.
10. Risk Assessment
By adopting the recommendation, Council will not be exposed to any significant risk.
However, there has been expressed community concern about Council providing
funding to the ILS, and the relationship of the ILS to Airport and private commercial
operators. By ensuring that the ILS contribution is included in the draft budget, which
is then subject to consultation with the community, Council is making its decision
transparent to the community and can consider community feedback as part of the
budget process.
11. Conflicts of Interest
No conflicts of interest were declared during the preparation of this report.
Attachments

There are no attachments for this report.

Page 8



Agenda - Special Council Meeting Wednesday 17 June 2020

5.2 ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT ANNUAL BUDGET 2020-2021 AND

DRAFT FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE 2020-2021 FOR
ADVERTISING

File Number: 07/01/45
Officer: General Manager Corporate
1. Summary

The Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021 and Fees and Charges Schedule 2020-2021
have been prepared and reviewed by Council and are presented for approval to give
public notice in accordance with Section 129 of the Local Government Act 1989 (the
Act).

Following the advertising period, Council will consider all submissions received in
accordance with Section 223 of the Act, and then adopt the Draft Annual Budget and
Fees and Charges Schedule and declare and levy the rates and charges.

Recommendation
That Council:

(i) authorise the Chief Executive Officer to give public notice of the Draft
Annual Budget 2020-2021 in accordance with Section 129 of the Local
Government Act 1989;

(i) authorise the Chief Executive Officer to give public notice of the Draft
Fees and Charges Schedule 2020-2021 in accordance with Section 129 of
the Local Government Act 1989; and

(iii) recognise the full Council, pursuant to Section 223 of the Local
Government Act 1989, consider any submissions on any proposal (or
proposals) contained in the Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021 or Fees and
Charges Schedule 2020 - 2021.

Background

To facilitate a review, Councillors have been provided with the Draft Annual Budget
2020-2021 containing the:

e Operating Budget

¢ Budgeted Cash Position

e Capital Budget

e Budgeted Financial Position.

e Fees and Charges Schedule

Consultation Proposed/Undertaken
The Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021 is subject to the provisions of Section 223 of the

Local Government Act 1989. Under these provisions, a Panel determined by Council
can be established to hear submissions.
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Fees and charges are reviewed annually as part of the Budget process. The review
considers the cost of the service, the price charged by comparable service providers
(where applicable), community benefit and the extent to which Council is required to
work within statutory limitations.

The appointed Panel is scheduled to consider any submission received on
Wednesday 22 July 2020 and this advice will form part of the statutory advertising of
the Draft Budget process.

5. Discussion

The development of the Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021 and Fees and Charges
Schedule 20200 2021 has coincided with the unpresented impacts of COVID-19 and
the Millewa drought and sand drifts. This has had a significant impact on many
individuals, businesses and community groups in our region and saw Council formally
consider a petition at its May 2020 Ordinary Council Meeting seeking rate waivers for
affected businesses.

As a result of this community impact, Council has allocated $1.50 million to an
economic recovery package to support its community. Council has already instigated
a number of measures with waivers, deferrals and payment plans to assist those who
need it. It's also Council’s intention to consider the concerns of the May petitioners
through the implementation of the economic recovery package.

Council is also introducing a kerbside Food Organics and Garden Organics (FOGO)
service. A FOGO service involves the kerbside collection of food and garden organic
material such as food scraps, vegetables, fruit, meat, tealeaves, paper, lawn
clippings, small branches, leaves and weeds. This material would ultimately be sent
to a processing facility to produce a compost product. A kerbside FOGO service is
introduced to divert organic material from being disposed of into landfill.

Council will also make a $1.00 million contribution to the installation of an Instrument
Landing System (ILS) at Mildura Airport.

Council has proposed borrowings of $8.00 million to help with the construction of the
Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct.

Key Outcomes from the Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021

Rate Cap

Rates will be capped at a two per cent base average increase in accordance with
Victorian Government legislation. Future rate increases are based on the December
Victorian Government Budget Consumer Price Index (CPI) predictions of two per
cent.

Fees and Charges

Fees and charges are reviewed for appropriateness annually as part of the Budget
process. The review considers the cost of the service, the price charged by
comparable service providers (where applicable) and the extent to which Council is
required to work within statutory limitations.
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Expenditure, Capital Works, Income, Capital Grants, Borrowings and Surplus
The proposed Annual Budget contains the following:

e Budget expenditure $147.96M
e Budgeted capital works $50.74M
e Budgeted income $116.15M
e Budgeted capital grants $5.69M

e Budgeted borrowings $8.00M

e Budgeted surplus $7.30M.
Result

Council’'s proposed Budget for 2020-2021 has a surplus of $7.30 million, which
includes capital funding of $7.32 million. The operating result is a deficit $0.02
million.

Cash Position
Council’s cash and cash equivalents remain strong with a projected year-end balance
of $70.23 million.

Financial Position
Council’s equity increases to $971.32 million in 2020-2021.

Capital Budget

The Capital Budget for 2020-2021 is $50.74 million. Major initiatives include an
increased emphasis on building and roads projects, including the Mildura Future
Ready suite of projects.

Debt
Council has borrowings forecast in the 2020-2021 financial year of $8.00 million.
Total borrowings at 30 June 2021 are forecast to be $25.27 million.

6. Timeframe
Copies of the proposed Budget and Fees and Charges will be made available on
request by:
e Contacting Council’s Corporate Services Branch on (03) 5018 8100

e Visiting Council’'s website at www.mildura.vic.gov.au; or

Due to COVID-19, hardcopies of the Draft Annual Budget won’t be made available at
Council facilities.

The proposed Budget and Fees and Charges is to be advertised on Friday 19 June
2020 and any person wishing to make a written submission on any proposal
contained within it can do so by lodging a submission prior to 5:00pm Saturday 18
July 2020.

All submissions will be considered in accordance with Section 223 of the Local

Government Act 1989 and all submissions received will be heard by a Panel
determined by Council.
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7.

10.

11.

Strategic Plan Links
This report relates to the Community and Council Plan in the Key Result Area:

4.4 Financial Sustainability

Goals to be achieved:
e Financial sustainability; and

o  Meet the community’s needs in a financially responsible manner.
Asset Management Policy/Plan Alignment

This report aligns with Council’s Capital Works Program 2020-2021.
Implications

Policy
There are no policy implications associated with this report.

Legal/Statutory
This report was prepared in accordance with the Local Government Act 1989.

Financial
The Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021 proposes a surplus of $7.30 million.

Environmental
There are no environmental implications associated with this report.

Social
There are no social implications associated with this report.

Economic
There are no economic implications associated with this report.

Risk Assessment
By adopting the recommendation, Council will not be exposed to any significant risk.
Conflicts of Interest

No conflicts of interest were declared during the preparation of this report.

Attachments
1 Draft Annual Budget 2020-2021
2 Draft Fees and Charges Schedule 2020-2021
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DRAFT

Council Budget

2020-21

This annual budget has been prepared with reference to Local

Government Victoria’s Victoria City Council Model Budget 2020-

21: A best practice guide for reporting local government budgets .
in Victoria. >

w Mildura Rural City Council
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2. Services and service performance indicators 12
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Disclaimer

Council's Annual Budget including financial statements, has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Local
Government Act 1989 and the Local Government Planning and Reporting Regulations 2014 . Council has prepared the Annual
Budget using the Model Budget 2020-21 and the Local Government Better Practice Guide developed by Local Government
Victoria (LGV)

LGV convened a working group to guide the development of both the Model Budget 2020-21 and the Local Government Better
Practice Guide (BPG). The working group for the Model Budget 2020-21 is comprised of representatives from the accounting
profession, local government practitioners, the local government finance professionals (FINPro) and LGV. Technical advice and
assistance in preparing the Model Budget and BPG was provided by Crowe Horwath.

The 2020-21 Model Budget template and BPG can be accessed on LGV's website:

https:/fwww.localgovernment.vic.gov.au/strengthening-councils/sector-guidance-planning-and-reporting
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Acknowledgment of Country

Council acknowledges the traditional custodians of the land comprising the Mildura Rural
City Council area, and those of our neighbouring municipalities. We pay our respects to

Elders past and present, and celebrate and respect their continuing culture and
connection to the land.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
1 Council Budget 2020-21
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Chief Executive Officer Introduction

On behalf of Council, I'm pleased to present Mildura Rural City Council's 2020-21 Annual Budget.

Our Budget is one of our organisation’s most important documents, determining how we go about
providing the more than 100 essential services, facilities and infrastructure to residents throughout our
region.

Crucially, it also aids us in achieving the overarching aims outlined in our organisation’s guiding
document — the 2017-2021 Community and Council Plan, which focuses on the following key areas:
- Community

- Economy

- Environment

- Council

The development of this year's budget has coincided with the unprecedented impacts of the
Coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19), the Millewa drought and sand drift, and the significant toll it's taken
on many individuals, businesses and community groups in our region.

We're certainly aware there are some in our community doing it extremely tough and we've worked to
ensure our draft budget not only recognises this hardship, but provides support.

As a result, we have allocated $1.5 million to a community recovery fund to support our community
through the social and economic elements of this emergency. At time of writing this document the full
impact of COVID-19 is not known and as such where and how the funds will be used will be guided by
a recovery plan which is currently being developed and discussed further in the executive summary.
Council has already instigated a number of measures with waivers, deferrals and payment plans to
assist those who need it.

While a rate increase in line with the 2.00% average rate cap is proposed, the actual rate increase for
individual ratepayers will vary depending on their property valuations. It is through this rate increase
that the Community recovery package can be provided and targeted at those affected.

Despite the difficult start to the 2020 year, we're committed to maintaining the momentum of the past
12 months with our strong focus on capital works project delivery and providing the services the
community needs. This includes the delivery of emergency services and modified methods of service
delivery during challenging times.

These projects are significant drivers for our region's broader economy, generating jobs and growth.
This is more important than ever given the tough times | know many residents and businesses have
endured in the first half of this year and may continue into the new financial year.

The biggest of these projects - the Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct - will enter an exciting
phase over the coming 12 months as it really begins to take shape above ground.

On 27 May 2020 the Federal Government announced a $2 million confribution to the installation of an
Instrument Landing System (ILS) at Mildura Airport. A further $1 million will be contributed by Mildura
Airport and $1 million by Council. An ILS is a precision radio navigation and ground-based aid,
adopted by airports and airlines worldwide. It allows aircraft to approach and land in weather
conditions that would otherwise have resulted in a missed approach and possible diversion to another
airport. Mildura is a recognised destination for aircraft requiring an alternate destination due to adverse
weather conditions or experiencing an on-board emergency.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
2 Council Budget 2020-21
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Highlights of the coming 12 months’ capital works program include:

+ $13.25 million for roads projects

+ $1.16 million for parks, open space and streetscape projects
+ $24.32 million for building projects

+ $0.65 million for waste management projects

+ $5.98 million for drainage projects

+ $1.35 million for recreational, leisure and community facilities

Our 2020-21 Annual Budget is the result of an extensive and rigorous process and has our

endorsement as being financially responsible.

Sarah Philpott
Chief Executive Officer
Mildura Rural City Council

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
3 Council Budget 2020-21
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Executive Summary

As a local government organisation we deliver more than 100 different services, facilities and infrastructure for
people who live, work and visit our region. The work we do is vital to ensure our regional city continues to grow
and attract new business and investment. This year also sees the ongoing implementation of the new Local
Government Act 2020, Gender Equality Act 2020 and amendments that may occur in more than 150 pieces of
legislation, regulations and guidelines that Council must work within.

The 2020-21 Annual Budget, like many councils, has been severely impacted by both the local and global
effects of the COVID-19 pandemic and other events such as drought. The budget seeks to balance the
demand for services and infrastructure, while also aiding the community's recovery from this worldwide
pandemic. On top of this, Council also needs to take into account the community's capacity to pay in
accordance with the State Government’s rate capping requirements.

In 2020-21 Council will introduced a kerbside Food Organics and Garden Organics (FOGO) service. A FOGO
service involves the kerbside collection of food and garden organic material such as food scraps, vegetables,
fruit, meat, tea leaves, paper, lawn clippings, small branches, leaves and weeds. This material will ultimately
be sent to a processing facility to produce a compost product. A kerbside FOGO service is introduced to
divert organic material from being disposed in landfill.

Key budget information is provided below about the rate increase, operating result, services, cash and
investments, capital works, financial position, financial sustainability and strategic objectives of the Council.

The 2020-21 Annual Budget includes a range of services and initiatives to be funded, which will contribute to
achieving the strategic objectives specified in the Community and Council Plan 2017-2021.

An ongoing systematic approach to review all services throughout Council occurs to identify possible cost
savings and align with the needs of the community. It is an ongoing process of continuous improvement with
a focus on sustainable, high quality, responsive and accessible services. The Australian Business Excellence
Framework (ABEF) is an integrated leadership and management system across Council that describes the
elements essential to organisations sustaining high levels of performance.

Over the past 12 months, we have continued to review and refine operations in a bid to reduce costs where
we can. We have looked at how our resources are allocated and we are working to deliver our services as
efficiently and effectively as possible.

It is proposed that general rates effort increase by 2.00% for the 2020-21 year, providing total rates of $76.88
million. The 2.00% increase in rates effort will go towards maintaining service levels and meeting the cost of a
number of external influences affecting the operating budget. This rates effort increase is in line with the
Minister for Local Government Fair Go Rates System (FGRS) rate cap of 2.00%.

This budget projects a surplus of $7.30 million for 2020-21. This is due to capital funding received for the
construction of the Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct. Our operating result, after removing the effect of
capital grants and other capital funding sources, is a deficit $0.02 million.

COVID-19 Community Recovery

Council has responsibilities for relief and recovery under the Emergency Management Act, and as part of our
role in supporting our community through the pandemic.

There are five elements of relief and recovery for Mildura:
« Social Environment

« Economic Environment

+ Built Environment

» Environment

- Agriculture

In this pandemic, the social and economic impacts are the key areas for attention.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
4 Council Budget 2020-21
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Executive Summary

From a social perspective, Council's goals include:

+ Assisting those affected with access to information and linking services and supports such as
accommeodation, food assistance and other relief

+ Reducing the risk to public health

+ Providing timely information about the pandemic and recovery

- Creating connections between community members, Council and other service agencies

From an economic perspective, Council's goals include:

* Providing support for business for those sectors most effected (which may include targeted hardship
assistance, promotional packages, and the like)

+ Focussing on emerging domestic tourism initiatives

« Keeping business informed of a range of business support and assistance

Council's recovery planning is underway, and decisions on the final package will be made by Council. Council
has however provided a $1.50 million community recovery fund to target recovery to the community, but other
supports to community will be provided from within Council's existing resources, and through economic and
recovery stimulus grants and programs provided by State and Commonwealth governments.

Key things we are funding

Ongoing delivery of services to the Mildura community is funded by a net budget of $71.15 million. These
services are summarised in Section 2.

As detailed in the Chief Executive Officer introduction Council is also allocating funds for a Community
recovery fund, sand-drift affected road restoration and contribution towards an Instrument Landing System
(ILS) at the Mildura Airport.

For the 2020-21 year, $§50.74 million will be spent on capital works projects:

+ $13.25 million will be spent on road projects. This includes Federally funded Roads to Recovery
Program projects.

« $1.16 million will be invested in parks, open space and streetscapes.
Significant projects include:
* Nowingi playground upgrade.
+ Lake Cullulleraine foreshore amenities upgrade.
« Jaycee Park infants playground replacement.
» Mansell Reserve playground replacement.
+ Renewal, new and expansion of closed circuit television.
* Quandong Park West playground replacement.
+ Mildura boat ramp, marina bay and river bank erosion works.

= $24.32 million will be spent on building and building improvement projects.
Significant projects include:
* Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct construction.
« Old Powerhouse Theatre upgrade.
+ Lake Cullulleraine caravan park amenities block replacement.
« Lake Cullulleraine multipurpose centre upgrade.
+ Aquatic facilities upgrade program.
+ Old Aerodrome Soccer Sporting Pavilion extension.
+ Old Aerodrome Sporting Complex Pavilion upgrade.

« $0.65 million will be invested in waste management, including:
* Mildura Landfill capping.
+ Mildura Landfill weighbridge design.
* Rural transfer station design.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
5 Council Budget 2020-21
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Executive Summary

= $5.98 million will be spent on drainage projects.
Significant projects include:
+ Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct drainage works.
« Construction Ontario Avenue and Sixteenth Street spur-line stage 1.
» Stormwater inspection and assessment program.
+ Construction Etiwanda spur-line between Fourteenth Street and Fifteenth Street stage 3.

= $1.35 million on recreational, leisure and community facilities.
Significant projects include:
» Installation of competition standard lighting at Old Aerodrome Sporting Complex oval no. 2.
* Renewal of netball court and installation of lighting at Nangiloc Recreation Reserve.
» Construction of additional netball court at Lake Cullulleraine.
* Upgrade of cricket net at Quandong Park.

The Statement of Capital Works can be found in Section 3 and further details on the capital works budget can
be found in Section 4.5.

The rate rise

The base average rate will rise by 2.00% in line with the order by the Minister for Local Government in
December 2019 in accordance with the Fair Go Rates System (FGRS).

All of Victoria's 79 councils have been operating under rate caps since 1 July 2016.

Each year the Minister for Local Government sets a cap on rate increases based on that period’'s Consumer
Price Index (CPI) and advice from the Essential Services Commission (ESC). The decision must be made by
31 December each year to apply to rates in the following financial year.

As a direct outcome of Council's ongoing effort to identify savings in a financially sustainable manner, there
has been a decline in rate increases from a high of 6.00% in 2012-13. Recognising the community's capacity
to pay, Council commenced work to reduce rate increases prior to the introduction of a rate cap by the State.

For every $100 in taxes paid by Victorian residents, only $3.50 is collected through rates by local government.
The remaining $96.50 is paid directly to the State and Federal Governments.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
6 Council Budget 2020-21
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Executive Summary

Council expenditure allocations

The below chart provides an indication of how we allocate our expenditure across the main services that we
deliver. It shows how much is allocated to each service area for every $100 that Council spends.

Council Expenditure Allocations

Maijor projects

Community development
Sustainability & environment
Community safety, heaith & wellbeing
Customer services

Tourism & economic development
Local laws & permits

Youth, children & family services
Aged services

Waste, recycling & street cleaning
Town planning

Parks, playgrounds & trees
Libraries

Arts, culture & events

Recreation & leisure

Asset & building management
Drainage

Roads

Council operations
0.00% 5.00% 10.00% 15.00% 20.00%
m Budget 2020/21 = Budget 2019/20

Key budget statistics

+ Adjusted underlying operating result:
Operating deficit of $0.02 million (2019-20 = Surplus of $1.65 million)
(Note: the underlying operating result is an important measure of financial sustainability, as it excludes
income which is to be used for capital from being allocated to cover operating expenses).

« Cash result:
$15.65 million deficit (2019-20 = $13.49 million surplus)
The $13.49 million surplus for 2019-20 included $17.55 million for capital grants mostly relating to
Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct. The capital expenditure for this projects will be spent
in the 2020-21 budget which contributes to the cash deficit of $15.65 million in 2020-21. This is
also the net funding result after considering the funding requirements to meet loan principal
repayments and the reserve transfers.

(Refer Statement of Cash Flows in Section 3)

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
7 Council Budget 2020-21
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Total capital works program:
$50.74 million
Funded from:

$24.77 million from Council operations (rates funded)
$0.87 million from contributions

$17.10 million from external grants
$8.00 million from new borrowings

(Refer Statement of Capital Works Section 3 and 4.5)

Budget influences

As a result of the city's demographic profile, there are a number of budget implications in the short and long
term as follows:

« Mildura Rural City Council encompasses 22,330 square kilometres, which is almost 10% of the state.
The vast area increases service delivery costs when compared to metropolitan Councils and
resourcing ratios are higher as a result, because services need to be accessible to all as far as
practicable.

= The city is substantially developed and is experiencing only a small increase in property numbers. The
budget implications arise due to the need to install, maintain and replace important infrastructure such as
drainage.

= Approximately 15% of our ratepayers are entitled to the pensioner rebate. As pensioners are often
asset rich but income poor, the adoption of significant rate increases has a real impact on the disposable
income of a significant proportion of our community.

External influences
The preparation of the budget is influenced by the following external factors:

» The Federal Assistance Grant payments have been 50% forward paid this year. This is now an annual
occurrence and the 50% advanced payment will be assumed to be received annually each year in June.
This is merely a timing difference and has no overall effect on Council's budget or grant allocations.

* The freezing of Federal Assistance Grants funding for three years from 2014-15 to 2016-17. It is
estimated to cost Council accumulatively $18.3 million dollars over the 10-year period from 2014-15 to
2023-24.

= The Victorian Government has introduced a cap on rate increases from 2016-17. The cap for 2020-21
has been set at 2.00%, which is based on the state-wide CPI forecast for the 2020-21 year.

+ Preparation of the 2020-21 Annual Budget has been undertaken during unprecedented times, in the face of
both a health and economic crisis as a result of the global COVID-12 pandemic. Council has taken these
significant local and global impacts into account when preparing this budget, including future challenges
and the potential for continuing economic uncertainty.

» Councils across Australia raise approximately 3.5% of the total taxation collected by all levels of
government in Australia. In addition, Councils are entrusted with the maintenance of more than 85% of
all local roads across Australia and more than 30% of all Australian public assets including bridges,
parks, footpaths, drainage and public buildings. This means that a large proportion of Council’s income
must be allocated to the maintenance and replacement of these valuable public assets in order to
ensure the quality of public infrastructure is maintained at satisfactory levels.

« The Fire Services Property Levy will continue to be collected by Council on behalf of the State
Government with the introduction of the Fire Services Property Levy Act 2012.

« The Environmental Protection Authority (EPA) waste management levy will increase in 2020-21 by an
approximate amount of $0.70 million. The exact amount is dependent on volume of landfill.
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Executive Summary

Internal influences

As well as external influences, there are also a number of internal influences which are expected to have a
significant impact on the preparation of the 2020-21 budget. These matters and their financial impact are set
out below:

+ Qur asset renewal requirements continue to increase each year as our asset base grows. In the 2020-21
financial year Council's property, infrastructure, plant and equipment is forecast to increase in value by
$49.72 million.

» Continued construction of Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct. This is one part of the Mildura Future
Ready advocacy and funding strategy, and the largest initiative Mildura Rural City Council has
undertaken.

« Increased debt servicing costs as a result of new borrowings required to complete construction of the
Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct, supplementing the confributions from State and Federal
Governments and sporting and community associations.

« This budget supports the implementation of a $4 million Instrument Landing System (ILS) at Mildura
Airport. This is supported by $2.00 million of Federal Grant Funding, a $1.00 million Mildura Airport
contribution, and a $1.00 million Council contribution which is included in the 2020-21 Annual Budget.

+ $1.50 million has been allocated to a community recovery fund to support our community.
At time of writing this document the full impact of COVID-19 is not known and as such where and how the
funds will be used will be guided by a recovery plan which is currently being developed.

* Reviews of our services have found cost savings which will assist with ongoing financial sustainability.

Cost shifting

A significant issue for this Council and all Councils is the cost shifting from the State and Federal
Governments onto local government. Cost shifting occurs when Commonwealth and State programs transfer
responsibilities to local government with insufficient funding or grants which don't keep pace with delivery
costs.

Examples include increasing waste levy on each tonne of landfill, increasing costs of providing services such
as maternal and child health, school crossing supervision, home care, and responsibility for weeds on
roadsides and legislative obligations in regards to emergency relief and recovery such as COVID-19.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
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1. Link to the Community and Council Plan

This section describes how the Annual Budget links to the achievement of the Community and Council
Plan within an overall planning and reporting framework. This framework guides the Council in
identifying community needs and aspirations over the long term, medium term (Council Plan) and
short term (Annual Budget) and then holding itself accountable (Annual Report).

The new Local Government Act 2020 will result in Signiant change and at time of writing this
document is still being developed. Some provisions will come into force on 1 July this year, with others
becoming operative on 24 October (being the date of Council elections). For a period, the new Act will
co-exist with a large number of the provisions in the existing Local Government Act.

1.1 Planning and accountability framework

The Strategic Resource Plan, part of and prepared in conjunction with the Council Plan, is a rolling
four-year plan that outlines the financial and non-financial resources that Council requires to achieve
the strategic objectives described in the Council Plan. The Annual Budget is framed within the
Strategic Resource Plan, considering the services and initiatives which contribute to achieving the
strategic objectives specified in the Council Plan. The diagram below depicts the planning and
accountability framework that applies to local government in Victoria.

Time horizon Planning Reporting Timing

Medium term Jan — Jun

Stakeholder
and
community
engagement

Council plan

> Strategic objectives
o = Strategies
> Strategic indicators

) Feb — Jun
Strategic resource plan
> Financial statements
> Statements of non-
financial resources

Mar — Jun

Budget

> Services and initiatives
e outcome

> Financial statements

Jul - Sep

Source: Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning

Feeding in to the above, Council has a long term plan which articulates a community vision, mission
and values. The Council Plan is prepared with reference to Council's long term Community Plan.

The timing of each component of the planning framework is critical to the successful achievement of
the planned outcomes and will be adjusted in accordance with the Local Government Act and
associated dates of its provisions coming into affect.

1.1.2 Key planning considerations
Service level planning

Although Councils have a legal obligation to provide some services— such as emergency
management, animal management, local roads, food safety and statutory planning—most Council
services are not legally mandated, including some services closely associated with Councils, such as
libraries, building permits and sporting facilities. Further, over time, the needs and expectations of
communities can change.

Therefore, Councils need to have robust processes for service planning and review to ensure all
services continue to provide value for money and are in line with community expectations. In doing so,
Councils should engage with communities to determine how to prioritise resources and balance
service provision against other responsibilities such as asset maintenance and capital works.
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1.2 Our purpose

Making this the most liveable, people-friendly community in Australia

Respect — We will be respectful towards others and value differences

Honesty — We will be ethical and open

Integrity — We will be reliable and trustworthy in all that we do

Transparency — We will be objective and fair in our communications and decisions
Accountability — We will be consistent and responsible for our actions

Leadership

By providing clear direction through strategies and plans, Council will achieve agreed outcomes for
the community.

Customers
Council is here to provide services to the whole municipality and therefore our community should have
a say in what we do and how we do it.

Systems Thinking

Council recognises that achieving excellent outcomes for our community is done through all parts of
the organisation working together effectively and with other levels of government and the wider
community.

People
By involving and developing people, Council enhances commitment, performance and working
relationships to improve organisational outcomes.

Continuous Improvement
To remain relevant and capable of producing excellent results, our organisation needs to continually
learn and adapt.

Information and Knowledge
Council will make the best quality decisions when effort is spent to collect and present all objective
relevant data and information.

Variation
By addressing the underlying factors that cause our processes to deliver inconsistent or unpredictable
outcomes (variation), Council's customers will receive the highest standards of service.

Corporate and Social Responsibility
Council will manage its operations to comply with the law and ethical standards and to produce an
overall positive impact on our community.

Sustainable Results.
To deliver sustainable results, Council must have a culture that promotes accountability through all
levels of the organisation.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
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1.3 Strategic objectives

Council delivers activities and initiatives under 33 major service categories. Each contributes to the
achievement of one of the four strategic objectives set out in the Community and Council Plan 2017-
2021. The following table lists the four strategic objectives as described in the Community and Council

Plan.

Strategic Objective Description

1 Community We will create a safe, supportive place to live, where diversity and
lifestyle opportunities are enhanced.

2 Environment We will create and promote sustainable natural and built environments.

3 Economy We will encourage diverse and sustainable economic development that
provides growth in jobs, investment and quality of life.

4 Council We will manage resources in a sustainable manner to provide services

that are relevant, of a high standard and respond to identified
community needs.
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2. Services and service performance indicators

This section provides a description of the services and initiatives to be funded in the Budget for the 2020-21
year and how these will contribute to achieving the strategic objectives outlined in the Community and
Council Plan. It also describes several initiatives and service performance outcome indicators for key areas
of Council’s operations. Council is required by legislation to identify initiatives and service performance
outcome indicators in the Budget, and report against them in it's Annual Report to support transparency and
accountability. The relationship between these accountability requirements in the Council Plan, the Budget
and the Annual Report is shown below.

Budget

Source: Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning

Strategic objective Services Indicators (outcome)
-

Strategic indicators Cesd ) = M Sk Report of

trategic indicators nitiatives Viajor initiatives operations

Strategic objective Services Ingicators {outcome) Service indicators

— > — Major initiatives
Strategic ingicators Initiatives Major initiatives ) Governance &
managementchecklist
Strategic objective ) ervices Ingicators {outcome)
Strategicingicators Initiatives Major initiatives Performance
statement

Strategic objective > Services Indicators {outcome) Service indicators (outcoma)
Strategic indicators Initiatives Major initiatives Eingnaat indhators

Sustainable capacity indicators

Services for which there are prescribed performance indicators to be reported on in accordance with the

regulations are shown in bold and underlined in the following sections.
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2.1 Strategic Objective 1: Community

To achieve the strategic objective of Community, we will continue to plan, deliver and improve high quality,
cost effective, accessible and responsive services. The services, initiatives, major initiatives and service
performance indicators for each service area are described below.

Services
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Servicearea  Description of services provided Actual Forecast Budget
$'000 $'000 $'000
Aged and This service provides a range of Exp 5,271 5,597 5,666
disability home and community care services pgg, 4100 4.099 4.009
services for the aged and people with a NET 1171 1498 1657

disability including home care,
personal care, respite care, home
maintenance and planned activity

groups.

Community health This service provides family oriented Exp 1,736 2131 1,911
support services including universal Rev 1,015 1,071 1,153
and enhanced maternal and child  NET 721 1,060 758

health and immunisation.

Early years Provides family day care, centre Exp 2,679 2,879 2,980
based child care and other early Rev 2,463 2,598 2,602
years planning and programs such  NET 216 281 378
as Best Start and supported
playgroups.

Youth services This service provides youth oriented Exp 1,226 1,486 1,007
services including education Rev 808 882 504
programs, personal development NET 418 6504 503
programs, and health and safety
programs.

Environmental This service protects the Exp 786 951 1,023

health community's health and well-being  Rev 370 427 466
through coordination of regulatory NET 416 524 557

services of premises for food_
safety, accommodation, hair and
beauty, skin penetration businesses,
tobacco retailers, smoke free
legislation and wastewater disposal.
The service also works to rectify any
public health concerns relating to
unreasonable noise emissions, air
quality issues and smells etc.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
14 Council Budget 2020-21

Page 29



Agenda - Special Council Meeting

Wednesday 17 June 2020

Service area

Description of services provided

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Actual Forecast Budget

Arts and culture  This service provides arts and Exp
culture activities throughout the Rev

$'000 $'000 $'000

2,657 2,899 2,952
1,221 1,466 1,362

municipality. With the delivery of NET

1,436 1,433 1,690

visual and performing arts programs
and services at Mildura Arts Centre
across gallery and heritage,
community cultural development,
marketing and development
(including customer service/box
office ticketing, cafe and theatre) and
technical services. The presentation
of an entrepreneur program in both
the visual and performing arts
through funding from Creative
Victoria, as well as the venue hires of
the theatre auditorium and foyer
spaces for local and commercial
organisations. This service also
includes overseeing Mildura's most
important heritage building Rio Vista
Historic House, as well as Mildura
Station Homestead and venue hires
of woolshed and cottage.

Libraries This service provides public libraries Exp
at five locations plus outreach library Rev

2,260 2,480 2,409
429 442 439

services to four remote locations. It NET

1,831 2,038 1,970

provides a customer focused service
that caters for the cultural,
educational and recreational needs
of residents and visitors. The service
also provides a focal point for the
community where they can meet,
relax and enjoy the facilities,
programs and services offered.

Recreation and This service includes management  Exp
sport of recreation facilities (wet and dry) Rev

2,021 2,097 2,326
208 133 154

including aquatic facilities, facility NET

1,813 1,964 2,172

redevelopment, provision of grant
funding for grass roots participation.

Community
development

This service has the responsibility to  Exp
support and develop community Rev

2,507 3,281 2,519
1,047 466 -

initiatives listed in individualised, NET

1,460 2,815 2,519

township based community plans
and to strengthen local community’s
capacity to drive its own growth,
economic, social and physical
development. The service is a
conduit between Council services
and the wider community.

15
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Service area

Social
development
and projects

2018/19 2019/20

Description of services provided Actual Forecast
$'000 $'000

This service has the responsibility to  Exp 1,220 1,719
frame and respond to the challenges Rev 1,063 1,145

2020/21
Budget

$'000

1,049
531

of social inclusion across a broad NET 157 574

518

range of areas. It is the responsibility
of this service to ensure that issues
of a social policy nature are
responded to appropriately by
Council. The area also manages a
broad range of specific project based
initiatives including Advancing
Country Towns, Northern Mallee
Community Partnership and
Community safety.

Civic compliance

This service provides staff at school Exp 2,020 2,016
crossings throughout the municipality Rev 1,323 1,496

2,020
1,423

to ensure that all pedestrians, but NET 697 520

597

mainly school aged children, are able
to cross the road safely. It maintains
and improves the health and safety
of people, animals and the
environment providing animal
management services including a
cat trapping program, a dog and cat
collection service, a lost and found
notification service, a pound service,
a regisfration and administration
service, an after hours service and
an emergency service. It also
provides education, regulation and
enforcement of the general local law
and relevant State legislation.

Major Initiatives

1) Consfiruction of the Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
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Other Initiatives

2) Eighth Street Intersection Upgrade. This project will improve the safety of this intersection. The
intersection has had several minor accidents and is considered high risk as the traffic has
increased significantly.

3) Conceptual design and parameters for the redevelopment of the Mildura Animal Pound (including
isolation facility). The aim is to consolidate all animal management facilities on the one site and
provide for a more cost effective and efficient delivery of animal management services.

4) Implement the new Library Service Strategy.

5) Implement the new Youth Engagement Strategy.

6) Develop Municipal Early Years Strategy.

7) Develop Early Years Infrastructure Strategy.

8) Review and develop Healthy Aging Strategy.

9) Develop Alfred Deakin Centre Master Plan.

10) Review and implement the new Recreation Strategy.

11) Review Arts, Culture and Heritage Strategy.

11) Develop community plans for Underbool, Walpeup and Murrayville.

12) Be Collective Project - Increasing volunteering opportunities and participation across the
municipality

Service Performance Outcome Indicators
2018/19 2019/20 2020721

Service indicator Actual Forecast Budget
Maternal and child Participation in MCH service
health* 81.17% 77.00%  80.00%
Maternal and child Participation in MCH service by Aboriginal
health* children 67.53% 56.00%  61.00%
Libraries* Participation 11.33% 10.50% 11.00%
Aquatic facilities*  Utilisation 3.42% 7.50% 9.00%
Animal Health and safety
management”® N/A N/A N/A
Food safety* Health and safety 92.86% 70.00% 85.00%

* Refer to Section 2.5 for information on the calculation of Service Performance Outcome Indicators.
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2.2 Strategic Objective 2: Environment

To achieve the strategic objective of Environment, we will continue to plan, deliver and improve high quality,
cost effective, accessible and responsive services. The services, initiatives, major initiatives and service
performance indicators for each service area are described below.

Services
. . . . pORETRE:] 2019/20 2020/21
Service area Description of services provided Actual Forecast Budget
$'000 $'000 $'000
Engineering This service undertakes design,
services tendering, contract, project Exp 2,412 3,336 3,474
management, and supervision of Rev 439 832 640
various infrastructure works within NET 1,973 2,504 2,834

Council's capital works program. The
service also approves and
supervises private development
activities such as subdivisions and
infrastructure associated with unit
developments.

Asset This service prepares long term

management maintenance management programs Exp 1,863 1,401 1,412
for Council's infrastructure assets in  Rev 16 67 -
an integrated and prioritised manner NET 1,847 1,334 1,412

in order to optimise their strategic
value and service potential. These
assets include road and drainage
networks, municipal buildings,
pavilions and other recreational
equipment and outdoor spaces.

Works and This service inspects and maintains

infrastructure Council's main civil infrastructure

services assets in a sustainable and Exp 7,391 8,198 8,098
prioritised manner to a defined Rev 1,127 1,012 1,031
service level. These include roads, MNET 6,264 7,186 7,067

laneways, car parks, footpaths,
shared/bike paths and Council's
drainage network. The service also
includes delivery of civil capital works
projects, plus inspection and
maintenance of VicRoads arterial
roads located within the municipality.
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Service area

Statutory planning The statutory planning service

Description of services provided

processes all planning applications,
provides advice and makes
decisions about development
proposals which require a planning
permit, as well as representing
Council at the Victorian Civil and
Administrative Tribunal where
necessary.

Exp
Rev

2018/19
Actual
$'000

1,690
825

2019/20
Forecast
$'000

2020/21
Budget
$'000

1,654 1,726
757 620

NET

865

897 1,106

Building facilities

This service is responsible for the
maintenance, management, and
strategic planning for Council's
buildings, land, property leases and
licenses.

Exp
Rev

6,517
180

6,882 6,937
31 20

NET

6,327

6,851 6,917

Parks services

This service is divided into several
operational units including tree
pruning, planting, removal of
vegetation, planning and street tree
strategies. It maintains public spaces
including parks and gardens, as well
as ovals and recreational spaces and
provides for the management of
conservation and parkland areas,
and other areas of environmental
significance.

Exp
Rev

6,123
49

6,547 6,765
14 13

NET

6,074

6,533 6,752

Waste
management

This service provides waste
collection and waste management
services including kerbside collection
service, the operation of three
landfills and eight rural transfer
stations, litter bin collection, street
sweeping, bin maintenance, and
event bins.

Exp
Rev

8,551
1,704

9,590
1,645

12,147
2,184

NET

6,847

7,945 9,963

Building and
enforcement

This service provides statutory
building services to the Council
community including processing of
building permits, emergency
management responsibilities, fire
safety inspections, audits of
swimming pool barriers and
investigations of complaints and
ilegal works.

Exp
Rev

605
387

657 657
449 367

NET

218

208 290

19
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Service area Description of services provided

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Actual Forecast Budget
$'000 $'000 $'000

Environmental This service develops, coordinates

sustainability and implements environmental Exp 926 806 779
policy, plans, strategies and Rev 206 168 165
initiatives and works with other NET 720 638 614

services to improve Council’s
environmental performance.
Reducing energy and water usage
within Council operations, protecting
and enhancing Council managed
natural areas and roadsides, and
educating the community are key
priority areas for environmental
sustainability.

Strategic planning Strategic planning monitors Council's

planning scheme as well as Exp 906 1,038 1,380
consulting and preparing major Rev 36 1 -
policy documents shaping the future NET 870 1,037 1,380

of the city. It also prepares and
processes amendments to the
Council planning scheme and carries
out research on demographic, urban
development, economic and social
issues affecting Council.

Major Initiatives

1)

2)

3)

4)

Kerbside Food Organics and Garden Organics: Council has introduced a kerbside Food Organics
and Garden Organics (FOGO service) in mid 2020. A FOGO service involves the kerbside
collection of food and garden organic material such as food scraps, vegetables, fruit, meat, tea
leaves, paper, lawn clippings, small branches, leaves and weeds. This material would ultimately
be sent to an EPA approved processing facility to produce a compost product. A kerbside FOGO
service is being introduced to divert organic material from being disposed of into landfill.

Deakin Avenue Redevelopment seventh and eighth street: Council is continuing to develop Deakin
Avenue in line with the Deakin Avenue Masterplan between seventh and eighth street. This
project will deliver improved urban design through centre aligned pathways, lighting and
landscaping while preserving existing limestone and other historical structures. A key element is
the management and removal of the existing ageing sugar gums which have reached the end of
their useful life.

Playground Strategy: Council is a place with a diverse range of accessible play-spaces that
provide opportunities for all children and their families to play safely and creatively in public open
space. Playgrounds are a key component of our public open space and will reflect the high
quality of public open spaces across the municipality. This Playground Strategy is intended to
guide the provision of playground facilities and infrastructure in public open space in Mildura Rural
City Council for the next five years.

Public Toilet Strategy: Commence implementation of the public toilet strategy that guides
location, design, safety and prioritising delivery of Council owned and managed assets that are
well designed, accessible and easy to maintain.
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6) Etiwanda Avenue drainage spur-line upgrade between sixteenth street and fifteenth street: This
project will allow the stormwater generated from future residential developments within the
catchment area to be drained to the outfall system via an expanded drainage network. A higher
level of flood protection to the community will be achieved from providing an engineered drainage
system in this area. This project will be completed over two financial years.

7) Major road reconstruction in Millewa region for roads affected by sand-drift: This program will
enable a number of key roads in the Millewa region to be reconstructed in order to repair damage
caused by significant sand drift and to reduce the impact from future sand storm events by
rebuilding these roads with sand protection measures.

Other Initiatives

8) Condition inspection of Council buildings to enable longer term renewal and maintenance
planning for Council owned building network.
9) Rehabilitation of the Mildura Landfill: Council is commencing the progressive rehabilitation of the

Mildura Landfill.

10) Nichols Point Recreation Reserve stormwater upgrade: This project will reduce the potential for
flooding of the reserve from stormwater and provide a higher level of protection to the irrigation
pumping system.

11) Quena Street and Coorong Avenue intersection upgrade: Upgrade works to this intersection will
renew the road pavement and improve delineation of the junction to improve traffic safety.
Renewal of the road asset will ensure that the road junction is fit for purpose and provides the
expected level of service to the community.

12) Seventeenth Street (Deakin Avenue to San Mateo Avenue) road upgrade: A section of this road
(starting from the new roundabout at Deakin Avenue) will be upgraded to renew the road
pavement and surfacing together with improved road shoulders. This work is essential to ensure
that the road network is fit for purpose and provides the expected level of service to the
community.

13) San Mateo Avenue micro surfacing: This project will increase the useful pavement life by
renewing the surface shape and water resistance of the seal.

14) Stage 2 Mildura Riverfront - Mildura Riverfront Revitalisation Project in conjunction with Victorian
Planning Authority.

15) Implement Invasive Plants and Animals Plan
16) Implement Environmental Education Plan
17) Implement Native Vegetation Plan

18) Implement Energy Management Plan

19) Review Irymple Structure Plan
20) Commence Mildura East Strategic Framework

21) Develop Accommodation Strategy

Service Performance Outcome Indicators
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

i el Actual Forecast Budget
Statutory Decision making
Planning* 83.33% 80.00%  85.00%
Waste collection * Waste diversion
30.37% 15.00% 23.00%
Roads* Satisfaction 57 58 59

* Refer to Section 2.5 for information on the calculation of Service Performance Outcome Indicators.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
21 Council Budget 2020-21

Page 36



Agenda - Special Council Meeting

Wednesday 17 June 2020

2.3 Strategic Objective 3: Economy
To achieve the strategic objective of Economy, we will continue to plan, deliver and improve high quality,
cost effective, accessible and responsive services. The services, initiatives, major initiatives and service
performance indicators for each service area is described below.

Services

Service area

2018/19
Description of services provided Actual

2019/20 2020/21
Forecast Budget

Economic
development and
tourism

$'000
The economic development and Exp 3294
tourism service assists the Rev 1513

$'000 $'000
2,946 5,966
426 2,361

organisation to: ET 1781

2,520 3,605

« facilitate growth within Council by
working with industry and business
to grow/sustain existing business
and develop new investment
opportunities

» encourage and form strategic
alliances with key stakeholders in
industry and government to help
build a vibrant and sustainable
community

« commit to working in partnership
with Mildura Regional Development
to maximise economic development
within the Council region through
specialised projects and initiatives
» through facilitation of tourism
enquiries and booking of
accommodation, the Visitor
Information Centre (VIC) is
responsible for assistance and
providing specialised services that
are failored to meet customer and
client needs.

Events

The business conferencing and Exp 567
event services are responsible for Rev 3

1,066 1,222
13 -

assistance and facilitation of NET 564

1,053 1,222

business enquiries, events and
conferencing. Services are
specialised and tailored to meet
customer and client needs.

Major Initiatives

1) Confributions towards the installation of an Instrument Landing System at the Mildura Airport is
a major initiative being undertaken.

Other Initiatives

1) Implementation of the Events Strategy

2) Review of Visitor Information Strategy

3) Funds provided to Mildura Regional Development to achieve economic and tourism outcomes for
the community
4) Continue to work with Mildura Airport and Mildura City Heart to achieve their required outcomes
for the community.
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2.4 Strategic Objective 4. Council
To achieve the strategic objective of Council, we will continue to plan, deliver and improve high quality, cost

effective, accessible and responsive services. The services, initiatives, major initiatives and service
performance indicators for each service area are described below.

Services

Service area

Chief executive
office

Description of services provided

This area of governance includes
the Mayor, Councillors, Chief Exp
Executive Officer and associated Rev

2018/19

Actual
$'000

1,612

2019/20
Forecast
$'000

1,792
500

2020/21
Budget
$'000

3,208

support, and impacts of COVID-19. NET

1,606

1,292

3,207

Organisational
development

This service provides Council with
strategic and operational Exp
organisation development support.  Rev

2,350
399

2,420
259

2,405
251

The service develops and NET

1,951

2,161

2,154

implements strategies, policies and
procedures through the provision of
human resource, industrial relations,
and occupational health and safety
services. The service also assists
managers to determine and progress
toward future structures, capability
and cultures in their service units. It
also includes the payment of salaries
and wages to Council employees.

Marketing and
communications

This service works with all areas of
the organisation to ensure the Exp
community is informed about and Rev

653

869

1,012

involved in Council decisions, NET

653

869

1,012

services, projects and facilities. Key
tasks include media liaison, online
communications, website
management, publication
development, graphic design,
advertising and marketing.

Customer support

Customer support is the first point of Exp
contact the public has with Council  Rev

1,322
22

1,483
22

1,635
19

and acts as the interface between NET

1,300

1,461

1,616

the organisation and the community.
This service provides face-to-face
service in three Council service
centres, call

centre operations, processes
customer requests and payments
and issues permits and receipts.
Customer service staff also provide
internal administrative support to the
whale organisation.
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Service area

Financial services This service predominantly provides

Description of services provided

financial based services to both Exp
internal and external customers Rev

2018/19

Actual
$'000

1,879
418

2019/20
Forecast
$'000

1,836
1,045

2020/21
Budget
$'000

1,917
358

including the management of NET

1,461

791

1,559

Council's finances, raising and
collection of rates and charges, and
valuation of properties throughout
the municipality.

Information
systems

This service enables and supports
the information and communication Exp
technology (ICT) needs of all of Rev

3,881

4,625

4,892

Council. This encompasses all NET

3,881

4,625

4,892

mobile and fixed voice, data record
management, GIS and software
applications across all sites and field
operations to all staff enabling the
timely and efficient delivery of
services to the community.

Governance and
risk

This area provides a range of
governance and statutory services.  Exp
Services include legislative Rev

2,492
617

2,625
638

3,087
554

compliance, maintenance of public ~ NET

1,875

1,987

2,533

registers and coordination of Council
meetings, coordination of legal
services, insurance, business risk
management, and business
continuity services and property
management services. It also
provides leadership in emergency
management through planning for
disaster emergencies and
coordinating emergency services
and support agencies in their
planning and response to
emergencies.

Procurement and
fleet

This service purchases and
maintains Council vehicles, plant and Exp
equipment to meet functionality and Rev

4,395
6,760

4,484
6,767

4,733
6,936

safety needs and to maximisethe ~ NET

(2,365)

(2,283)

(2,203)

performance and minimise
operational cost of the fleet. In
addition, it also provides
procurement and contracting of
services.
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Major Initiatives

1) Community recovery plan development and a $1.5 million community recovery fund is a major
initiative to be undertaken during 2020-21.

Other Initiatives

2) Council is required to undertake an annual audit program conducted by independent external
auditors to verify Council has robust systems and processes in place.

3) Council website review and update to increase community engagement, particularly with online
capabilities and further improve general communication.

4) Continued implementation of Rating Strategy 2019-2023. The objective of the strategy is to ensure
financially sustainability and meets the needs of the community in a financially responsible
manner.

5) Undertake municipal elections
6) Develop new Community and Council Plan

7) Continue implementing required changes under the new Local Government Act 2020

Service Performance Outcome Indicators

. - 2018/19  2019/20 2020/21
service indicator Actual  Forecast Budget
Governance Satisfaction 53 54 55

* Refer to Section 2.5 for information on the calculation of Service Performance Outcome Indicators.

2.5 Service Performance Qutcome Indicators

Performance

Service Indicator Computation
Measure
Governance Satisfaction Satisfaction with Community satisfaction
Council decisions. rating out of 100 with how
(Community Council has performed in
satisfaction rating out making decisions in the
of 100 with how interests of the

Council has performed community.
in making decisions in
the interests of the

community).

Statutory planning Decision making Council planning [Number of VCAT
decisions upheld at decisions that did not set
Victorian Civil aside Council's decision in

Administration Tribunal relation to a planning
(VCAT). (Percentage application / Number of
of planning application VCAT decisions in relation
decisions subject to to planning applications]
review by VCAT and  x100.

that were not set

aside).

Roads Satisfaction Satisfaction with Community satisfaction
sealed local roads. rating out of 100 with how
(Community Council has performed on
satisfaction rating out  the condition of sealed
of 100 with how local roads.

Council has performed
on the condition of
sealed local roads).
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Service

Libraries

Indicator

Participation

Performance

Measure

Active library
members.
(Percentage of the
municipal population
that are active library
members).

Computation

[Number of active library
members / Municipal
population] x100.

Waste collection

Waste diversion

Kerbside collection
waste diverted from
landfill. (Percentage of
garbage, recyclables
and green organics
collected from kerbside
bins that is diverted
from landfill).

[Weight of recyclables and
green organics collected
from kerbside bins /
Weight of garbage,
recyclables and green
organics collected from
kerbside bins] x100.

Aquatic facilities

Utilisation

Utilisation of aquatic
facilities. (Number of
visits to aquatic
facilities per head of
municipal population).

Number of visits to aquatic
facilities / municipal
population.

Animal
management

Health and safety

Animal management
prosecutions.
{Number of successful
animal management
prosecutions).

Number of successful
animal management
prosecutions.

Food safety

Health and safety

Critical and major non-
compliance
notifications.
(Percentage of critical
and major non-
compliance
notifications that are
followed up by
Council).

[Number of critical non-
compliance notifications
and major non-compliance
notifications about a food
premises followed up /
Number of critical non-
compliance notifications
and major non-compliance
notifications about food
premises] x100.
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Service

Maternal and child Participation
health

Indicator

Performance

Measure

Participation in the
MCH service.
(Percentage of children
enrolled who
participate in the MCH
service).

Participation in MCH
service by Aboriginal
children. (Percentage
of Aboriginal children
enrolled who
participate in the MCH
service).

Computation

[Number of children who
attend the MCH service at
least once (in the year) /
Number of children
enrolled in the MCH
service] x100.

[Number of Aboriginal
children who attend the
MCH service at least once
(in the year) / Number of
Aboriginal children
enrolled in the MCH
service] x100.

2.6 Reconciliation with budgeted operating result

(:::E::;) Expenditure Revenue
$’000 $'000 $°000

Strategic Objective 1: Community 13,219 25,862 12,643
Strategic Objective 2: Environment 38,335 43,375 5,040
Strategic Objective 3: Economy 4,827 7,188 2,361
Strategic Objective 4: Council 14,770 22,889 8,119
Total 71,151 99,314 28,163
Other non-attributable 5,748
Deficit before funding sources 76,899
Funding sources added in:
Rates and charges revenue 76,878
Capital income 7,322
Deficit/(surplus) funds for the year (7,301)
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3. Financial Statements

This section presents information in regard to the Financial Statements and Statement of Human Resources. The
budget information for the year 2020-21 has been supplemented with projection to 2023-24 extracted from the
Strategic Resource Plan.

This section includes the following financial statements prepared in accordance with the Local Government Act
1989 and the Local Government Planning and Reporting regulations 2014.

Comprehensive Income Statement
Balance Sheet

Statement of Changes in Equity
Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Capital Works

Statement of Human Resources
Budgeted Operating Income Statement

Pending Accounting Standards

The 2020-21 budget has been prepared based on the accounting standards applicable at the date of preparation.
It has been updated to include the impact of AASB 16 Leases, AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers and AASE 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities, but pending accounting standards that will be in
effect from the 2020-21 financial year have not been considered in the development of the budget.

Standards that are likely to impact on the 2020-21 financial statements, not considered in the preparation of the
budget include:

AASB 1059 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantors
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Comprehensive Income Statement
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Forecast

Strategic Resource Plan

Actual Eusost Projections
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Notes  $°'000 $°000 $’'000 $'000 $°'000

Income
Rates and charges 411 73,123 76,878 79,330 81,445 83,611
Statutory fees and fines 412 2,573 2,271 2,316 2,362 2,409
User fees 41.3 6,499 7,123 7,265 7,410 7,558
Grants - operating 414 24,142 24 161 22,765 23,334 23,917
Grants - capital 41.4 17,653 5,691 9,012 3,164 3,189
Contributions - monetary 415 1,353 1,892 1,278 1,287 1,296
Confributions - non-monetary 4.1.5 1,839 1,839 1,894 1,932 1,971
Net gain/(loss) on disposal of
property, infrastructure, plant and (1,820) (1,843) (1,880) (1,918) (1,956)
equipment
Other income 4.1.6 5710 5,455 5,547 5,658 5,771
Total income 130,972 123,467 127,527 124,674 127,766
Expenses
Employee costs 417 48,786 50,581 52,318 54,114 55,972
Materials and services 4.1.8 38,852 43,760 42,284 43,320 44,618
Depreciation 419 20,311 18,711 19,179 19,657 20,147
Amortisation - intangible assets  4.1.10 242 230 236 242 248
Bad and doubtful debts 149 133 136 139 142
Borrowing costs 1,042 1,273 1,292 1,164 1,092
Other expenses 4.1.11 1,494 1,478 1,511 1,545 1,580
Total expenses 110,876 116,166 116,956 120,181 123,799
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 20,096 7,301 10,571 4,493 3,967

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be
reclassified to surplus or deficit
in future periods

Net asset revaluation increment

/(decrement) 18,534 18,534 18,534 18,534 18,534
Share of other comprehensive
income of associates and joint 364 1,393 627 641 655
ventures
Total comprehensive result 38,994 27,228 29,732 23,668 23,156
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Balance Sheet

For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Notes

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Other financial assets
Inventories

Other assets

Total current assets 421
Non-current assets

Trade and other receivables
Other financial assets
Investments in associates, joint
arrangement and subsidiaries
Property, infrastructure, plant and
equipment

Intangible assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

4.21

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Trust funds and deposits
Provisions
Interest-bearing liabilities
Total current liabilities

423
422

Non-current liabilities
Provisions

Interest-bearing liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets

4.2.3
422

Equity

Accumulated surplus
Reserves

Total equity

Forecast
Actual
2019/20
$'000

Budget

2020/21
$’000

Strategic Resource Plan

Projections

2022123
$'000

2021/22
$°000

2023/24
$'000

85,878 70,227 60,922 62,160 63,565
7,208 7,268 7,282 7,294 7,302
2,850 2,850 2,850 2,850 2,850

588 601 615 629 643
1,593 1,629 1,666 1,703 1,741

98,117 82,575 73,335 74,636 76,101
4,157 3,814 3,460 3,094 2,716
1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750

52,787 54,180 54,807 55,447 56,103

839,179 888,902 925,376 947,212 968,863
10,761 10,761 10,761 10,761 10,761
908,634 959,407 996,154 1,018,264 1,040,193
1,006,751 1,041,982 1,069,488 1,092,900 1,116,294
1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983
2,231 2,231 2,231 2,231 2,231

11,708 12,110 12,526 12,956 13,401
1,100 1,364 3,639 1,719 1,275

17,022 17,688 20,379 18,889 18,890

28,104 29,069 30,067 31,100 32,167

17,535 23,907 17,993 18,194 17,363

45,639 52,976 48,060 49,294 49,530

62,661 70,664 68,439 68,183 68,420

944,090 971,318 1,001,050 1,024,717 1,047,874
370,777 374,343 394,465 394,266 396,530
573,313 596,975 609.585 630,451 651,344
944,090 971,318 1,004,050 1,024,717 1,047,874
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Accumulated Revaluation Other
Total

Surplus Reserve Reserves
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000

2020 Forecast Actual

Balance at beginning of the financial year 905,096 340,627 490,721 73,748
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 20,460 20,096 - 364
Net asset revaluation increment/(decrement) 18,534 - 18,534 -
Transfers to other reserves - (8,551) - 8,551
Transfers from other reserves - 18,605 - (18,605)
Balance at end of the financial year 944,090 370,777 509,255 64,058
2021 Budget

Balance at beginning of the financial year 944,090 370,777 509,255 64,058
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 8,694 7,301 - 1,393
Net asset revaluation increment/(decrement) 18,534 - 18,534 -
Transfers to other reserves 4.3.1 - (7,997) - 7,997
Transfers from other reserves 4.3.1 - 4,262 - (4,262)
Balance at end of the financial year 4.3.2 971,318 374,343 527,789 69,186
2022

Balance at beginning of the financial year 971,318 374,343 527,789 69,186
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 11,198 10,571 - 627
Net asset revaluation increment/(decrement) 18,534 - 18,5634 -
Transfers to other reserves - (7,326) - 7,326
Transfers from other reserves - 13,876 - (13,876)
Balance at end of the financial year 1,001,050 391,464 546,323 63,263
2023

Balance at beginning of the financial year 1,001,050 391,464 546,323 63,263
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 5,134 4,493 - 641
Net asset revaluation increment/(decrement) 18,534 - 18,534 -
Transfers to other reserves - (6,859) - 6,859
Transfers from other reserves - 5,168 - (5,168)
Balance at end of the financial year 1,024,718 394,266 564,857 65,595
2024

Balance at beginning of the financial year 1,024,718 394,266 564,857 65,595
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 4,622 3,967 - 655
Net asset revaluation increment/(decrement) 18,534 - 18,534 -
Transfers to other reserves - (6,859) - 6,859
Transfers from other reserves - 5,156 - (5,156)
Balance at end of the financial year 1,047,874 396,530 583,391 67,953
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Forecast Budget Strategic Resource Plan
Actual 9 Projections
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Notes $°000 $°000 $’'000 $'000 $°'000
Inflows Inflows Inflows Inflows Inflows
(Outflows)  (Outflows) (Outflows) (Outflows)  (Outflows)
Cash flows from operating activities
Rates and charges 73,059 76,813 79,263 81,377 83,542
Statutory fees and fines 2,573 2,271 2,316 2,362 2,409
User fees 6,706 7,363 7,556 7,709 7,866
Grants - operating 25,349 25,369 23,903 24,501 25113
Grants - capital 18,431 5,976 9,463 3,322 3,348
Contributions - monetary 1,362 1,892 1,278 1,287 1,296
Interest received 1,610 1,521 1,535 1,566 1,597
Trust funds and deposits taken 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Other receipts 4,091 3,934 4,012 4,092 4174
Net GST refund / payment 1,480 2,531 2,280 2,641 2,734
Employee costs (48,300) (50,136) (51,858) (53,638) (55,480)
Materials and services (41,786) (47,267) (45,613) (46,720) (48,116)
Trust funds and deposits repaid (6,000) (6,000) (6,000) (6,000) (6,000)
Other payments (1,494) (1,478) (1,511) (1,545) (1,580)
Net cash provided by/(used in)
operating activities 441 43,081 28,789 32,624 26,954 26,903
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for property, infrastructure, plant  (28,402) (50,739) (37,958) (23,816) (24,139)
and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, 628 605 617 629 642
infrastructure, plant and equipment
Repayments of loans and advances 320 331 343 354 366
Net cash provided by/ (used in)
investing activities 442 (27,454) (49,803) (36,998) (22,833) (23,131)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs (1,042) (1,273) (1,292) (1,164) (1,092)
Proceeds from borrowings - 8,000 - - -
Repayment of borrowings (1,100) (1,364) (3,639) (1,719) (1,275)
Net cash provided by/(used in)
financing activities 443 (2,142) 5,363 (4,931) (2,883) (2,367)
Net increasel{.decrease) in cash 13,485 (15,651) (9,305) 1,238 1,405
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the financial year 72,393 85,878 70,227 60,922 62,160
Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the financial year 85,878 70,227 60,922 62,160 63,565
MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
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Statement of Capital Works
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Forecast Budget Strategic Resource Plan
Actual Projections
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Notes $’'000 $’000 $’000 $’'000 $'000

Property
Land 1,190 509 1,500 500 500
Total land 1,190 509 1,500 500 500
Buildings 13,064 24,324 3,500 1,800 1,854
Total buildings 13,064 24,324 3,500 1,800 1,854
Total property 14,254 24,833 5,000 2,300 2,354
Plant and equipment
Computers and telecommunications 888 354 1,059 1,090 1,123
Fixtures, fittings and furniture 42 45 46 48 50
Library books 493 350 360 37 382
Plant, machinery and equipment 4,533 2,481 3,000 2,600 2,678
Total plant and equipment 5,956 3,230 4,465 4,109 4,233
Infrastructure
Roads 19,901 13,253 14,800 10,793 11,090
Bridges 444 - 100 12 12
Footpaths and cycle ways 1,203 150 155 160 165
Drainage 4,229 5,981 4,500 3,200 3,500
Recreational, leisure and community
facilities 406 1,351 1,500 562 579
Waste management 1,852 650 1,000 1,365 500
Parks, open space and streetscapes 1,802 1,163 5,824 1,100 1,500
Kerb and channel 178 111 114 115 115
Off street car parks 17 17 500 100 100
Total infrastructure 30,032 22,676 28,493 17,407 17,561
Total capital works expenditure 4.5.1 50,242 50,739 37,958 23,816 24,148
Represented by:
New asset expenditure 16,628 27,588 7,169 2,067 2,027
Asset renewal expenditure 22,272 18,260 17,474 17,209 18,356
Asset expansion expenditure 3,299 212 5121 1.477 1,448
Asset upgrade expenditure 8,043 4,679 8,194 2,363 2,317
Total capital works expenditure 4.5.1 50,242 50,739 37,958 23,816 24,148
Funding sources represented by:
Grants 9,697 17,102 9,012 3,164 3,189
Contributions 91 870 1,012 1,016 1,020
Council cash 40,454 24767 27,934 19,636 19,939
Borrowings - 8,000 - - -
Total capital works expenditure 4.5.1 50,242 50,739 37,958 23,816 24,148
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Statement of Human Resources
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Forecast Budget Strategic Resource Plan
Actual Projections
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $°'000
Staff expenditure
Employee costs - operating 48,786 50,581 52,318 54,114 55,972
Employee costs - capital 1,903 3,316 1,980 2,019 2,059
Total staff expenditure 50,689 53,897 54,298 56,133 58,031
FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE
Staff numbers
Employees 522.9 522.9 522.9 522.9 522.9
Total staff numbers 522.9 522.9 522.9 522.9 5229

A summary of human resources expenditure categorised according to the organisational structure of Council is
included below:

Department Comprises

Budget Permanent Permanent

2020/21 Full Time Part Time

$'000 $'000 $°'000
Asset Services 2,620 2,368 252 -
Executive Services 536 536 - -
Community Care Services 8,589 3,038 5,495 56
Community Futures 4,366 2,811 1,525 30
Community General Manager 533 477 56 -
Corporate Administration 3,750 3,421 315 14
Corporate General Manager 378 378 - -
Development General Manager 368 368 - -
Development Services 4,339 3,215 1,106 18
Financial Services 2,868 2,788 80 -
Information Systems 1,809 1,501 308 -
Leisure and Cultural Services 5,078 3,894 1,180 4
Organisational Development 1,877 1,471 405 1
Parks and Waste Services 6,534 6,120 414 -
Works and Engineering Services 6,936 6,936 - -
Total permanent staff expenditure 50,581 39,322 11,136 123
Capitalised labour costs 3,316
Total expenditure 53,897
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A summary of the number of full time equivalent (FTE) Council staff in relation to the above expenditure is
included below:

Budget Comprises
Department 2020/21 Permanent Permanent
FTE Full Time Part Time

Asset Services 26.4 24.0 2.4 -
Executive Services 3.0 3.0 - -
Community Care Services 99.0 35.0 63.3 0.7
Community Futures 38.9 25.0 13.6 0.3
Community General Manager 4.5 4.0 0.5 -
Corporate Administration 31.8 29.0 2.7 0.1
Corporate General Manager 2.0 2.0 - -
Development General Manager 2.0 2.0 - -
Development Services 47.2 35.0 12.0 0.2
Financial Services 226 22.0 0.6 -
Information Systems 15.7 13.0 2.7 -
Leisure and Cultural Services 52.1 40.0 121 -
Organisational Development 12.8 10.0 2.8 -
Parks and Waste Services 71.9 67.3 4.6 -
Works and Engineering Services 62.0 62.0 - -
Total permanent staff FTE 491.9 373.3 117.3 1.3
Capitalised labour costs 31.0

Total staff FTE 522.9

Please note that Council has a total head count of 664 staff members budgeted for the 2020-21 year (655 staff
2019-20). This consists of 406 full time, 214 part time and 44 casual staff members.
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Budgeted Operating Income Statement
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Forecast Strategic Resource Plan
Actual Eusost gF'rt:njet:tions
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
$'000 $°000 $'000 $°000 $°'000

Income

Rates and charges 73,123 76,878 79,330 81,445 83,611
Statutory fees and fines 2,573 2,271 2,316 2,362 2,409
User fees 6,499 7,123 7,265 7,410 7,558
Grants - operating 24,142 24 161 22,765 23,334 23,917
Contributions - monetary 484 261 266 271 276
Other income 5,701 5,455 5,547 5,658 5,771
Total income 112,522 116,149 117,489 120,480 123,542
Expenses

Employee costs 48,786 50,581 52,318 54,114 55,972
Materials and services 38,852 43,760 42,284 43,320 44,618
Bad and doubtful debts 149 133 136 139 142
Depreciation 20,553 18,941 19,415 19,899 20,395
Borrowing costs 1,042 1,273 1,292 1,164 1,092
Other expenses 1,494 1,478 1,511 1,545 1,580
Total expenses 110,876 116,166 116,956 120,181 123,799
Surplus/(deficit) from operations 1,646 17) 533 299 (257)

Capital funding

Grants - capital 17,553 5,691 9,012 3,164 3,189

Net gain/(loss) on disposal of property,

infrastructure, plant and equipment (1,820) (1.843) (1.880) (1.918) (1,956)

Confributions - monetary (capital) 878 1,631 1,012 1,016 1,020

Contributions - non-monetary (capital) 1,839 1,839 1,895 1,932 1,971

Total surplus/(deficit) 20,096 7,301 10,572 4,493 3,967

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to

surplus or deficit in future periods:

Net asset revaluation increment

/(decrement) 18,534 18,534 18,534 18,534 18,534

Share of net profits/(losses) of associates

and joint ventures accounted for by the 364 1,393 627 641 655

equity method

Total comprehensive result 38,994 27,228 29,733 23,667 23,156
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4, Notes to the financial statements

This section presents detailed information on material components of the financial statements. Council needs
to assess which components are material, considering the dollar amounts and nature of these components.

4.1 Comprehensive Income Statement
4.1.1 Rates and charges

Rates and charges are required by the Act and the Regulations to be disclosed in Council's budget.

In developing the Strategic Resource Plan, rates and charges were identified as an important source of
revenue. Planning for future rate increases has therefore been an important component of the Strategic
Resource Planning process. The Fair Go Rates System (FGRS) sets out the maximum amount councils may
increase rates in a year. For 2020-21 the FGRS cap has been set at 2.00%. The cap applies to both general
rates and municipal charges and is calculated on the basis of council’'s average rates and charges.

The level of required rates and charges has been considered in this context, with reference to Council's other
sources of income and the planned expenditure on services and works to be undertaken for the community.

To achieve these objectives while maintaining service levels and a strong capital expenditure program, the
average general rate and the municipal charge will increase by 2.00% in line with the rate cap.

This will raise total rates and charges for 2020-21 of $76,878 million.

The figures in the Rates and charges section are based upon a 100% Residential differential rate, 76% Dryland
Farm differential rate, 76% Irrigated Farm differential rate, 120% Business differential rate and a 10% Cultural
and Recreation Land differential rate.

In 2020-21 Council is introducing a kerbside Food Organics and Garden Organics (FOGQ) services. A FOGO
service involves the kerbside collection of food and garden organic material such as food scraps, vegetables,
fruit, meat, tea leaves, paper, lawn clippings, small branches, leaves and weeds. Also the Environmental
Protection Authority (EPA) levy has significantly increased in 2020-21. This will be funded by an increase in the
waste management charge that is included as part each rate payers Council's rates notices.

4.1.1(a) The reconciliation of the total rates and charges to the Comprehensive Income Statement is as follows:

Forecast
Actual

2019/20 2020121
$'000 $°000

Budget

General rates* 62,100 63,952 1,852 3.0%
\Waste management charge 9,741 11,628 1,887 19.4%
Abandonments (10) (10) 0 0.0%
Special rates and charges 610 625 15 2.5%
Supplementary rates and rate adjustments 500 500 0 0.0%
Cultural land 17 16 (1) (5.9%)
Other 165 167 2 1.2%
Total rates and charges 73,123 76,878 3,755 5.1%

*These items are subject to the rate cap established under the FGRS. The change from the previous year
reflects an increase in property assessments in the municipality and valuation changes.
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4.1.1(b) The rate in the dollar to be levied as general rates under Section 158 of the Act for each type or class

of land compared with the previous financial year.

Type or class of land

Residential differential rate
Dryland farm differential rate
Irrigated farm differential rate
Business differential rate
Cultural and recreation

Mildura City Heart special rate*

2019/20

cents/$CIV*
0.00643030
0.00488703
0.00488703
0.00771636
0.00064303
0.00248870

2020/21

cents/$CIV*
0.00620605
0.00471660
0.00471660
0.00744726
0.00062061
0.00251790

Change

(3.5%)
(3.5%)
(3.5%)
(3.5%)

)

1.2%

* Mildura City Heart special rate is levied only on those properties in the specified zone and paid directly to

Mildura City Heart Inc.

4.1.1(c) The estimated total amount to be raised by general rates in relation to each type or class of land, and
the estimated total amount to be raised by general rates, compared with the previous financial year.

Type or class of land 2019/20 2020/21 Change
$'000 $°000 $°000 %
Residential differential rate 38,514 39,867 1,353 3.5%
Dryland farm differential rate 4177 4,175 (2) (0.0%)
Irrigated farm differential rate 5,642 6,223 581 10.3%
Business differential rate 13,767 13,687 (80) (0.6%)
Cultural and recreational 17 16 (1) (5.9%)
Total amount to be raised by general rates 62,117 63,968 1,851 3.0%
Mildura City Heart special rate 610 625 15 2.5%
Total amount to be raised by general rates 62,727 64,593 1,866 3.0%

4.1.1(d) The number of assessments in relation to each type or class of land, and the total number of
assessments, compared with the previous financial year.

Type or class of land 2019/20 2020/21 Change
Number Number $°000 %
Residential differential rate 23,514 23,813 299 1.3%
Dryland farm differential rate 1,545 1,547 2 0.1%
Irrigated farm differential rate 1,796 1,782 (14) (0.8%)
Business differential rate 2,388 2,408 20 0.8%
Cultural and recreational 89 85 (4) (4.5%)
Total number of rateable assessments 29,332 29,635 303 1.0%
Mildura City Heart special rate 368 369 1 0.3%

4.1.1(e) The basis of valuation to be used is the Capital Improved Value (CIV).

4.1.1(f) The estimated total value of each type or class of land, and the estimated total value of land, compared

with the previous financial year.

Type or class of land

2019/20

2020/21

Change

$'000

$'000

$'000 %

Residential differential rate 5,984,883 6,423,854 438,971 7.3%
Dryland farm differential rate 854,722 885,082 30,360 3.6%
Irrigated farm differential rate 1,153,474 1,319,485 166,011 14.4%
Business differential rate 1,725,648 1,837,820 112,172 6.5%
Cultural and recreational 27,312 26,552 (760) (2.8%)
Total value of land 9,746,039 10,492,793 746,754 7.7%
Mildura City Heart special rate 245,108 248,223 3,115 1.3%
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4.1.1(g) The municipal charge under Section 159 of the Act compared with the previous financial year.

Per Rateable Per Rateable
Property Property
2019/20 2020/21
$
Municipal - - - 0.0%

Type of Charge

4.1.1(h) The estimated total amount to be raised by municipal charges compared with the previous financial
year.

2019/20 2020/21 Change
$'000 $'000 $°000 %
Municipal - - - 0.0%

Type of Charge

4.1.1(i) The rate or unit amount to be levied for each type of service rate or charge under Section 162 of the Act
compared with the previous financial year.

Per Rateable Per Rateable

Propert Propert
[RESELE R AE 2018120 202021
$
Municipal waste 187 229 42 22.2%
Kerbside collection - landfill 120 59 (61) (50.6%)
Kerbside collection - recycling 59 76 17 28.8%
Kerbside collection - organics - 71 71 100.0%
Total 366 435 69 18.8%

4.1.1(j) The estimated total amount to be raised by each type of service rate or charge, and the estimated total
amount to be raised by service rates and charges, compared with the previous financial year.

2019/20 2020/21 Change
e $000 $000 $000 %
Municipal waste 4,968 6,118 1,150 23.1%
Kerbside collection - landfill 3,215 1,665 (1,550) (48.2%)
Kerbside collection - recycling 1,658 1,990 432 27.7%
Kerbside collection - organics - 1,855 1,855 100.0%
Total 9,741 11,628 1,887 19.4%

4.1.1(k) The estimated total amount to be raised by all rates and charges compared with the previous financial

year.
2019/20 2020/21 Change
Type of Charge $'000 $'000 $°000 Yo

General rates 62,117 63,968 1,851 3.0%
Municipal waste and kerbside collections 9,741 11,628 1,887 19.4%
Rates and charges 71,858 75,596 3,738 5.2%
Special rate 610 625 15 2.5%
Total rates and charges 72,468 76,221 3,753 5.2%
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4.1.1(l) Fair Go Rates System compliance.

Mildura Rural City Council is required to comply with the State Government's Fair Go Rates System
(FGRS).

The table below details the budget assumptions consistent with the requirements of the FGRS.

Annual

Budget Budget

2019/20 2020121

$°000 $'000

Total rates $60,112 $63,968
Number of rateable properties* 29,243 29,635
Base average rates $2,056 $2,159
Maximum rate increase (set by the State Government) 2.50% 2.00%
Capped average rate $2,107 $2,202
Maximum general rates and municipal charges revenue $61,615 $65,247
Budgeted general rates and municipal charges revenue $61,615 $63,952
Budgeted supplementary rates $500 $500
Budgeted total rates and municipal charges revenue $62,115 $64,452

* Estimated total rates and number of properties as at 30 June
4.1.1(m) Any significant changes that may affect the estimated amounts to be raised by rates and charges.

There are no known other significant changes which may affect the estimated amounts to be raised by rates
and charges. However, the total amount to be raised by rates and charges may be affected by:

» The making of supplementary valuations (2020-21: estimated $0.50 million and 2019-20: $0.50 million)

» The variation of returned levels of value (e.g. valuation appeals)
» Changes of use of land such that rateable land becomes non-rateable land and vice versa,

* Changes of use of land such that residential land becomes business land and vice versa.

4.1.1(n) Differential rates

The rate and amount of rates payable in relation to land in each category of differential are:

« Residential differential rate of 0.620605% (0.00620605 cents in the dollar of CIV) for all rateable
residential properties

« Dryland farm differential rate of 0.47166% (0.0047166 cents in the dollar of CIV) for all rateable
dryland farming properties

« Irrigated farm differential rate of 0.47166% (0.0047166 cents in the dollar of CIV) for all rateable
irrigated farming properties

« Business differential rate of 0.744726% (0.00744726 cents in the dollar of CIV) for all rateable
business properties

« Cultural and recreational concessional rate of 0.062061% (0.00062061 cents in the dollar of CIV) for all
rateable cultural and recreational properties

Each differential rate will be determined by multiplying the CIV of each rateable land by the relevant
percentages indicated above.

Council considers that each differential rate will contribute to the equitable and efficient carrying out of Council
functions. Details of the objectives of each differential rate, the types of classes of land, which are subject to
each differential rate and the uses of each differential rate, are set out in Mildura Rural City Council's Rating
Strategy 2020-2024 which is available for viewing on the Mildura Rural City Council's website.
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4.1.2 Statutory fees and fines

Forecast
Actual

Budget

2019/20 2020/21
$'000 $'000 $'000

Permits 460 367 (93) {(20.2%)
Statutory planning fees 735 615 (120) (16.3%)
Infringements and costs 807 726 (81) (10.0%)
Land information certificates 113 110 (3) (2.7%)
Valuations database 241 244 3 1.2%
Other statutory fees and fines 217 21_)2 (8) (3.7%)
Total statutory fees and fines 2,573 2,271 (302) (11.7%)

Statutory fees and fines ($0.30 million decrease)

Statutory fees relate mainly to fees and fines levied in accordance with legislation including animal
registrations, and registrations and parking fines per the Public Health and Wellbeing Act 2008.
Increases in statutory fees are made in accordance with legislative requirements. Fees will be amended
in line with any increase should one be determined by the Victorian State Government over the course
of the 2020-21 year.

Statutory fees are forecast to decrease by 11.7% or $0.30 million compared to 2019-20 forecast. The
decrease in fees relate to permits, statutory planning fees and infringements due to impact of COVID-
19 and required restrictions.

A detailed listing of statutory fees can be obtained from the Fees and Charges Schedule 2020-21 which
can be viewed on Mildura Rural City Council's website.

4.1.3 User fees

Forecast
Actual LI
2019/20 2020/21
$'000 $°000 $'000
Rent/lease fees 732 663 (69) (9.4%)
Animal control and local laws 517 521 4 0.8%
Child care/children's programs 377 534 157 41.6%
Aged and health services 966 1,076 110 11.4%
Other fees and charges 460 370 (90) (19.6%)
Contract works 783 830 47 6.0%
Entrance charges 675 617 (58) (8.6%)
Environmental health services 310 312 2 0.6%
Waste management services 1,526 2,040 514 33.7%
Commission/agency fees 153 _160 7 4.6%
Total user fees 6,499 7,123 624 9.6%

User fees ($0.62 million decrease)

User charges relate to the recovery of service delivery costs through the charging of fees to users of
Council’s services. These include separate rating schemes, use of leisure, entertainment and other
community facilities and the provision of human services such as family day care and home help
services. In setting the budget, the key principle for determining the level of user charges is cost
recovery and that any increase does not exceed the Local Government Cost Index or market levels.

QOverall user charges income is projected to increase from 2019-20. The majority of the increase in user
fees and charges has come from Waste Management and Landfill fees, due to a significant increase in
the Environmental Protection Authority (EPA) levy.

A detailed listing of user fees can be obtained from the Fees and Charges Schedule 2020-21 which can
be viewed on Council's website.
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4.1.4 Grants

Grants are required by the Act and the Regulations to be disclosed in Council's Annual Budget.

Budget

Forecast
Actual
2019/20 2020/21
$'000 $°'000 $°000 %

Change

Grants were received in respect of the

following:

Summary of grants

Commonwealth funded grants 34,724 24,500 (10,224) (29.4%)
State funded grants 6,971 5,352 (1,619) (23.2%)
Total grants received 41,695 29,852 (11,843) (28.4%)

Operating Grants
Recurrent - Commonwealth Government

Aged care 2,150 2,147 (3) (0.1%)
Family day care 180 130 (50) (27.8%)
Federal Assistance Grants 15,625 16,093 468 3.0%
Recurrent - State Government
Aged care 651 523 (128) (19.7%)
Arts and culture 190 190 - 0.0%
Environmental health 31 30 (1) (3.2%)
Community health 986 1,078 92 9.3%
Early years 251 290 39 15.5%
Libraries 401 400 (1) (0.2%)
Primary care partnerships 407 412 5 1.2%
Road maintenance 127 120 (7) (5.5%)
School crossing supervisor 173 175 2 1.2%
Social development 75 - (75) (100.0%)
Youth services 292 163 (129) (44.2%)
Total recurrent grants 21,539 21,751 212 1.0%
Non-recurrent - Commonwealth Government
Airport - 2,000 2,000 100.0%
Drought relief 500 - (500) (100.0%)
Non-recurrent - State Government
Aged care 67 3 (64) (95.5%)
Asset management 67 5 (62) (92.5%)
Community development 465 - (465) (100.0%)
Community health 16 16 - 0.0%
Drought relief 670 - (670) (100.0%)
Early years 38 5 (33) (86.8%)
Economic development and tourism 4 - (4) (100.0%)
Environment 160 166 6 3.8%
Governance and risk 120 120 - 0.0%
Libraries 2 - (2) {100.0%)
Parks and gardens 1 - (1 (100.0%)
Social development 491 93 (398) (81.1%)
Youth services 2 2 - 0.0%
Total non-recurrent grants 2,603 2,410 (193) (7.4%)
Total operating grants 24,142 24,161 19 0.1%
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Operating Grants ($0.02 million increase)

Operating grants include all monies received from state and federal sources for the purposes of funding
the delivery of Council's services to ratepayers. Overall, the level of operating grants is projected to
increase slightly by 0.1% or $0.02 million compared to 2019-20.

A list of operating grants by type and source, classified into recurrent and non-recurrent, is included on
the previous page.

Forecast
Bud
Actual udget

2019/20  2020/21
$'000 $'000 $°000

Change

Capital Grants

Recurrent - Commonwealth Government

Roads to Recovery 2,705 4,130 1,425 52.7%
Total recurrent grants 2,705 4,130 1,425 52.7%
Non-recurrent - Commonwealth Government

Building 13,564 - (13,564) (100.0%)
Non-recurrent - State Government

Buildings 63 | fatsted 1,490 2,365.1%
Roads 963 - (963) (100.0%)
Library books and art works 14 - (14) (100.0%)
Parks, open space and streetscapes 24 8 (16) (66.7%)
Plant and machinery 30 - (30) (100.0%)
Waste management 190 - (190) (100.0%)
Total non-recurrent grants 14,848 1,561 (13,287) (89.5%)
Total capital grants 17,553 5|691 (11.862) (67.6%)
Total grants 41,695 29,852 (11,843) (28.4%)

Capital Grants ($11.86 million decrease)

Capital grants include all monies received from state, federal sources for the purposes of funding our
capital works program. Overall, the level of capital grants has decreased by 67.6% or $11.86 million
compared to 2019-20. The decrease is due to the majority of funding for Mildura South Regional
Sporting Precinct being included in the 2019-20 financial year.

A list of capital grants by type and source, classified into recurrent and non-recurrent, is included
above.
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4.1.5 Contributions

Forecast
Actual

Budget

2019/20 2020/21
$'000 $'000

Monetary 1,353 1,892
Non-monetary 1,839 1,839 - 0.0%
Total contributions 3,192 3,731 539 16.9%

Contributions ($0.54 million increase)

Monetary contributions relate to monies paid by developers in regard to public amenities and recreation,
drainage and car parking in accordance with planning permits issued for property development. Non-
monetary contributions relate to assets that are handed over to Council, generally by developers, in the
construction of residential sub-divisions.

Monetary contributions are projected to increase by $0.54 million or 16.9% compared to 2019-20.

4.1.6 Other income

Forecast
Actual LI Change
2019/20 2020/21
$'000 $'000 $'000
Interest 1,310 1,306 (4) (0.3%)
Interest on rates 300 215 (85) (28.3%)
Sales 425 354 (71) (16.7%)
Other 8 8 - 0.0%
Child care reimbursement 1,610 1,640 30 1.9%
Fuel tax rebate 220 225 5 2.3%
WorkCover costs reimbursements 250 250 - 0.0%
Legal costs recouped 215 215 - 0.0%
Airport reimbursement 10 10 - 0.0%
Cemetery reimbursement 325 95 (230) (70.8%)
Utilities reimbursement 2 4 2 100.0%
Youth case management reimbursement 584 333 (251) (43.0%)
Other costs reimbursed 451 800 349 77.4%
Total other income 5710 5,455 (255) (4.5%)

Other income ($0.26 million decrease)
Other income as shown above relates to a range of items such as private works, cost recoups and
other miscellaneous income items. It also includes interest revenue on investments and rate arrears.

Other income is forecast to decrease compared to 2019-20. This relates predominantly to interest on
rates, sales income and youth case management reimbursement which are all forecast lower in 2020-
21. Cemetery reimbursement will also decrease due to restructure and additional support provided by
Council during the 2020-21 financial year.
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4.1.7 Employee costs

Forecast

Actual SO
2019/20 2020/21
$'000 $'000 $°000

Wages and salaries 44 566 46,204 1,638 3.7%
Payroll tax 14 14 - 0.0%
Superannuation 4,006 4,153 147 3.7%
Fringe benefits tax 200 210 10 5.0%
Total employee costs 48,786 50,581 1,795 3.7%

Employee costs ($1.80 million increase)
Employee costs include all labour related expenditure such as, wages and salaries, and on-costs such
as allowances, leave entitlements, employer superannuation, rostered days off, and so forth.

Employee costs are forecast to increase by 3.7% or §1.80 million in comparison to 2019-20. Of this,
wages and salaries are forecast to increase by $1.64 million or 3.7%.

From the Statement of Human Resources in Section 3 Council has 492 full time equivalent staff (FTE).
In addition Council has 31 FTE staff budgeted in the capital works program, to maintain, upgrade and
develop new infrastructure. Capitalised salaries are not shown as part of Council’'s employee benefits in
the Comprehensive Income Statement, but they form part of Council's $50.74 million capital works
program.

4.1.8 Materials and services

Forecast
Actual
2019/20 2020/21
$°000 $'000 $'000

Budget

Contract payments 8,886 8,657 (229) (2.6%)
Consultants 2,367 1,983 (384) (16.2%)
Environmental protection waste levy 1,725 2,708 983 57.0%
Facilities maintenance 2,365 2,429 64 2.7%
Grants, contributions and donations 3,403 6,533 3,130 92.0%
Utilities 3,811 3,818 7 0.2%
Office administration 1,108 1,054 (54) (4.9%)
General maintenance 461 451 (10) (2.2%)
Materials purchased 3,665 3,062 (603) (16.5%)
Plant and vehicle costs 2,239 2,312 73 3.3%
Information technology 1,586 1,662 76 4.8%
Insurance 1,168 1,260 92 7.9%
Training 1,278 1,236 (42) (3.3%)
Other materials and contractors 313 427 114 36.4%
Swimming pools 1,363 1,450 87 6.4%
Waste management contracts 3,114 4,718 1,604 51.5%
Total materials and services 38,852 43,760 4,908 12.6%

Material and services ($4.9 million increase)

Materials and services include the purchases of consumables, payments to contractors for the provision
of services and utility costs. Materials and services are forecast to increase by 12.6% or $4.9 million
compared to 2019-20.

Materials and services have increased partly due to the installation of the Instrument Landing System at
the Mildura Airport of $3.00 million. The Instrument Landing System is being funded by Council
contribution of $1.00 million and a Federal grant of $2.00 million. Mildura Airport will also contribute
$1.00 million to the overall project. Included is $1.50 million for the community recovery fund, drought
relief to combat sand drift, and other measures costing $1.40 million. Waste management contracts
have also increase by $1.60 million.
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4.1.9 Depreciation

Forecast
Actual

Budget

2019/20 2020/21
$°000 $'000 $'000

Buildings 2,651 2,563 (88) (3.3%)
Plant and equipment 3,221 3,209 (12) (0.4%)
Infrastructure 14,439 12,939 (1,500) (10.4%)
Total depreciation 20311 18,711 (1,600 (7.9%)

Depreciation ($1.6 million decrease)

Depreciation is an accounting measure which attempts to allocate the value of an asset over its useful
life for Council's property, plant and equipment including infrastructure assets such as roads and
drains. Refer to Section 4.5 for a more detailed analysis of Council’s capital works program for the
2020-21 year.

4.1.10 Amortisation - intangible assets

Forecast
Actual LI
2019/20 2020/21
$'000 $'000 $'000
Intangible assets 242 230 (12) (5.0%)
Total amortisation - intangible assets 242 230 (12) (5.0%)

Amortisation ($0.01 million decrease)
This relates to the amortisation (depreciation) of computer software which is forecast to decrease by
$0.01 million or 5% compared to 2019-20.

4.1.11 Other expenses

Forecast
Actual Budget
2019/20 2020/21
$'000 $'000 $'000
Auditors' remuneration - VAGO - audit of the 60 60 - 0.0%
financial statements and performance statement ’
Auditors' remuneration - internal 139 129 (10) (7.2%)
Councillors' allowances 338 343 5 1.5%
Refunds 25 20 (5) (20.0%)
Operating lease rentals 369 383 14 3.8%
Other 563 543 (20) (3.6%)
Total other expenses 1,494 1,478 (16) (1.1%)

Other expenses ($0.02 million decrease)

Other expenses relate to a range of unclassified items, including auditors remuneration, college lease,
elected members' vehicle allowance, stock adjustment/write off expense and planning fee refunds.
Other expenses are forecast to remain relatively stable with an increase of just 1%.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
46 Council Budget 2020-21

Page 61



Agenda - Special Council Meeting Wednesday 17 June 2020

4.2 Balance Sheet
4.2.1 Assets

Current assets ($15.54 million decrease) and Non-current assets ($50.77 million increase)
Cash and cash equivalents include cash and investments such as cash held in the bank and in petty
cash and the value of investments in deposits or other highly liquid investments with short term
maturities of three months or less. These balances are projected to decrease by $15.65 million during
the year.

Trade and other receivables are monies owed to Council by ratepayers and others. Short-term debtors
are not expected to change significantly in the budget. Non-current trade and other receivables relate to
loans to community organisations such as the Mildura Airport Pty Ltd.

Other assets include items such as prepayments for expenses that Council has paid in advance of
service delivery, inventories or stocks held for sale or consumption in Council’s services and other
revenues due to be received in the next 12 months. Financial assets are short term deposits greater
than 90 days but less than 12 months.

Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment is the largest component of Council's worth and
represents the value of all the land, buildings, roads, vehicles, equipment and other infrastructure which
has been built up by Council over many years. The $49.72 million increase in this balance is attributable
to the $50.74 million capital works program.

Please refer to Section 3 Balance Sheet for more details.

4.2.2 Liabilities
Current liabilities ($0.67 million increase) and Non-current liabilities ($7.34 million increase)

Provisions include accrued long service leave, annual leave and rostered days off (RDOs) owing to
employees. These employee entitlements are expected to increase by $0.43 million in total. These
entitlements are being actively managed through Council's employee policies.
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4.2.3 Borrowings
The table below shows information on borrowings specifically required by the Regulations.

Forecast
Actual Budget
2019/20 2020/21
$'000 $'000
Amount borrowed as at 30 June of the prior year 19,735 18,635
Amount proposed to be borrowed - 8,000
Amount projected to be redeemed (1,100) ‘1,364!
Amount of borrowings as at 30 June 18,635 25,271

Borrowings are an important funding source for capital works programs. In the past, Council has
borrowed to finance large infrastructure projects and since then has been in a phase of debt reduction.

This approach has resulted in a reduction in debt servicing costs but has meant that cash and
investment reserves have been used as an alternate funding source to maintain robust capital works
programs. Council's long-term borrowing strategy focuses on reaching a debt position that provides
future flexibility to use loan funds, without unduly exposing Council to a high debt burden.

For the 2019-20 year, after making loan repayments of $1.10 million, total borrowings will be $18.64
million as at 30 June 2020. Council has forecast to borrow $8.00 million in 2020-21 to help fund the
Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct. Total borrowings will be $25.27 million as at 30 June 2021.
No further borrowings are forecast over the life of the plan at this stage.

Please refer to Council's Strategic Resource Plan 2020-21 to 2023-24 for further details on Council's
borrowing strategies. The Strategic Resource Plan 2020-21 to 2023-24 is available on Council's
website.

4.3 Statement of Changes in Equity
4.3.1 Reserves

Council's reserves include both discretionary and statutory reserves. Statutory reserves must be
applied for specified statutory purposes in accordance with various legislative requirements. While
these funds earn interest revenues for Council, the funds are not available for other purposes.

Discretionary reserves, although not restricted by a statutory purpose, Council has made decisions
regarding the future use of these funds and unless there is a Council resolution, these funds should be
used for those earmarked purposes.

Transfers to reserves
Transfer to reserves includes both statutory and discretionary reserves. Statutory reserves transfers
includes money from developer contributions and from lease income received for crown land.

Discretionary reserve transfers includes money set aside for the land reserves which is used for

acquiring strategic pieces of land needed for drainage basins. Also the landfill reserve also receives
funds needed for the future after care of the site.

MILDURA RURAL CITY COUNCIL
48 Council Budget 2020-21

Page 63



Agenda - Special Council Meeting Wednesday 17 June 2020

Transfers from reserves

Money transferred from Council's reserves is predominantly for funding required for the 2020-21 capital
works program. The majority of the funds are coming from Council's landfill reserve, land reserve and
developer contributions reserves.

4.3.2 Equity
Total equity always equals net assets and is made up of the following components:

Asset revaluation reserve which represents the difference between the previously recorded value of
assets and their current valuations.

Reserves that are funds that Council wishes to separately identify as being set aside to meet a specific
purpose in the future and to which there is no existing liability. These amounts are transferred from the
accumulated surplus of the Council to be separately disclosed.

Accumulated surplus is the value of all net assets less reserves that have accumulated over time. The
accumulated surplus is the net result of the comprehensive result and net transfers to reserves, which
excludes the asset revaluation reserve.

4.4 Statement of Cash Flows
4.4.1 Net cash flows provided by/used in operating activities

Net cash flows provided by/used in operating activities ($14.29 million decrease)

The decrease in cash inflows from operating activities is due to decrease in capital grants in 2020-21.
The majority of capital grants relating to the construction of the Mildura South Regional Sporting
Precinct were budgeted in 2019-20, with related expenditure occurring in 2020-21.

The net cash flows from operating activities does not equal the surplus (deficit) for the year as the
expected revenues and expenses of the Council include non-cash items which have been excluded
from the Statement of Cash Flows.

4.4.2 Net cash flows provided by/used in investing activities

Net cash flows provided byl/used in investing activities ($22.35 million increase)

The increase is due to the construction of the Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct which has
increased Council's 2020-21 capital works program as disclosed in Section 3 and 4.5. This has
increased payments for property, infrastructure, plant and equipment. The capital works program is
also influenced by such things as the availability of grant funding and local capacity to complete the
works.

4.4.3 Net cash flows provided by/used in financing activities

Net cash flows provided by/used in financing activities ($7.51 million increase)

Council has forecast to borrow $8.00 million in 2020-21 to supplement the contributions from State and
Federal Government to fund construction of the Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct. Council is
also expecting principal repayments of $1.36 million and finance charges of $1.27 million.
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4.5 Capital works program

This section presents a listing of the capital works projects that will be undertaken for the 2020-21 year, classified by expenditure type and funding
source. Works are also disclosed as current budget or carried forward from prior year.

4.5.1 Summary

Forecast
Actual Eusast Change
2019/20  2020/21
$'000 $'000 $'000
Property 14,254 24,833 10,579 74.2%
Plant and equipment 5,956 3,230 (2,726) (45.8%)
Infrastructure 30,032 22,676 (7,356)  (24.5%)
Total 50,242 50,739 497 1.0%
4.5.1 Summary

Property ($10.58 million increase)

Property overall has increased by 74.2% or $10.58 million compared to 2019-20. This budget includes construction of the Mildura South Regional
Sporting Precinct, upgrade of the Riverfront Powerhouse Theatre, replacement of Lake Cullulleraine caravan park amenities block, upgrade of Lake
Cullulleraine multipurpose centre, and upgrade to the aquatic facilities and lighting upgrade of Mildura Library at The Alfred Deakin Centre.

Plant and equipment ($2.73 million decrease)
Plant and equipment overall has decreased by 45.8% or $2.73 million compared to 2019-20 due to reduction of hardware replacement, and
replacement of Mildura Waves circulation heat pumps and variable speed drive.

Infrastructure ($7.36 million decrease)

Infrastructure overall has decreased by 24.5% or $7.36 million compared to 2019-20, due to a reduction in grant funding for major road lighting
upgrade, road rehabilitation and reconstruction. Budgeting for the Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct in 2019-20 was included in the
infrastructure category, this is now included in property category for 2020-21 budget. The 2019-20 budget also included a once off purchase of mobile
kerbside organics bins as part of the green waste initiative, which is not required in the 2020-21 budget.
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Project Asset Expenditure Types Summary of Funding Sources

Cost New Renewal Upgrade Expansion Grants Contrib. nM“_M_“n 1 Borrowings

$°000 $°000 $'000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Property 14,149 10,754 1,748 1,647 - 2,053 640 3,456 8,000
Plant and equipment 3,230 66 2,801 363 - - - 3,230 -
Infrastructure 17,698 3,386 12,945 1,367 - 4,138 190 13,370 -
Total 35,077 14,206 17,494 3,377 - 6,191 830 20,056 8,000

4.5.1 New assets ($14.20 mi

on), Asset renewal ($17.49 million), Upgrade ($3.38 million) and Expansion ($nil)

A distinction is made between expenditure on new assets, asset renewal, upgrade and expansion. Expenditure on asset renewal is expenditure on an
existing asset, or on replacing an existing asset that returns the service of the asset to its original capability. Expenditure on new assets does not
have any element of expansion or upgrade of existing assets, but will result in an additional burden for future operation, maintenance and capital
renewal.

The major project included in the above categories, which constitute expenditure on new assets are Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct. The
remaining capital expenditure represents renewals and expansion/upgrades of existing assets.
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4.5.2 Current Budget

Capital Works Area

PROPERTY

Land

Land acquisition

Buildings

Art Centre upgrade program
Drought program

Furniture and equipment acquisition

Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct

Riverfront precinct

Solar initiatives

Specific building upgrade program
Swimming pool upgrade program

TOTAL PROPERTY

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Computers and telecommunications
IT hardware and software

Fixtures, fittings and furniture

Arts centre

Library books

Art works acquisition and conservation
Library book acquisition

Plant, machinery and equipment
Fleet replacement

Minor

Waste management

TOTAL PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Project
Cost

$7000

New

$'000

Asset Expenditure Types

Renewal Upgrade

$'000 $'000

Expansion

$000

Summary of Funding Sources

Grants

$'000

Contrib.
$'000

Council
cash

$°000

Borrowings

$°000

509 509 - - - - - 509 -
60 - - 60 - - - 60 -
575 272 303 - - - - 575 -
85 - 85 - - - - 85 -
9,973 9,973 - - - 1,333 640 - 8,000
1,000 - - 1,000 - - - 1,000 -
50 - 50 - - - - 50 -
1,457 - 1,011 446 - 220 - 1,237 -
440 - 299 141 - - - 440 -
14,149 10,754 1,748 1,647 - 1,553 640 3,956 8,000
354 - 106 248 - - - 354 -
45 - - 45 - - - 45 -
70 - - 70 - - - 70 -
280 - 280 - - - - 280 -
2,400 - 2,400 - - - - 2,400 -
15 - 15 - - - - 16 -
66 66 - - - - - 66 -
3,230 66 2,801 363 - - - 3,230 -
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= ) Asset Expenditure Types Summary of Funding Sources

~ Project = "

- Capital Works Area Cost New Renewal Upgrade Expansion Grants Contrib. M“_M_.n.n ! Borrowings

w $°000 $°000 $'000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

w INFRASTRUCTURE

m Roads

L] Asphalt 788 - 788 - - - - 788 -

9 Bus shelter 170 150 20 - - 130 - 40 -

W Design 50 - 50 - - - - 50 -
Environmental management initiatives 450 - 450 - - - - 450 -
Gravel resheeting 1,100 - 1,100 - - - - 1,100 -
Intersection improvements 95 - 95 - - - - 95 -
Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct 650 650 - - - - - 650 -
Resealing 1,800 - 1,800 - - - - 1,800 -
Road rehabilitation and reconstruction 90 12 68 10 - - - 90 -
Road to Recovery resealing 2,000 - 2,000 - - 2,000 - - -
Road to Recovery resheeting 2,000 - 2,000 - - 2,000 - - -
Sand-drift 1,000 - 1,000 - - - - 1,000 -
Stabilisation program 250 - 250 - - - - 250 -
Shoulder rehabilitation 1,200 - 1,200 - - - - 1,200 -
Footpaths and cycle ways
Footpath 150 - 150 - - - - 150 -
Drainage
Asset condition inspection 350 - 350 - - - - 350 -
Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct 2,380 2,380 - - - - - 2,380 -

mu Stormwater extension 35 - 35 - - - - 35 -

= Stormwater replacement and modifications 48 - 48 - - - - 48 -

% Recreational, leisure and community

= :

= Drought projects 300 - 300 - - - - 300 -

m Recreation facilities program 30 - - 30 - - - 30 -

w Sporting reserves master plan upgrade 1,021 ) 255 766 ) ) 190 831 _
program

(&)

s

o

[}

Q.

(7))

]
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Project Asset Expenditure Types Summary of Funding m.o_..«omm
Capital Works Area Cost New Renewal Upgrade Expansion Grants Contrib. nM“_M_“n 1 Borrowings
$°000 $°000 $'000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Waste management
Waste management 650 - 100 550 - - - 650 -
Parks, open space and streetscapes
Drought program 195 19 176 - - - - 195 -
Furniture and equipment acquisition 130 - 130 - - - - 130 -
Parks irrigation 86 - 75 " - 8 - 78 -
Playground equipment replacement 552 158 394 - - - - 552 -
Kerb and channel
Kerb and channel 11 - 111 - - - - 111 -
Off street car parks
Car parking development 17 17 - - - - - 17 -
TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE 17,698 3,386 12,945 1,367 - 4,138 190 13,370 -
TOTAL CAPITAL WORKS 35,077 14,206 17,494 3,377 - 5,691 830 20,556 8,000
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4.5.2 Current Budget
Property ($14.15 million)

The property class comprises buildings and building improvements including community facilities, municipal
offices, sports facilities, pavilions and swimming pools.

For 2020-21, $14.15 million will be expended on building and building improvement projects. The more
significant projects include:

« Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct construction

« Riverfront Powerhouse Theatre upgrade

« Lake Cullulleraine caravan park amenities block replacement

» Lake Cullulleraine multipurpose centre upgrade

* Aquatic facilities upgrade

« Lighting upgrade of Mildura Library at The Alfred Deakin Centre

Plant and equipment ($3.23 million)

Plant and equipment includes plant, machinery and equipment, computers and telecommunications, Mildura
Arts Centre gallery and theatre equipment upgrade and library books.

For the 2020-21 year, $3.23 million will be expended on plant, equipment and other projects. The more
significant projects include ongoing cyclical replacement of the plant and vehicle fleet ($2.40 million),
replacement of information technology, purchase of Geographic Information System, library material
purchases and hook lift bins for landfills.

Infrastructure ($17.70 million)

Infrastructure includes roads, footpaths and cycle ways, drainage, recreation, leisure and community facilities,
waste management, parks, open space and streetscapes, kerb and channel and off street car parks .

For the 2020-21 year, expenditure on road projects will be $11.64 million. The more significant projects
include Federally funded Roads to Recovery projects ($4.00 million), resealing, gravel resheeting, road
rehabilitation and reconstruction program, intersection improvements, asphalt works, shoulder rehabilitation,
sand drift works, major road lighting upgrades, stabilisation program and bus shelter upgrade.

Expenditure on footpaths and cycle ways projects will be $0.15 million. The projects include renewal and
upgrade to existing footpaths, including new and missing link footpaths throughout the municipality.

Expenditure on drainage projects will be $2.81 million. This includes a Stormwater inspection and
assessments of multiple zones and Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct drainage works.

Expenditure on Recreational, leisure and community facilities projects will be $1.35 million. The projects
include installation of competition standard lighting at Old Aerodrome Sporting Complex oval no. 2, renewal of
netball court and installation of lighting at Nangiloc Recreation Reserve, construction of additional netball
court at Lake Cullulleraine and upgrade of cricket net at Quandong Park.

Expenditure on waste management projects will be $0.65 million. These projects include Mildura Landfill
capping design, Mildura Landfill weighbridge design and rural transfer station design.

Expenditure on parks, open space and streetscape projects will be $0.96 million. The more significant
projects include Nowingi Precinct playground upgrade, upgrade Lake Cullulleraine foreshore amenities,
replacement Quandong Park West playground, replacement Mansell Reserve playground, replacement of
Jaycee Park infants playground and renewal of closed circuit television.

Expenditure on kerb and channel projects will be $0.11 million.
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4.5.3 Works carried forward from the 2019-20 year

Capital Works Area

PROPERTY

Buildings

Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct
Specific Building

Sporting reserves master plan upgrade
program

TOTAL PROPERTY

Capital Works Area

INFRASTRUCTURE

Roads

Road rehabilitation and reconstruction
Road safety

Road upgrade and widening

Waste management

Drainage

Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct
Stormwater extension program

Parks, open space and streetscapes
Riverfront precinct

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD CAPITAL
WORKS 2019-20

Project
Cost

$'000

Asset Expenditure Types
New Renewal Upgrade  Expansion

$'000 $'000 $'000 §'000

Grants

$'000

Summary of Funding Sources
Council

Contrib. Borrowings

cash
$'000 $'000

$'000

10,265 10,265 - - - - - 10,265
96 - 23 - 73 - - 96
323 - - 184 139 - 39 284
10,684 10,265 23 184 212 - 39 10,645

Project
Cost

$'000

Asset Expenditure Types
New Renewal Upgrade  Expansion

$'000 $'000 $'000 §'000

Grants

$'000

Summary of Funding Sources
Council

Contrib. Borrowings

cash
$'000 $'000

$'000

784 - 590 194 - - - 784
300 - - 300 - - - 300
346 - - 346 - - - 346
180 - 126 54 - - - 180
1,735 1,735 - - - - - 1,735
1,433 1,380 - 53 - - - 1,433
200 - 30 170 - - - 200
4,978 3,115 746 1,117 - - - 4,978
15,662 13,380 769 1,301 212 - 39 15,623
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4.5.3 Works carried forward from the 2019-20 year ($15.66 million)

At the end of each financial year, there are projects which are either incomplete or not commenced due to
factors including planning issues, extended consultation and weather delays. It should be noted that 30 June
is a point in time and projects may be multi-year projects. For example, a grant with income recognised when
money is received, but the works may not be completed until the following year, resulting in funds being
carried forward between financial years. There may also be situations where a project is physically completed
by June 30, but not all invoices have been received resulting in the project not being financially complete by
June 30, also requiring funds to be carried into the next financial year.

For the 2019-20 year, it is forecast that $15.66 million of capital works will be incomplete and be carried
forward into the 2020-21 year. The more significant projects include:
*Construction of Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct
* Construction of Ontario Avenue and Sixteenth Street drainage spur line stage 1
*Etiwanda Avenue and Fifteenth Street drainage spur line stage 3
*Roadside drainage improvements of Second Street Merbein
*Reconstruction of Meridian Road stage 2
*Reconstruction of Eighth Street between Walnut Avenue and the Railway Line
*Reconstruction from 435 San Mateo Avenue to De Garis Drive
*Road and intersection upgrade at the Mildura Landfill
*River bank erosion mitigation at Mildura Boat Ramp and mouth of Marina Bay
*Upgrade of the Old Aerodrome Sporting Complex Pavilion
*Extension of the Old Aerodrome Soccer Sporting Pavilion.
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5. Financial performance indicators

The following table highlights Council’s current and projected performance across a range of key financial performance indicators. These indicators provide a useful analysis of
Council’s financial position and performance and should be interpreted in the context of the organisation’s objectives.

Actual Forecast Budget Strategic Resource Plan Projections
Indicator Measure
2018/M19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2022/24

Operating position
Adjusted underlying result Adjusted underlying surplus (deficit) / adjusted underlying revenue 1 6.61% 2.20% 1.89% 2.49% 0.45% (0.04%) -
Liquidity
Working capital Current assets / current liabilities 2 507.85% 576.41% 466.84% 359.86% 395.13% 402.86%  +
Unrestricted cash Unrestricted cash / current liabilities 3 392.97% 362.40% 347.12% 254.15% 277.58% 283.41% +
Obligations
Loans and borrowings Interest bearing loans and borrowings / rate revenue 4 28.34% 25.70% 33.13% 27.48% 24.63% 22.46% -
Loans and borrowings ,.___.".NMMWMM:M::QE_ repayments on interest bearing loans and borrowings 2.629% 2.05% 3.46% 6.26% 3.57% 2 859, )
Indebtedness Non-current liabilities / own source revenue 51.98% 51.92% 57.75% 50.88% 50.88% 49.85% -
Asset renewal Asset renewal expenses / asset depreciation 5 73.92%  109.65% 97.59% 91.11% 91.11% 91.11% o
Stability
Rates concentration Rate revenue / adjusted underlying revenue 6 60.42% 62.93% 63.41% 65.70% 66.57% 66.69% o
Rates effort Rate revenue / CIV of rateable properties in the municipality 0.76% 0.74% 0.73% 0.74% 0.76% 0.77% o
Efficiency
Expenditure level Total expenses/ no. of property assessments $3,667.96 $3,842.08 $3,982.08 $3,970.29 %$4,038.91 $4,118.66 +
Revenue level Residential rate revenue / no. of residential property assessments $1,914.97 $2,003.98 $2,067.71 $2,112.46 $2,158.18 $2,204.83 +

No. of permanent staff resignations and terminations / average no. of 22.86% 8.28% 8.15% 8.15% 8.15% 8.15% o

Workforce turnover N _
permanent staff for the financial year

Key to Forecast Trend:

+ Forecasts improvement in Council's financial performance/financial position indicator
o Forecasts that Council's financial performance/financial position indicator will be steady
- Forecasts deterioration in Council's financial performance/financial position indicator
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Notes to indicators
1.  Adjusted underlying result

An indicator of the sustainable operating result required to enable Council to continue to provide core services and meet its objectives. The 2020-21 year shows a deficit of
$0.02 million. Victorian Councils rates have been capped at the average Victorian CPI of 2.00% for the 2020-21 year.

2.  Working capital
The proportion of current liabilities represented by current assets. Working capital is forecast to decrease in 2020-21 year due to completion of Council's 2020-21 Capital Works
Program including completion of Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct. In will further decrease in 2021-22 and then remain steady in further years at an acceptable level.

3.  Unrestricted cash
Unrestricted cash represent Council's cash free of external restrictions.

4. Debt compared to rates
The proportion of debt to rates will increase in 2020-21 due to new borrowings of $8.00 million. From 2021-22 onwards Council will continue our normal trend of reducing reliance on
debt against its annual rate revenue through redemption of long term debt.

5. Asset renewal

This percentage indicates the extent of Council's renewals against its depreciation charge (an indication of the decline in value of its existing capital assets). A percentage greater
than 100 indicates Council is maintaining its existing assets, while a percentage less than 100 means its assets are deteriorating faster than they are being renewed and future
capital expenditure will be required to renew assets.

6. Rates concentration
Reflects extent of reliance on rate revenues to fund all of Council's ongoing services. Trend indicates Council will become more reliant on rate revenue compared to all other revenue
sources.
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DRAFT

Fees and charaes

2020-21

The Chief Executive Officer has the delegation to change the
adopted Fees and Charges in circumstances where the fees
are not adequately recovering the cost of service delivery.
Statutory Fees are subject to change without notice. We

encourage you to contact Council on (03) 5018 8100 to confirm W Mildura Rural Clty Council

the correct statutory charges.
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Community Care Services

Family Day Care

FDC Admin Levy per hour Mo $1.30 $1.60 50.30 23.08% Mon - Stalutory
Play Along

Hourly fee for occasional care  per hour No $12.10 $12.40 $0.30 2.48% Non - Statutory
Long Day Care per week No $435.00 $447.00 $12.00 2.76% Mon - Statutory
Long Day Care per day No | 00 $90.00 $3.00 || 3.45% Non - Stalutory

Long Day Care Half Day per day No 845.00 847.00 $2.00 4.44% MNon - Statutory

Late Fee for Child Pick up Per minute Mo | S$0.00 I‘ 0.00% MNon - Statutory

Maternal & Child Health |
Immunisations
Immunisation - Request for

| ; each No | .30 '290 50,60 ” 2.69% Non - Statutory
nformation

Immunisation - Adult Diphtheria.

Tetanus & Pertussis (Boostrix) 20" Ne $i8 00 $47.20 $1.20 2.61% Non - Statutory

Immunisation - Adult Hepatitis A

& B (Twinrix) each Mo | $6.80 I‘ 2.66% Mon - Statutory
Immunisation - Adult Hepatits A No $207.30 $213.00 85.70 2.75% Non - Statutory
complele course
Immunéealion - Adult Hepatiis A No $104.20 $2.80 2.69% Non - Statutory
Single Dose
Immunisaton - Adult Hepatiis B No $85.00 $87.00 $2.00 2.35% Non - Statutory
vaccine complete course
Imr_numsallon - Fluvax Business o No $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory Pnc_e per dose for visiting a
visit business.
Imrurdsalion - Fluvax Children 5- No $0.00 $25.00 $25.00 0.00% Non - Statutory  Price for two doses
<10 years requiring two doses
Immunisation - fluvax clinic esach No 5220 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory Prlcle_per doﬁg for a business
to visit Council.
frmunisation - Fluvax NUsing - gagh No $27330  §$280.00 $6.70 2.45% Non - Stalutory
Immunisation - Hepalils B single No oo 00 $1.00 3.45% Mon - Statutory
dose Adult
Aged Care Business Services | . H
Business Home Care
Business Home Care per hour Yes | n $7.80 I‘ 13.64% Mon - Stalutory
Business Personal Care | - - ||
Business Personal Care per hour Yes $57.20 $65.00 §7.80 13.64% Non - Stalutory
Businass Personal Care
(Qutside normal spread of hours, per hour Yes 77.00 87,00 $10.00 12.98% Non - Statutory
weekends)
gzﬁ:‘:;f Personal Care {(Public o haur Yes §104.50  §118.00 §13.50 12.92% Non - Statutory
Business Respite
Business Respite per hour Yes $57.20 $65.00 §7.80 13.64% Mon - Statutory
Business Respite (outside
normal spread of hours, per hour Yes S77.00 $87.00 $10.00 12.99% Mon - Slalulory
weekends)
Business Property
Maintenance
Business Property Maintenance per hour Yes 563.80 570,00 $6.20 9.72% Mon - Statutory
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Business Social Support

Business Social Support per hour Yes $57.20 $65.00 $7.80 13.64% MNon - Statutory

Business Bus Program per session Yes $57.20 $65.00 §7.80 13.64% Mon - Statutory

Euslness Gentle Exerdises per session Yes $57.20 $65.00 $7.80 13.64% MNon - Statutory
rogram

Business Swimming Program per session Yes 857.20 $65.00 §7.80 13.64% Non - Statutory

HACC-PYP Services
Home Care HACC - PYP

HACC-PYF Low Category per hour Mo | .20 $8.00 $0.80 ” 11.11% MNon - Statutory
HACC-PYF Medium Category  per hour No $17.60 $19.50 §1.90 10.80% Mon - Statutory
HACC-PYP High Category per hour MNo | 70 54070 $4.00 H 10.90% Mon - Statutory

Personal Care HACC - PYP |

Low Category per hour No $5.00 $6.00 $1.00 20.00% Mon - Statutory
Medium Category per hour No | 40 250 $2.10 I‘ 20.19% Non - Statutory
High Catagory per hour No $39.20 $47.00 $7.80 19.90% Non - Statutory
I < |

Respite Care HACC - PYP

Low Catagory per hour Mo | $3.8 $1.20 ” 31.58% Non - Statutory
Medium Category per hour No $5.40 $7.10 $1.70 31.48% Non - Stalutory
High Category per hour No | $11.70 ” 31.12% Mon - Statutory

CHSP Services |

d

Domestic Assistance CHSP
CHSP - Low Category - _
Domestic Assistance per hour Mo $8.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory
CHSP - Medium Category - :
Domestic Assistance per hour No $0.00 $19.50 $19.50 0.00% Mon - Statutory
CHSP - High Category -
o e per hour No | _sm.m ” 0.00% Non - Statutory
Personal Care CHSP | |
g::P - Low Category - Personal | v No $0.00 $6.00 $6.00 0.00% Non - Statutory
CHSP - Medium Category - per hour No 0 $12.50 512,50 0.00% Non - Statutory
Personal Care
CHSP - High Category -
Parsonal Care per hour Mo $0.00 $47.00 547.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory
Respite CHSP

. - Flexi L S— |
;::;ta Low Category - Flexible o hour No 50,00 $5.00 $5.00 0.00% Non - Stalutory
CHSP - Medium Category - .
Flexible Respite per hour Mo $0.00 $7.10 $7.10 0.00% MNon - Statutory
CHSP - High Category - Flexible o No $0.00 $49.30 $49.30 0.00% Non - Statutory
Respite
ADS Operational Services
Home Maintenance
Low Category per hour No $0.00 $15.00 $15.00 0.00% Non - Statutory
Medium Category per hour No $0.00 §23.30 $23.30 0.00% Mon - Statutory
High Category per hour No $0.00 559.70 $59.70 0.00% Mon - Statutory
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Fee Increase

Description of Fees and " . GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase | . -
Charges Unit Of Measure Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease § | Decﬂ;ease Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
o
$ $

Planned Activity Group

Bus per session MNo §7.20 $8.00 $0.80 11.11% Non - Statutory
Gentle Exercises per session Mo $7.20 $8.00 $0.80 11.11% Mon - Statutory
Swimming per session No $7.20 $8.00 30.80 11.11% Non - Statutory

ADS Programs
HACC Response
HACC Response - Call Out Day

) per hour Yes $53.46 $65.00 §11.54 21.59% Non - Statulory
Service
HACC Response - Kilometre each Yes | .20 $1.20 $0.00 ” 0.00% Mon - Statutory
HACC Response - Review by
telephone per hour Yes §53.46 $65.00 $11.54 21.59% Non - Statutory
;':Fg; RER SRR e Yes | 72 $94.00 %1128 H 13.64% Non - Statutory
HACC Response - Set Up Visit  per hour Yes $82.72 $94.00 $11.28 13.64% Mon - Statulory
HACC Response - Training per hour Yes | .48 pses 00 $11.54 H 21.59% Non - Statutory
Community Futures | - - ||
Theatre

Theatre Touring |

Ticketing: Box Office

Commission for Touring shows " 1ee! Yes §1.50 $1.50 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory

Theatre Local

Ticketing: Box Office
Commission for Local and per ticket Yes
Community Groups.

A 1% handling charge on the
$0.00 0.00% MNon - Statutory  gross total of credit card and
EFTPOS sales applies

£

Ticketing Services: External - A 1% handling charge on the
Box Office Commission (Local /  per ticket Yes $1.50 $1.50 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory  gross total of credit card and
Community Group) EFTPOS sales applies

Access from 10am to
midnight. Includes FOH Officer
for the first 4 hours, thereafier
charged at $59.00 per hour;

Venue Hire: Theatre per
performance - Local Groups /

13

Community Groups - Mildura FIEEY L=z HEY Qs (En ey Plus 1 x MAC Theatre

Rural City Council Attendant (Usher), for the first
3 hours, then charged at the
hourly rate.

Theatre Commercial | ' ‘ ||

Additional Performance on the Hourly rate, additional charges

same day per hour Yes $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory for staffing.

Advertising: Mildura Arts Centre o Yes 510,00 2.38% Non - Statutory

Seasonal Program

Any other services / equipment each Yes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory  On request.

required

Applicable for Commercial and
for all events where MAC are
responsible for Merchandise

each Yes $0.10 $0.10 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory  Sales. This fee is waived for
Local / Community Groups
who are responsible for their
own Merchandise Sales.

Commission: Merchandise and
Sales.

Public Holiday staffing

Extra Cleaning (or between standard rate plus 50%
formances) per hour Yes $48.00 $48.00 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory  loading . Additional charges
pe will be made for damage or
excess cleaning.
Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21 3
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Description of Fees and
Charges

Unit Of Measure

GST
Status

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

(incl GST if (incl GST if

Applicable) Applicable)
$ $

Fee Increase
{ Decrease $

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Functions and Meetings

Hire of Projector Fee

Layover {Dead Day)

Marketing & Publicity
Coordination

Marketing Services Package

Marketing: Customised EDM

Marguee ! Tents - Mildura Arts
Centre Lawns

Meetings Only - (Community)

Piano - Steinway & Sons Model
D Concert Grand (Auditorium
Only)

Piano - Yamaha Grand Piano
(Foyer)

Rehearsal Studio Fee

Rehearsals

Security (After Hours /
Supervision)

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

per hour

each

per day

each

each

each

per day

Up to 4 hours

each

per day

Up 1o 4 hours

per hour

per hour

4.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

50.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

2.82% MNon - Statutory

2.00% Non - Statutory

3.23% Non - Statutory

2.78% Non - Statutory

0.00% Non - Stalutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

2.78% Non - Statutory

0.00% Men - Statutory

Yes $125.00 $130.00 $5.00
| — I

Yes $150.00 §150.00 $0.00
Yes $50.00 $50.00 $0.00
Yes IOO IS 0o $10.00
Yes $250.00 $255.:00 $5.00
Yes $5.00
Yes $36.00 $37.00 $1.00
Yes

Yes £75.00 £75.00 50.00
Yes

Yes $90.00 $90.00 50.00
Yes $0.00 $0.00 50.00

0.00% Non - Stalutory

Includes a supenvisor. Foyer,
All Spaces. After hours, and
subject to no. of people may
require an additional MAC
Stall Member on duty [0 be
negotiated. Additional charge
for Public Liability Insurance.
Charges commence from
access time and cease when
the hirer has vacated the
Venue.

This fee is waived for local /
community groups.

This is when a company has
occupancy of the theatre and
the facility cannot be hired to
other companies.

On application. Administration
fee of $50 plus campaign.

Coordination of Flyers and
Posters, developing and
scheduling Marketing
campaigns. In house
electronic display system for
promotions.

EDM: Electronic Direct
Marketing - pre-bookings
essential lo secure feature.,

Refundable bond of $300,
Public Liability Insurance
Required.

Up to 4 hours per session.
{Community Rate only) Public
Liability Insurance required.

Auditorium Only. Fee subject
to the rate at which the service
is supplied regarding tuning.
This fee is waived for Local /
Community Groups.

Fee subject to the rate at
which the service is supplied
regarding tuning and transport.
This fee is waived for Local /
Community Groups.

Subject to availability and
access. Community Rate: up
to 4 hours per session. Public
Liability Insurance required

QOccupancy of venue includes
supervisor / technician. A
Duty Technician is required at
all times when the theatre is
oocupied, charges commence
on arrival and cease when the
hirer has vacated the venue.

Market Rate, Fee subject to
the rate at which the service is
supplied. To be negotiated
directly with Mildura Arts
Centre.
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Description of Fees and
Charges

GST
Status

Unit Of Measure

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

(incl GST if

Applicable) Applicable)

$

Fee Increase
{ Decrease $

(incl GST if

$

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Staffing: Box Office / Door
Person { Ushers / Merchandise
Seller

Staffing: Fire Warden { Follow
Spot Operator / Machanist

Staffing: Front of House Officer
(FOH)

Staffing: Techniclan

Ticketing Services: Box Office
Commission {Commarcialy

Tickeling Services:
Complimentary Tickets

Tickeling Services: External -
Box Office Commission
(Commearcial)

Ticketing Services: Site
Administration Charge

Ticketing Services: Ticket
Printing of allocation Auditorium
(Schools use only)

Ticketing: Exchange and Ticket
Reprint Fee (charged to Ticket
Purchaser)

\fenue Hire - Theatre: Deposit
Fea

Venue Hire: Conferences /
Conventions / Forums /
Ceremonies

Venue Hire: Theatre per
performance. {Commercial)

Gallery
Commission: Merchandise and
Sales.

per person, per hour Yes

per hour Yes
per hour Yes
per hour Yes
per ticket Yes
per ticket Yes
per ticket Yes
each Yes
per ticket Yes
each Yes
each Yes
per day Yes
per day Yes
each Yes

0.00% Non - Statutory

|| 0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Stalutory

3.53% Non - Statutory
” 42 86% Non - Statutory

3.53% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory

7.69% Mon - Stalutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

9.43% Non - Statutory

$48.00 $48.00 $0.00
ﬁa.uu $48.00 $0.00
$59.00 $59.00 $0.00
00 $59.00 $0.00
$4.25 $4.40 50,15
> b
54:25 $4.40 50.15
$120.00 $ $0.00
_— y
$0.65 $0.70 $0.05
$0.00
$300.00 $300.00 $0.00
$75.00
$1.49000  $1.53000 $40.00
$0.10 $0.10 50.00

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

2.68% Non - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

Minimum 3 hours. Public
Holiday staffing: standard rate
plus 50% loading . At least two
authorised Mildura Arts Centre
Aftendants are on duty at all
performance and events at
Mildura Arts Centre. Theatre
Auditorium requires at least
one authorised MAC Usher.

Minimum 3 hours. Public
Holiday staffing: standard rate
plus 50% loading.

Public holiday staffing:
standard rate plus 50%.

Minimum 3 hours. Public
Holiday staffing: standard rate
plus 50% loading. A Duty
Technician is required to be in
altendance at all limes
whenever the theatre is
occupied for reasons of
Oecupational Health and
Safety.

A 1% handling charge on the
gross total of credit card and
EFTPOS sales applies.

A 1% handling charge on the
gross total of credit card and
EFTPOS sales applies

Applicable to Commercial,
Corporate Organisations and
ALL external box office
ticketing services. Minimum
fee. Additional charges may
apply.

Paymaent on issue of the
Contract, Non-refundable
Deposil.

Maximum & hours. Access
from 10am to midnight.
Includes FOH Officer for the
first 4 hours, thereafter
charged at $59.00 per hour.
Plus 1 x MAC Theatre
Attendant {Usher) for the first 3
hours, thereafter charged at
the hourly rate. Access to use
of Dressing Rooms and Green
Room.

Access from 10am to
midnight. Includes FOH Officer
for the first 4 hours, thereafter
charged at $59.00 per hour.
Access to use of Dressing
Rooms and Green Room.

10% Commission,
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Description of Fees and GST

Unit Of Measure Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info

Charges Status

Mildura Arts Centre Collection: Fee determined according to

I R ¢ each Yes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Stalutory  declaration of use. Subject to
mage Request. terms and conditions.
An annual fee charged to the

y . Lender associated with the
r(;f:’ge‘:’ts Centre Collection: Yes $150.00 $165.00 $15.00 10.00% Non - Statutory  administration, insurance,

storage and conservation
monitoring of the Work.
Administration Fee plus the
Postage and Handling each Yes 515.00 $15.00 50.00 0.00% Non - Statutory :l:m:‘;f;f:{;‘;:fage fee
customer.
Heritage
Mildura Station Homestead
Administration
Plus refundable bond of $300,
COTTAGE - Daily Rate per day Yes $240.00 $250.00 £10.00 4.17% Mon - Statutory  Additional charge for Public
Liability Insurance.
. Up to 4 hours per session
g;:ﬂ?ﬁli ]M”"“gs O (Uptodhours)  Yes 00 7.00 §1.00 2.78% Non - Stalutory (Commurity Rale only). Public
¥ Liability Insurance required.
Marguee / Tents - Mildura
Station Homeslead Grounds Ir:%u?zlwgmsg?:sggg
(Private & Communily Evenls)  per day Yes $275.00 $280.00 $5.00 1.82% Non - Statutory dﬂloiafch:’:ge o Pubiic
Weekday Rate: Monday to Liability Insurance.
Thursday
Marquee / Tents - Mildura Includes Woolshed, Plus
Station Homeslead Grounds refundable bond of $300.
(Private & Community Events) R, Ve SHID A =Sy Additional charge for Public
Weekend Rate: Friday to Sunday Liability Insurance.
Penalty charge for late vacation
h ! ! , 004 -
of Woolshed (by 10:30am) per hour Yes $45.00 $45.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory
Penalty charge for unsatisfactory per hour s 2§50.00 -100.00% Non - Statutory Market Rate. Fee oncharged
Cleaning of venue to customer.

o I Minimum of two hours,

c"’ V'z""‘hH'sf”c House - per two hours. Yes §115.00 $120.00 $5.00 4.35% Non - Stalutory  Additional charge for Public
erandah or Lawns Liability Insurance.

o I . W Charge includes hire fee and
|0 W T e per two hours. Yes d $10.00 4.35% MNon - Statutory  supervisor. Additional charge
LR A B AR (=) for Public Liability Insurance.

.
Rose Garden / Grounds - Per two hours. Additional
Ceremony or Wedding per two hours. Yes §115.00 $120.00 §5.00 4.35% MNon - Statutory  charge for Public Liability
Photographs Insurance
Security Alarm Call Out each Yes .oa $0.00 .s?n.m H -100.00% Non - Statutory Ef::;?:;f Hes SehSusd
Full access of site for an event
Whole of Site Hire (Event / N { festival. Plus refundable bond
Festival] per day Yes $1,000.00  %$1.000.00 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory of $300. Public Liability
Insurance Required.

) Plus refundable bond of $300,

ms%'f”iﬁﬂ::"f“ Rate o day Yes $275.00 $280.00 $5.00 1.82% Non - Stalutory  Additional charge for Public
Y- Y. Liability Insurance.

. Plus refundable bond of $300.

?’:Qdo"slo”gnr‘l:vefke”d Rale  eekend rate. Yes $455.00 $465.00 $10.00 2.20% Non - Statutory  Additional charge for Public
nday unday, Liability Insurance.
Strategic Planning
Amendments
Amendments - Stage 1 each Mo $2,876.70 $3,050.90 574.20 2.49% Statutory 206 fee units
Amendments - Stage 2 (i) each Mo $14.753.50 $15121.00 $387.50 2.49% Statutory 1021 fee units
Amendments - Stage 2 (ii) each Mo $20.478.00 $30.212.40 $734.40 2.49% Statutory 2040 fee units
Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21 &
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.48% Statutory

2.42% Statutory

0.00% Statutory

” 0.00% Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

” 0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory
I‘ 0.00% MNon - Statutory

-45.00% Non - Statutory
|| 2.66% Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

” 0.00% Non - Statutory

I‘ 0.00% Non - Stalutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% Mon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Stalutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory
” 1.63% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2 46% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.46% Statutory
2.48% Statutory

2.468% Statutory

Charges Qe il Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $
Amendments Stage 2 (iii) each Mo $30.405.20  $40,386.90 $981.70
Amendments - Stage 3 each No $469.60 $481.30 £11.70
Amendments - Stage 4 each Mo $469.60 $481.30 $11.70
Corporate Administration
Governance and Risk
Freedom of Information Request each No $28.90 $29.60 $0.70
Freadom of Information request - per hour or part of
Search fee an hour Mo $22.00 £22.00 £0.00
Freadom of Information request - per quarter hour or No 50 $5.50 $0.00
Supervision charge part quarter hour ‘ .
Pusic ity | I |
Public Liability Insurance - Tutors
/ Instructors each Yes $0.00 $125.00 $125.00
Public Liability Insurance -
Venue Hire each Yes | “.00 $33.00 $33.00
Revenue | o N |
Dishonoured Cheque
Administration Fee each Yes $30.00 $30.00 $0.00
Dishonoured Direct Debit
Land Information Certificate -
Urgent Administration Fee each Yes $e.00 $33.00 7270
Land Information Cerfificates  each No | $2630  se7000 | $070
Street Number Change each No 569.00 $69.00 50.00
Transaction History Document  each No | ‘$Z. $0.00
Development Services | ‘ ||
Statutory Planning
Advertising - Planning o No $7.25 $0.00
Applications - Certified Mail He :
Advertising - Planning .
Applications - Sign on Site persign No $82.00 $82.00 $0.00
Advertising 1-10 Prop - Planning
Applications - Administration CEEL 3B o0 2ol 3050
Advertising 11-100 Prop-
Planning Applications - each No §177.00 $177.00 50.00
Administration
Advertising 100+ Prop - Planning
Applications - Administration il Do $24 S
Application for secondary @ach Mo $120.00 $120.00 50.00
consent | :
Certificates of Compliance (Reg __ - | .“30 e . _
Class 1 Application for permit
under s47 each Mo $1,286.10 $1,318.10 $32.00
Class 2 Application for permit I 2408 10 t106 a0 e4
under s47 each Mo 95 9 ﬂﬂJ|
Class 3 Application for permit
A " 3

under s47 each Mo $614.10 $629.40 $15.30
Class 4 Application for permit
under s47 each Mo $1,257.20  $1,288.50 $31.30
Class 5 Application for permit
under s47 each Mo $1,358.30 $1,392.10 $33.80
Class 6 Application for permit
e each Mo $1,459.50 $1,495.80 $36.30
Class 7 Application for permit
under s47 each Mo $1985.10 $199.90 54.80
Class 8 Application for permit
under s47 T No $418.10 $429.50 $10.40
Class 9 Application for parmit
under 47 each No $195.10 $199.90 54.80
CER I [l No §19510  §199.90 $4.80
under s47
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2.48% Statutory

2727 fee units
32.5 fee unils
32,5 fee units
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Description of Fees and
Charges

Unit Of Measure

GST
Status

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Fee Increase

| Decrease

Basis of Fee
%

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Class 11 Application for permit
under s47

Class 12 Application for permit
under s47

Class 13 Application for permit
under s47

Class 14 Application for permit
under s47

Class 15 Application for permit
under s47

Class 16 Application for parmit
under s47

Class 17 Application for permit
undar s47

Class 18 Application for permit
under s47

Class 19 Application for permit
under s47

Class 20 Application for permit
under s47

Class 21 Application for permit
under s47

Class 1 Application for
amendment 72

Class Z Application for
amendment 72

Class 3 Application for
amandmant s72

Class 4 Application for
amendment s72

Class 5 Application for
amendment s72

Class & Application for
amendment s72

Class T Application for
amendment s72

Class 8 Application for
amendment s72

Class 9 Application for
amendment s72

Class 10 Application for permit
under s72

Class 11 Application for permit
under s72

Class 12 Application for permit
under 572

Class 13 Application for permit
under s72

Class 14 Application for permit
under s72

Class 15 Application for permit
under s72

Class 16 Application for permit
under s72

Class 17 Application for permit
under s72

Class 18 Application for permit
under s72

Class 19 Application for permit
under 572

Class 22 Application for permit
under s47

Demolition report and consent
28a

Extension of time to parmits

Fast track planning certificates

Fee for search and / or copy of
planning permit / endorsed plan
<10 yrs

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

No

Mo

No

No

No

No

MNo

No

MNo

No

No

Mo

$1,118.90 $1,147.80 $27.90
$1,510.00 $1,547.60 $37.60
$3,330.10 $3.413.70 $83.60
$8.,480.40 $8,700.90 $211.50
$25,034.60 $25,658.30 $623.70
$56,.268.30  $57,670.10 $1,401.80
$1;286.10 $1.318.10 $32.00
$.10 $1,318.10 $32.00 ”
$1,286.10  $1,318.10 $32.00
$.10 $1,318.10 $32.00 ”
$1,286.10 $1.318.10 $32.00
$.10 .510 $0.00 ”
51,286 10 $1,286.10 50.00
A - |
F614.10 §614.10 $0.00
$1,257.20 $1, $0.00 H
51.358.30  §1,358.30 $0.00
b o o0 |
5418.10 $419.10 50.00
$195.10 $195N $0.00 I‘
$185.10 §195.10 $0.00
s i oo |
$1,510.,00  $1,510.00 $0.00
S - |
$1,286.10 $1,286.10 $0.00
s w00 |
$1,286.10 $1,286.10 $0.00
$.10 $1,286.10 . $0.00 ”
$1,286.10 $1,286.10 $0.00
$1,286.10 $1,286.10 $0.00 ”
$1,286.10 $1.286.10 50.00
$83.10 $85.20 $2.10
$215.00 §215.00 $0.00
$78.00 $78.00 $0.00
580.00 58000 50.00

2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.51% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Statutory
2.49% Slatutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.02% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory

2.53% Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

Per every additional 100 lots

created

Extension of Time fee doubles

each time. 1st $215, 2nd
5430.00, 3rd $860.00, 4th and
above $1720.00
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Description of Fees and
Charges

Unit Of Measure

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Fee for search and / or copy of
planning permit / endorsed plan
= 10yrs

Miscellaneous Charges - Liquor
Licence Applicant Information
Requests

Planning Advice Response to
Standard Reqguest

Regulation 7 Subdivision

Regulation 8 Subdivision

Regulation 9 Subdivision

Regulation 10 Planning
applicalions under s47

Regulation 10 Subdivision

Regulation 11 Subdivision

Regulation 12({1) Planning
applications under s47

Regulation 12(2) Planning
applications under s72

Regulation 13 Planning
applications under s72

Removal of 5173 Agreement
(Including tiles office charges)

Salisfaction Malters (Reg 18)
Subdivision - Cartification

Tree planting in subdivisions

Building Services

Building Permits

Application for registration fee /
Information search fee

Asset Protection {Security
Deposit Refundable)

Assel Prolection (Security
Deposit Refundable)

Building Permit Ledgement Fee
all classes of buildings {State
Gov)

Certificate of Compliance Reg
1507

Commercial Building Works
Value up to $10,000
Commercial Building Works
Value $10,001 - $20,000
Commercial Building Works
Value $20,001 - $50,000
Commercial Building Works
Value $50,001 - $100,000
Commercial Building Works
Walue $100,001 - $200,000
Commercial Building Works
Value $200,001 -$500,000
Commercial Building Works
Value $500,001 52,000,000

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each
each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Statutory

0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory
” 0.00% Statutory

0.00% Statutory
0.00% Statutory

0.00% Statutory

0.00% Statutory

0.00% Statutory

0.00% Statutory

0.00% Statutory
| 0.00% Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Statutory
H 0.00% Non - Stalutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

” 2.52% Statutory

2.22% Non - Statutory
1.63% Non - Statutory
1.76% MNon - Statutory
1.68% Non - Statutory
1.71% Non - Statutory
1.70% Non - Statutory

1.71% Non - Statutory

GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $
Mo $170.00 $170.00 $0.00
No £55.00 $55.00 $0.00
Mo £130.00 $130.00 $0.00
No $108.40 §108.40 $0.00
Mo £137.30 $137.30 $0.00
Mo $0.75 $0.75 50.00
Mo | .E! !! !! 50.00
No $3.50 $3.50 $0.00
No
No $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
No $0.00
No $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mo $0.00
Mo $317.90 $317.90 50.00
No | §17050 | 47050 $0.00
Yes $74.00 £74.00 $0.00
Mo $0.00 579.00 379.00
No | .00 $300.00 . $0.00
No $670.00 $670.00 $0.00
No | $118.90 $121.90 $3.00
Mo $225.00 $230.00 $5.00
Mo $553.00 $562.00 $9.00
Mo $1,081.00 $1,100.00 $19.00
Mo $1,544.00 $1,570.00 $26.00
Mo £2,626.00 $2,671.00 $45.00
No $3,238.00 $3,293.00 $55.00
No $4,918.00  §5,002.00 $84.00
No $6,610.00  $6,722.00 $112.00
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1.69% Non - Statutory

Alteration of plan under
section 10 {2)

Amendment of certified plan
under section 11 (1)
Checking of engineering plans
{max fee of estimated cost of
proposed works) Value of
Total works multiplied by
0.75%

100% of highest fee and 50%
of each other fee

Engineering plan prepared by
Council (maximum fee of cost
of proposed works) Total
works multiplied by 3.50%

Supervision of works
(maximum fee of estimated
cost of works) Total works
multiplied by 2.50%

40% of application fee plus if
amendment results in a new
class of application having a
higher fee the difference in
fees

40% of application fee plus if
amendment results in a new
class of application having a
higher fee the difference in
faes

100% of highest fee and 50%
of each other fee

Combined with information
search fee

Bond

Bond
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Description of Fees and GST

Unit Of Measure Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info

Charges Status

Commercial Building Works

$ $

$2,000,001+ each Mo $0.00 $0.00 30.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory  Fee = value / 1000/ 3 + 8614
;’g’_“;;'g%g“"d‘"g Works Value oo No $400.00  §407.00 $7.00 1.75% Non - Statutory
?;';‘;f'_‘;?ﬂ:f&“g Works Value o oh No 548600  $494.00 $8.00 1.65% Non - Statutory
;’;’ng‘_“gg‘gdo‘gg Works Value oo No §594.00  §604.00 $10.00 1.68% Non - Statutory
;’;g”;;:'_csi"g';g'g Works Value - gach No 5869.00  §884.00 §15.00 1.73% Non - Statutory
?:tr)n ;;:ic :;gdo‘gg Works Valle oo No $1,224.00  $1,245.00 $21.00 1.72% Non - Statutory

» - »
;’;g”;;:"i;‘g‘"fg‘guwc'”‘s value  oach No $1,556.00  $1,581.00 $26.00 1.67% Non - Statutory
:f;?]e;gf i‘g‘"ldo‘"gu‘gmks RN No 00 $0.00 $0.00 ” 0.00% Non - Statutory  Fee = value / 114 + 200
;’;;Ea;(']';’f“"”‘“g Works Value  _oon Mo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory POA
S&Tﬂﬁ::’gg:f;:j;“k' mola gach No .uo $139.00 $2.00 H 1.46% Non - Statutory
Extension of time to permils each Mo £184.00 $187.00 $3.00 1.63% MNon - Stalutory
Hoarding Permit - (Application e No a0 7.00 $3.00 1.63% Non - Statutory Hoerdlngl permit application
Fee) fee for minor works

. ‘ Hearding permit weekly fee for

Hoarding Permit - (Weekly Fee) per week No $98.00 $100.00 $1.00 1.01% Non - Statutory minor Works
gz"::::::‘;’;m; RS s No _ $3.00 ” 1.63% Non - Statutory
;:fj::’;g‘:;faﬁ’:ﬂ“‘e ofpool - eh No $0.00 52040 $20.40 0.00% Statutory
gfﬂ?:ﬂi:ﬁg;;i:g‘::f Wil No $0.00 M&ss.os H 0.00% Statutory
Report & Consent (State Gov)  each No 528340 $2090.40 §7.00 2.47% Statutory
POPE - Permit Fee
F{’FI:;SE ]of p::jg; :r%e_n;gggem gach No $611.00 mmﬂm 1.64% Non - Statutory
(F:,‘:)“;g ;“ptﬂ'l‘;ﬂ:‘g’éﬁ:'f‘ggo each No $795.00 $810.00 $15.00 1.89% Non - Statutory
(p;‘g’:g ;‘;‘:L';::?:f;:’g%} each No s'm ' $18.00 H 1.66% Non - Stalulory
f&"ﬁu‘:':sﬁ.s;:'gﬁd LEMPOrary  acn No $225.00 $230.00 $5.00 2.22% Non - Statutory
Building Enquiries
Asset Protection (Security
Deposit Commercial each Mo 1, $0.00 0.00% Nen - Statutory  Min fee
Refundable)
?‘:"de‘ﬂfs?e”mca‘e (FastTrack  oon No $132.00 $134.00 $2.00 1.52% Non - Statutory
‘F:ff":i;g:"é{:[emgo‘i’]"“s'°”°’ each No H §1.10 2.39% Statutory
Civic Compliance
Traffic Supervision
Parking Infringement Late Fee  each Mo $23.00 525,80 52.80 12.17% Statutory
Parking Infringement Notice each Mo $95.00 $99.00 54.00 4.21% Statutory
Parking Infringement MNotice each Mo $159.00 $165.00 $6.00 3.77% Statutory
;’;ﬁ:;;l"m”::;:‘r:;ﬁaht::i each No $79.00 $83.00 $4.00 5.06% Statutory
Local Laws Administration
Access lo Langtree Mall each No $205.00 $210.00 $5.00 2.44% Mon - Statutory

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Fee Increase

Description of Fees and " . GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase | . -
Charges Unit Of Measure Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease § | Decﬂ;ease Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
o
$ $
Advertising Signs ("4 Frama) each Mo $188.00 $193.00 $5.00 2.66% Mon - Statutory
(AGIEN EEREITE REETED g No $158.00 $165.00 $6.00 3.77% Statutory
(Barking)
Animal Control Minor Attack each Mo $396.00 $413.00 $17.00 4.29% Statutory
Animal Control Nen Muzzled
T @ach Mo $238.00 $248.00 510.00 4.20% Statutory
?;;”a' Control Not Wearinga o No §79.00 $83.00 $4.00 5.06% Statutory
(et ] R e o) No $317.00 $330,00 $13.00 4.10% Statutory
unregistered
Animal Control Regulation - Dog
wandering al large (day time) each Mo $238.00 §248.00 $10.00 4.20% Statutory
Animal Control Regulation - Dog
wandering at arge (night time) each No $13.00 4.10% Slatutory
Animal Control Regulation -
Stock wandering at large (Local each No $171.00 $171.00 $0.00 0.00% Statutory
Laws)
—
Animal Daily Release Faes each No | iZE.OU $25.00 $0.00 ” 0.00% Non - Statutory
Animal Release - {(Dog, Cat) each Mo $85.00 £85.00 50.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory
g:'r';‘;' FEREED-CRE (e, o No | .00 '5 00 $0.00 ” 0.00% Non - Statutory
Animal Release - Other {Sheep,
Goats & Rams) each No $85.00 $85.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory
- No | $99.00 $101.00 $2.00 H 2.02% Non - Statutory
carriageway |
Camping on Controlled Land /
Camping on Private Land each No $99.00 §101.00 §2.00 2.02% Mon - Statutory
Collection on Roads each No | n $2.00 H 2.02% Non - Statutory
Consumption of Liguor each No $96.00 $98.00 §2.00 2.08% Mon - Statutory
Copies of Local Law each No | SS?.N $1.00 H 1.75% Non - Statutory
Goods on Display 1.5m2 each No $188.00 §193.00 $5.00 2.66% Non - Statutory

LR IEECEDESIGEEEY No § 210, $5.00 2.44% Non - Statutory
signs / trolleys

Impounded ltems - Impounded
Toy Vehicles (skateboards / each Mo $96.00 $98.00 $2.00 2.08% Non - Statutory
rollerblades / bicycles)

et (Feee= e o No $7.00 2.65% Non - Statutory
vehicles

Keeping of Bees / Bee Hives each Mo $193.00 $198.00 $5.00 2.59% Non - Statutory
Other Fees - Animal Business

Reglstration each No | $1 $0.00 ” 0.00% Non - Statutory
Other Pes - Animal Certficate No $30,00 $30.00 50.00 0.00% Non - Statutory

of Registration (Dog / Cat)

S AT =ME Gt o No $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory
dangerous dog collars

Other Fees - Animal Contral

. each No $42.90 $42.90 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory

dangerous dog signs
| |
Other Fees - Animal Permits to
eI s (I B e each Mo $191.00 $196.00 $5.00 2.62% Non - Statutory
Qutdoor Dining Facility (per table Mo $188.00 $193.00 $5.00 2.66% Non - Statutory
and chairs)
Recreational Vehicles each No $205.00 §210.00 $5.00 2.44% Non - Statutory
Road Closure Applications each Mo $188.00 $193.00 $5.00 2.66% Mon - Statutory
Road Side Trading - Mildura each Mo $3,995.00 $4,400.00 $405.00 10.14% Mon - Statutory
Road Side Trading - other each No $618.00 $634.00 $16.00 2.58% Non - Stalutory
Street parties each Mo $96.00 $98.00 52,00 2.08% Non - Statutory
Temporary work zones each No 5205.00 §210.00 $5.00 2.44% Non - Statutory
Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21 1"
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Trade / Media Permits each Mo $205.00 $210.00 $5.00 2.44% MNon - Statutory

Domestic Animal

Animal Control - Animal

Registration {Dog & Cat) - Entire each No $140.00 $140.00 $0.00 0.00% MNon - Statutory
(Renewal)

Animal Control - Animal

Registrations (Dog & Cat) - each Mo $48.00 $48.00 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory
Desexed

Animal Contral - Animal

Registrations {Dog & Cat) - each Mo $24.00 $24.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory
Pensioner Desexed

Animal Control - Animal

Registrations {Dog & Cat) - each Mo 00 §70.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory
Pensioner Entire (NEW)

Animal Control - Animal

Registrations (Dog & Cat) - each Mo $70.00 57000 50.00 0.00% Mon - Stalutory
Pensioner Entire (RENEWAL)

Animal Contral - Animal

Registrations {Dog & Cat) - each Mo $48.00 $48.00 $0.00 0.00% MNon - Statutory

Reduced Fee —

Animal Control - Animal
Registrations {Dog & Cat) Non- each Mo $48.00 $48.00 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory
Desexed Animal over 10 years

Animal Control - Animal W
R (0 S D) M= No 3 : 50,00 0.00% Non - Statutory

Desexed Animal over 10 yaars

Pensioner ‘

Animal Control- Animal
Registration (Dog & Cat) Entire  each Mo $140.00 $140.00 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory  Dangerous Dogs
(NEW)

Animal Registrations (Dog &
STt e e | R o8 on | oo
—— | - |

Fire Control - Administration Fee each No $330.00 §330.00 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory

Permit to Bum each No | ‘4“ $2.00 I‘ 5.00% MNon - Stalutory
Environmental Health Services | . ' ”

Food Surveillance

Cerlificate Extract each No | $1.00 ” 3.03% Non - Statutory

Food Premises - Certificate of ) No $33.00 $34.00 $1.00 3.03% Non - Statutory
Registration Replacement

Food Premises - Food Sampling
Cost of Retast each No | $H $82.00 ” 41.41% Non - Statutory

Food Premises Class 1 - Annual
Renewal of Registration

Food Premises Class 1 - New
Registration each No | _ssa.rs H 19.23% Non - Statutory

Food Premises Class 2 - Annual

Per year No $335.50 §400.00 $64.50 19.23% Mon - Statutory

Renewal of Regisiration Per year Mo $380.60 $391.00 £10.40 2.73% Non - Statutory
Food Premises Class 2 -
Community Group, Not For
il B @I T e Per year No $180.30 §196.00 $5.70 3.00% Non - Statutory
Renewal of Registration
Food Premises Class 2 - New
Premises Application to Register . R
Small Scale, Parttime each MNo $0.00 $293.00 $293.00 0.00% Mon - Stalutory
Homebased food Premises
FRER DR No $570.90  $586.00 $15.10 2.64% Non - Stalutory
Registration
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Description of Fees and
Charges

Unit Of Measure

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

GST  (incl GSTif (incl GST if

Fee Increase

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Food Premises Class 2 - New
Registration Not for Profit,
Community Group, School
Canteen

Class 2 Small Scale Part-Time
Homebased Food Premises -
Annual Renewal Of Registration

Class 3 Small Scale, Parl-Time
Homebased Food Premises -
Annual Renewal Of Registration

Class 3 Water Carters and
Vending Machines

Food Premises Class 3 - New
Premises Application to Register
Small Scale, Part-time
Homebased food Premises

Food Premises Class 3 - New
Premises Application to Register
Water Carter and Vending
Machines

Food Premises Class 3 - New
Registration

Food Premises Class 3 - New
Registration Not for Profit,
Community Group, School
Canteen

Food Premises Class 3 Annual
Renewal of Registration

Food Premises Class 3
Community Group, Not For
Profit, School Cantean -
Renewal Annual Registration

Food Premises Class 1,2 &3 -
5 Days or Less Urgent Transfer
of Registration

Food Premises Class 1, 2& 3 -
More than EFT 5 persons
employed

Food Premises Class 1, 2& 3
Transfer of Registration

Food Premises Class 1, 2, 3
Additional Inspections After 2
Non-Compliance Inspections

Food Premises Class 1,23 & 4
Premise pre inspection request

Food Premises Community
Group Temporary Events /
Festivals

Food Premises Temporary
Events / Festivals per Day

Waste Water Treatment

Septic Tank - Building Report &
Consent

each

Per year

Per year

Per year

each

each

each

each

Per year

Per year

each

per person

each

each

each

per day

per day

each

Septic Tank - Septic Plan Search each

Septic Tank System additional
inspections

Septic Tank Systern Application -

Installation

Septic Tank Systern Application - a

Major Alterations

Septic Tank System Application -

Minor Alterations (Fixtures only)

each

each

ach

each

2.64% Non - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Stalutory

Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$
Mo £285.45 $293.00 §7.55
Mo $0.00 $196.00 $196.00
No $0.00 $130.00 $130.00
Mo | -00 $190.00 $190.00
No $0.00 $210.00 $210.00
Mo !0.00 $250.00 $250.00
-

No $408.20 $420.00 $10.80

No $247.50

No $495.00 $527.00
No $28,
No §330.00 §350.00
No

No §71.50 §120.00

540.00

No $77.00 $80.00

~o

=
(=)
]

$6.50

-§6.40

$32.00

$0.50

$20.00

$46.00

$48.50

59.20

$3.00

|| 0.00% Non - Stalutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory
2.64% Mon - Stalutory

2.64% Non - Statutory

2.63% Non - Statutory

-4.68% Non - Statutory

6.46% Non - Statutory

1.82% Non - Statutory

6.06% MNon - Statutory

29.87% Non - Statutory

67.83% Non - Statutory

29.87% Non - Stalulory

3.90% Non - Statutory

No $283.40 $295.00
Yes $55.00 $56.00
Yes §77.00 §72.00
Yes $440.00 $452.00
Yes $330.00 $339.00
Yes $165.00 §162.00

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

$11.60

$1.00
$2.00

$12.00

$9.00

$54.00

4.09% Statutory

1.82% MNon - Statutory
2.60% Non - Stalutory

2.73% Non - Statutory

2.73% Non - Statutory

2.42% Non - Statutory

Max $4000.00 per Premisas

One set fee for each Class.

One set fee for each Class.

Includes inspection report

Fee Unit currently $14.45 as
1st July 2018, Number of fee
units set by legislation.
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Description of Fees and
Charges

Unit Of Measure

Status

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
GST  (incl GST if

$

(incl GST if

Applicable) Applicable)

$

Fee Increase
{ Decrease $

Fee Increase

| Decrease

Basis of Fee
%

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Accommodation Standards

Caravan Parks - Application to
Register New Premises

Caravan Parks - Inspection Fee
Request

Caravan Parks - Transfer Fee 5
Fee Units

Caravan Parks - Tri-Annual
Renewal of Registration Lodged
Prior to 1 October 2020

Prescribed Accommodation -

each

each

each

each

Additional Inspection After 2 Non- each

Compliance Inspections
Prescribed Accommodation -
Application to Register New
Premises

Prescribed Accommodation -
Transfer of Registration
Prescribed Accommodation -

each

each

Urgent Transfer of Registration 5 each

Days or Lass

Prescribed Accommodation
Application to Renew
Registration

Prescribed Accommodation -
Premises Pre-Inspection
Request

Communicable Diseases

Director of Housing Declarations

- Cancellation on Title

PHE& W Act Once-off
Hairdressing & Cosmatic
Application {Including Henna
Taltooing & Face Painting)
Application for New Premises
Registration

PHEW Act - Certificate
Replacement & Register
Extracts

PH&W Act Registered Premises
Other Than Aquatic Facilities
and Prescribed Accommodation
- Single Procedure Renewal of
Registration

PH&W Act Regislered Premises
Other Than Aguatic Facilities

and Prescribed Accommedation -

Additional Inspections (After 2
Mon-Compliance Inspections)

PHAEW Act Registered Premises
Other Than Aquatic Facilities
and Prescribed Accommodation
Application for New Premises
Multiple Procedure

PH&W Act Registered Premises
Other Than Aquatic Facilities
and Prescribed Accommadation
Application for Mew Premises
Single Procedure

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

- each

- @ach

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

MNo

No

§14.45 $14.81 §0.36
$0.00 $300.00 $300.00
I $14.45 1481 3036 H
514.45 $14.81 50.36
.OU $200.00 $46.00
$346.50 $366.00 59.50
| .30 ‘D 0o $32.20 ”
$382.80 $427.00 $44.20
$231.00 $23 $6.00
§71.50 §120.00 §48.50

$220.00 $226.00
.
$261.80 $269.00

$242.00

$249.00

\ 4

56.00

§7.20

$1.00

$7.00

$154.00 $200.00 $48.00
$536.25 $550.00 $13.75
$363.00 $373.00 $10.00
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2.49% Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

2.49% Statutory

2.49% Statutory

29.87% Non - Statutory

2.74% Non - Statutory

14.78% MNon - Statutory

11.55% Non - Statutory

2.60% Statutory

67.83% Mon - Statutory

2.73% Non - Stalutory

2.75% MNon - Statutory

3.03% Non - Statutory

2.88% Non - Statutory

29.87% Non - Statutory

2.56% MNon - Statutory

2.75% Non - Statutory

Fee Unit currently $14.81 as
1st July 2019, Number of fee
units set by legislation.
Number of Fee Units Set in
Schedule 2

Fee Unit currently $14.81 as
1st July 2019, Number of fee
units set by legislation

Fee Units 14.81 current as of
1st July 2019, Number of fee
units as per Schedule 2

Includes an Inspection Report
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

PHEW Act Registered Premises

Other Than Aqualic Facilities

and Prescribed Accommodation - each Mo $357.50 §367.00 $9.50 2 66% Mon - Statutory
Multiple Procedure Renewal of

Registration

PH&W Act Registered Premises

Other Than Aquatic Facilities

and Prescribed Accommadation - each MNo £71.50 $120.00 $48.50 67.83% Non - Statutory
Premises Pre Inspection

Request

PH&W Act Regislered Premises
Other Than Aquatic Facilities

and Presortben Acconmmotation - €3¢ No §224.40 $250.00 §25.60 11.41% Non - Statulory
Transfer of Registration

PH&W Act Registered Premises

L o o o sy | samen-smn
Urgent Transfer

Late Fee — Registrations | - - ||

Failure to renew registration by - No $0.00 §150.00 $150,00 0.00% Statutory

31 December

|

Category 1 Aquatic Facilities

Microbiological Water Sampling -

request for test and Retest T No $0.00 $280. 80.00 0.00% Statutory

\

PH&W Regulations
each Mo $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00% Statutory requirament to register
commence 14 Dec 2020

I‘ 0.00% Statutory ;&;;:wals will commence

Registration of Category 1

Aguatic Facility

Renewal of Registration of
Category 1 Aquatic Facility
Transfer of Registration of
Category 1 Aguatic Facility

each No | $150.00

:

each No $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00% Statutory

Financial Management
Rates Administration |
Waste Management

11 - Waste Management Service
Fee - Domestic 120L and 240L

a !
v

each No $68.75 18.78% Mon - Statutory

12 - Waste Management Service
Fee - Domestic Mallee 120L and each No $366.04 $434.79 $68.75 18.78% MNon - Statutory
240L

13 - Waste Management Service

Fee - Domestic Vacant Land $41.08 21.92% Non - Statutory

@
s
g
)

14 - Waste Management Service
Fea - Commarcial Industrial 2nd each Yeas $155 25 $162.36 5711 4.58% MNon - Statutory
240L

15 - Waste Management
Service Fee - Commercial each Yes §72.24 17.84% Non - Statutory

Industrial 120L and 240L
16 - Wasle Management
Service Fee - Commercial each Yes 5247.39 §252.34 54.95 2.00% MNon - Statutory
Industrial 2nd 120L

17 - Waste Management Service
Fee - Commercial Industrial each Yes $402.65 $474.89 §72.24 17.94% Mon - Statutory
Mallee 1200 and 240L

18 - Waste Management Service
Fee - Commercial Industrial each Yes $206.20 $251.40 $45.20 21.92% Non - Statutory
Vacant Land

189 - Waste Management Service
Fee - Domestic - Additional 2401t each No $0.00 $147.60 $147.60 0.00% Mon - Stalutory
Mildura & Mallee

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21 15

Page 90



Agenda - Special Council Meeting Wednesday 17 June 2020

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

20 - Waste Management
Service Fee - Domeslic - each No $0.00 $114.10 $114.10 0.00% Mon - Stalutory
Additional 120t Mildura & Mallee

MRCC Financial Management
Debtor Account Administration

Fee each No $20.00 $20.00 $0.00 0.00% MNon - Statutory
Dishonoured Cheque

Administration Fee each Yes $30.00 $30.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory
Dishonoured Direct Debit

o ey each Yes | $30.00 S30000 m—" 0.00% MNon - Statutory

Recreation Services
Red Cliffs Civic Centre |

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Red Cliffs Civic Centre -
Meetings

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Red Cliffs RSL -
Meetings

]
Leisure & Cultural Services | h ”

Up to 4 hours Yes $36.00 $37.00 $1.00 2.78% Non - Statutory

Up to 4 hours Yes 2.78% MNon - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions and Meeting
Rooms - Red Cliffs Civic Centre -
Commercial Hire - Full Day

per day Yes $391.00 $402.00 $11.00 2.81% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions and Meeting
Rooms - Red Cliffs Civic Centre -
Community Hire - Full Day

per day Yes 3.31% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions and Meeting
Rooms - Red Cliffs RSL -
Commercial Hire - Full Day
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions and Meeting
Rooms - Red Cliffs RSL -
Community Hire - Full Day

per day Yes $398.00 $402.00 $4.00 1.01% Non - Statutory

per day Yes 3.31% Non - Statutory

Misc Pavilion Use |

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Unspecified Facilities -
Commercial Hire - Full Day

per day Yes $291.00 $402.00 $11.00 2.81% Mon - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Unspecified Facilities -
Community Hire - Full Day

per day Yes 00 $125.00 $4.00 3.31% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recrealion Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Unspecified Facilities -
Meetings

Up to 4 hours Yes $36.00 53700 51,00 2.78% MNon - Statutory

Irymple CLC

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Halls, Pavilions & Meeting

Rooms - Irymple Community per day Yes $391.00 $402.00 $11.00 2.81% MNon - Statutory
Leisure Centre - Commarcial

Hire - Full Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Halls, Pavilions & Meeting

Rooms - Irymple Community per day Yes $121.00 $125.00 $4.00 3.31% Non - Statutory
Leisure Centre - Community Hire

- Full Day
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Description of Fees and
Charges

Unit Of Measure

GST
Status

Fee Increase

| Decrease

Basis of Fee
%

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Irymple Community
Leisure Centre - Meetings
Sporl & Recreation Facililies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Irymple Community
Leisure Centre - Playgroups
Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Irymple Community

Leisure Centre - Stadium - Junior

Competition

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Irympla Gommunity

Leisure Centre - Stadium - Junior

Training

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Irymple Community
Leisure Centre - Stadium -
Senior Competition

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Irymple Community
Leisure Centre - Stadium -
Senior Training

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Irymple Community
Lelsure Centre - Upper or Lower
Function Room - Martial Arts

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Irymple Community
Leisure Centre - Misc
Community Hire - Change Room
Hire

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Irympla Community
Leisure Centre - Misc
Commercial Hire - Change
Room Hire

Mansell Res Pavilion

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Miscellaneous - Sports Lighting
Tokens - 30 mins

Old Aero Ovals Pavilion

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Miscellaneous -
Commercial Hire - Kiosk Hire

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Old Aerodrome
Sporting Complax - Commarcial
Hire - Full Day

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Old Aerodrome
Sporting Complex - Community
Hire - Full Day

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Old Aerodrome
Sporting Complex - Meetings
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Up to 4 hours

per use

per use

per use

per use

per use

per use

per use

per use

per session

each

per day

per use

per use - up lo 4
hours

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $
$36.00 $37.00 $1.00
$15.00 $16.00 $1.00
§31.00 $32.00 §1.00
— I
$26.00 $27.00 $1.00
l(]ﬂ $44.00 $2.00
. ]
$36.00 $37.00 $1.00

$26.00 $1.00

\

$0.00 $15.00 $15.00

$43.00

$8.00 $8,00 $0.00

$2.00

L)

$391.00 $402.00 $11.00
$121.00 $125.00 $4.00
$36.00 $37.00 $1.00

2.78% MNon - Stalutory

6.67% Mon - Statutory

3.23% Non - Statutory

3.85% Non - Statutory

4.76% Non - Stalutory

2.78% Non - Statutory

3.85% Non - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Stalutory

0.00% Nen - Statutory

4.88% Non - Stalutory

2.81% Non - Statutory

3.31% Non - Statutory

2.78% Mon - Statutory
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Halls, Pavilions & Meeting

Rooms - Old Aerodrome per hour Yes §23.00 $24.00 $1.00 4.35% Non - Stalutory
Sporting Complex - Service

Agreement - Hourly Rate

Sport & Recreation Facllities -

Miscellaneous - Commercial Hire per use Yes $41.00 $43.00 §2.00 4.88% Mon - Statutory
- Change Room Hire

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Miscellaneous - Community Hire - per use Yes $14.00 $15.00 51.00 7.14% MNon - Statutory
Change Room Hire

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Miscellaneous - Community Hire - per day Yes $14.00 $15.00 $1.00 7.14% Non - Statutory
Kiosk Hire

Unspecified Reserves

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Unspecified

ey el et Per year Yes 00 $444.00 $12.00 2.78% MNon - Statutory
Annual - Single Venue

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Parks & Reserves - Unspedfled o Yes $789.00 $811.00 $22.00 2.79% Non - Statutory

Reserves - Commercial Hire -
Annual - Multiple Venue

Mildura Rec Reserve

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Miscellaneous - Commercial Hire per use Yes $41.00 4. $2.00 4.88% MNon - Statutory
- Change Room Hire

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Miscellaneous - Commercial Hire per day Yes $41.00 $43.00 52,00 4.88% Mon - Stalutory
- Kiosk Hire

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Miscellaneous - Community Hire - per use Yes £14.0 $1.00 7.14% MNon - Statutory
Change Room Hire

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Miscellaneous - Community Hire - per use Yes $14.00 $15.00 51.00 7.14% MNon - Statutory
Kiosk Hire

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Miscellaneous - Sports Lighting  per session Yes
Tokens - 30 mins

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Mildura

X

50.00 0.00% Non - Statutory

:

Recrealion Reserve - per day Yes $391.00 §402.00 $11.00 2.81% Non - Statutory
Commercial Hire - Full Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

LD 0 RS- (LT Up to 4 hours Yes $204.0 $6.00 2.94% Non - Statutory

Recreation Reserve -
Commercial Hire - Half Day
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Mildura
Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Full Day
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Mildura
Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Half Day

)

per day Yes $95.00 $98.00 $3.00 3.16% Non - Statutory

Up to 4 hours Yes $2.00 4.00% MNon - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Parks & Reserves - Mildura

Recreation Reserve - per hour Yes $23.00 $24.00 $1.00 4.35% MNon - Statutory
Community Hire - Service

Agreesment - Hourly Rate

Aero Ovals

Sport & Recreation Facililies -

Miscellaneous - Commercial Hire per use Yes $41.00 $43.00 §2.00 4_88% MNon - Statutory
- Change Room Hire

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Miscellaneous - Commercial Hire per day Yes 541.00 $43.00 52.00 4.88% Non - Stalutory
- Kiosk Hire
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Miscellaneous - Community Hire - each Yes $14.00 $15.00 $1.00 7.14% Non - Statutory
Change Room Hire

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Miscellansous - Community Hire - per use Yes $14.00 $15.00 $1.00 7.14% Non - Statutory
Kiosk Hire

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Parks & Reserves - Old

Aerodrome Sporting Complex- P2 9% Yes $391.00 $402.00 $11.00 2.81% Non - Statutory
Commercial Hire - Full Day

Sport & Recrealion Facililies -

Parks & Reserves - Old Up to 4 hours Yes $204.00 $210.00 $6.00 2.94% Non - Statutory

Aerodrome Sporting Complex -
Commercial Hire - Half Day
Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Old

|

Asradrome Sporting Complex - per day Yes $3.00 2.16% MNon - Statutory
Community Hire - Full Day

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Parks & Reserves - Old Up fo 4 hours Yes $50.00 $52.00 $2.00 4.00% Non - Statutory

Agrodrome Sporting Gomplex -
Community Hire - Half Day
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Old
Aerodrome Sporting Complex -  per hour Yes 00 4,00 $1.00 4.35% Non - Statutory
Community Hire - Service
Agreement - Hourly Rate

Mansell Reserve |

Parks & Reserves - Community

Hire Fee - Netball courts each Yes §1.80 $180 $0.00 0.00% MNon - Statutory

Henshilwood Park

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Henshilwood
Reserve - Commercial Hire - Full
Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Henshilwood
Reserve - Commercial Hire -
Half Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Henshilwood
Reserve - Community Hire - Full
Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Henshilwood
Reserve - Community Hire - Half
Day

per day Yes $381.00 $11.00 2.81% Non - Statutory

Up to 4 hours Yes $204.00 $210.00 $6.00 2.94% Non - Stalutory

per day Yes 00 8.00 $53.00 3.16% Non - Stalutory

Up to 4 hours Yes $50.00 $52.00 $2.00 4.00% MNon - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Henshilwood
Reserve - Community Hire -
Service Agreement - Hourly Rate

per hour Yes 0 $24.00 $1.00 4.35% MNon - Statutory

b

Lake Cullulleraine |

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Joahnsen
Reserve - Community Hire - Full
Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Johansen
Reserve - Commercial Hire - Full
Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reservas - Johansen
Reserve - Commercial Hire -
Half Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Johansen
Reserve - Community Hire - Half
Day

per day Yes 595.00 $98.00 53.00 3.16% Non - Stalutory
per day Yes $391.00 $402.00 $11.00 2.81% Non - Stalutory
Up 1o 4 hours Yes $204.00 $210.00 $6.00 2.94% Mon - Stalutory

Up 1o 4 hours Yes $50.00 §52.00 §2.00 4.00% MNon - Statutory
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

GST
Status

Description of Fees and

Unit Of Measure
Charges

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reservas - Johansen
Reserve - Community Hire -
Service Agreement - Hourly Rate

per hour Yes $23.00 $24.00 $1.00

Nichols Point Reserve

Sport & Recreation Facililies -
Parks & Reserves - Nichols
Point Recreation Resarve -
Commercial Hire - Full Day
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Nichols
Point Recreation Reserve -
Commercial Hire - Half Day
Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Nichols
Point Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Full Day
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Nichols
Point Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Half Day
Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Nichols
Point Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Service
Agreement - Hourly Rate

per day Yes $391.00 $402.00 $11.00

{Up to 4 hours) $204.00 $210.00 $6.00

per day $3.00

|

Up to 4 hours $50.00 552.00 52.00

per hour $1.00

Chaffay Park

1683 - Parks & Reserves -
Chaffey Park - Commaercial Hire
Fee - Full Day

P |

$402.00

per day Yes $391.00 $11.00

1696 - Parks & Reserves -
Chaffey Park - Commercial Hire
Fee - Half Day {up to 4 hours)

per day Yes

1709 - Parks & Reserves -
Chaffey Park - Community Hire
Fee - Full Day

More than 4 hours  Yes £95.00 $98.00 $3.00

1722 - Parks & Reserves -
Chaffey Park - Community Hire
Fee - Half Day (up to 4 hours)

Up to 4 hours

Seasonal and Annual Service
Agreements Base Fee Chaffey
Park

per hour

Cardross Recreation Reserve

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Miscallansous - Sports Lighting
Tokens - 30 mins

per session

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Cardross
Recreation Reserve -
Commercial Hire - Full Day

o
&
=
[=1
(=3

$402.00

per day Yes $11.00

4.35% MNon - Stalutory

2.81% Non - Statutory

2.94% Non - Statutory

3.16% Mon - Statutory

4.00% Mon - Statutory

4.35% Non - Statutory

2.81% MNon - Statutory

2.94% Non - Statutory

3.16% MNon - Statutory

4.00% Mon - Statutory

4.35% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

2.81% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Cardross
Recreation Reserve -
Commercial Hire - Half Day

Up to 4 hours Yes $204.00 $210.00 $6.00

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Cardross
Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Full Day

per day Yes $95.00 §98.00 §3.00

Sport & Recreation Faclliies -
Parks & Reserves - Cardross
Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Half Day

Up to 4 hours Yes £50.00 $52.00 $2.00
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2.94% Non - Stalutory

3.16% Non - Statutory

4.00% MNon - Statutory
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Parks & Reserves - Cardross

Recreation Reserve - per hour Yes $23.00 $24.00 $1.00 4.35% MNon - Statutory
Community Hire - Service

Agreement - Hourly Rate

Quandong Park

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Miscellaneous - Commercial Hire per use Yes $41.00 $43.00 $2.00 4.88% MNon - Statutory
- Change Room Hire

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Miscellaneous - Community Hire - per use Yes $14.00 $15.00 $1.00 7.14% Non - Statutory
Change Room Hire

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Miscellaneous - Sports Lighting  per session Yes
Tokens - 30 mins

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Quandong

$0.00 0.00% MNon - Statutory

|

Park - Commercial Hire - Full per day Yes $391.00 $402.00 $11.00 2.81% Non - Statutory
Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Parks & Reserves - Quandong Up to 4 hours Yes 00 0.00 $6.00 2.94% Non - Statutory

Park - Commercial Hire - Half
Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Quandong  per day Yes £95.00 $98.00 $3.00 3.16% MNon - Statutory
Park - Community Hire - Full Day

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Quandong
Park - Community Hire - Half
Day

Up to 4 hours Yes $80.00 $28.00 -35.00% Non - Statutory

\

Sport & Recreation Facililies -
Parks & Reserves - Quandong
Park - Community Hire - Service
Agreement - Hourly Rate

per hour Yes $23.00 $24.00 $1.00 4.35% Non - Statutory

Kenny Park

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Kenny Park - per day Yes
Commercial Hire - Full Day

$11.00 2.81% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reservas - Kenny Park - Up to 4 hours Yes $204.00 $210.00 36.00 2.94% Non - Statutory
Commercial Hire - Half Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Kenny Park - per day Yes
Community Hire - Full Day

3.16% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Kenny Park - Up to 4 hours Yes $50.00 $52.00 $2.00 4.00% Mon - Statutory
Community Hire - Half Day

Sporl & Recreation Facilities - _ ”

Parks & Reserves - Kenny Park -
Community Hire - Service
Agreement - Hourly Rate

per hour Yes $23.00 $24.00 $1.00

4.35% MNon - Statutory

Nangiloc Reserve

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Nangiloc
Recreation Reserve -
Commercial Hire - Full Day
Sport & Recrealion Facllilies -
Parks & Reserves - Nangiloc
Recreation Reserve -
Commercial Hire - Half Day

per day Yes $391.00 $402.00 $11.00 2.81% Non - Statutory

Up to 4 hours Yes $204.00 $210.00 $6.00 2.94% Non - Statutory
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
Fee Increase

| Decrease
%

Description of Fees and GST

Charges Unit Of Measure Status Basls of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Nangiloc
Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Full Day

Sporl & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Nangiloc
Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Half Day

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Nangiloc
Recreation Reserve -
Community Hire - Service
Agreement - Hourly Rate

Nowingi, Water Play &
Ornamental Lake

Sport & Recreation Faclliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Commercial Hire =
Bond

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Community Hire - Bond

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Miscellaneous - Water Trailer
Hire - Bond

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Commercial
Hire - Bond

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Community
Hire - Bond

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Ornamental
Lakes - Cormmercial Hire - Full
Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Ornamental
Lakes - Commercial Hire - Half
Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Ornamental
Lakes - Community Hire - Full
Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - Ornamental
Lakes - Community Hire - Half
Day

Sport & Recreation Facililies -
Parks & Reserves - Ornamental
Lakes - Community Hire -
Service Agreement - Hourly Rate

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Personal
Trainers - Annual Hire - Multiple
Venue

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - Personal
Trainers - Annual Hire - Single
Venue

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - The Nowingi
Place - Commercial &
Community Hire - Bond {lass
than 500 attendees)

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reservas - The Nowingi
Place - Commercial &
Community Hire - Bond {more
than 500 aitendees)

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - The Nowingi
Place - Commercial Hire - Event
Day

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

per day

Up to 4 hours

per hour

per use

per use

per use

per use

per use

per day

Up to 4 hours

per day

Up to 4 hours

per hour

Per year

Per year

per use

per use

per day

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

$95.00 $98.00 $3.00

$50.00 $52.00 $2.00

$23.00 524.00 51.00

00 $300.00 $0.00

$100.00 $100.00 $0.00

00 0.00 $0.00

$300.00 §300.00 $0.00

*l o

$391.00 §402.00 F11.00

$204.00 §210.00 l $6.00
- _d

$85.00 $98.00 $3.00

$2.00

523.00 $24.00 $1.00

$22.00

|

$432.00 §444.00 $12.00
$300.00 $300.00 $0.00
$1,000.00  $1,00000 $0.00
$700.00 §700.00 $0.00

3.16% Non - Statutory

4.00% MNon - Statutory

4.35% Non - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

2.81% Non - Statutory

2.94% Non - Statutory

3.16% Non - Statutory

4.00% Non - Statutory

4.35% Non - Statutory

2.79% Non - Statutory

2.78% Mon - Stalutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Non - Stalutory
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Description of Fees and
Charges

Unit Of Measure

GST
Status

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - The Nowingi
Place - Commercial Hire - Bump
In / Bump Qut

Sporl & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - The Nowingi
Place - Community Hire - Bump
In / Bump Out

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Parks & Reserves - The Nowingi
Place - Community Hire - Event
Day

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Parks & Reserves - The Nowingi
Place - Supply and Installation of
Temporary Fencing

Merbein Community Hub

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Merbein Community
Hub - Commercial Hire - Full Day

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeting
Rooms - Merbein Community
Hub - Community Hire - Full Day

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Merbein Community
Hub - Meetings

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Halls, Pavilions & Meeling
Rooms - Merbein Community
Hub - Playgroups

Library Services

Audio CD Replacement

Book sales - CD / DVD cases
Book sales - Hardcover

Book Sales - Magazines
Book Sales - Paperbacks

Case Replacement - CD / DVD

Case Replacement - CD Audio
Book

Cover Reproduction - Audio / CD
/DVD

Ear buds / Headphones

Fax Sending - First page

Fax Sending - Each page after
first page

Inter - Library Loans

Internet Fee

Laminating - A3

Laminating - A4

Lanyards

Library Bags - Calico
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per day

per day

per day

per use

per day

per day

Up to 4 hours

per use

each
each
each
each
each
each
each
each
each
each
each
each

per quarter hour or
part quarter hour

each
each
each

each

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Stalutory

2.74% Non - Statutory

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $

$

$250.00 $250.00 $0.00
$100.00 $100.00 $0.00
$250.00 $250.00 50.00
$ 00 $1,124.00 $30.00
$391.00 §402.00 $11.00

$36.00 $37.00

$1.00

2.81% Non - Slalulory

3.31% MNon - Statutory

2.78% MNon - Statutory

6.67% Non - Statutory

2.44% Mon - Stalutory

” 0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory

” 0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory

” 6.67% Non - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory

H 0.00% Non - Statutory
20.00% Mon - Statutory

|| 3.13% Non - Statutory

520.50 $21.00 50.50
$0.00

$3.00 $3.00 $0.00
[E=mE=n -
$1.00 §1.00 $0.00
AR -~
$20.00 $20.00 $0.00
.00 $12.00 . $0.00
$2.50 $3.00 $0.50
$3.20 $3.30 $0.10
§1.60 $1.60 $0.00
$16.50 $28.50 $12.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $5.00 $5.00
$0.00 $3.00 $3.00
$1.50 $1.50 $0.00
$4.00 $4.00 50.00

0.00% MNon - Statutory

72.73% Non - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% Mon - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

Sale of discarded library items.
Sale of discarded library items.
Sale of discarded library items.

Sale of discarded library items.

Interstate and University items

This service is now
complimentary service

23
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
2.86% MNon - Statutory
2.78% Non - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

” 0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% Men - Statutory

” 0.00% Non - Statutory
33.33% Non - Statutory

” 0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory
” 0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Nen - Statutory

” 0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

3.21% Non - Statutory

2.01% Nen - Statutory

5.13% MNon - Statutory

4.35% Non - Stalulory

Charges Qe il Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $
Library Bags - Other each Yes $2.00 $2.00 $0.00
Lost / Damaged items -
Processing Fee - Magazines each Yes §5.00 §5.00 50.00
;‘:;::;:’;ﬁi‘; - each Yes $10.00 $10.00 $0.00
(Lr‘;;‘l:";mﬁ’;h'p Card each Yes $3.50 $3.60 50.10
Meeting Room Hire {Up to 4 hours) Yes $36.00 $37.00 $1.00
Mending / Recovering / Covering each Yes $14.00 $14.00 $0.00
Over due items per itemn, per day Mo 00 $0.00 $0.00
:h;t:ict;:wng & Printouts - Black per Ad page Yes $0.20 $0.20 50.00
:h&t:ipﬂng BRI per A3 page Yes | .40 $0.40 $0.00
g:fo‘ﬂ‘r‘"p"”g & Printouts - per Ad page Yes §1.00 $1.00 $0.00
z:?;ﬁ?’wng BRLETD: per A3 page Yes | .00 .2 00 $0.00
Playaway Battery Cover each Yes $1.50 $2.00 $0.50
Visitors' Security Deposits per individual No $40.00 $40.00 $0.00
N . -~ per family (4
Visitors' Security Deposits ot No ﬂ $0.00
Library Programs and Events | ‘ I‘
Booking Fee each Yes $0.00 $5.00 $5.00
Children's Holidays Activiies  Po" GId: per Yes | ” $0.00
session

Co-ordinator fee each Yes $25.00 $25.00 $0.00
- et e | e RS, o
Murrayville Library | |
24/7 Membership Deposit each No $0.00 $20.00 $20.00
Swimming Pools
Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Irymple,
Merbein & Red Cliffs Pools - P "o eE L0
Carnival Hire - Additional Hours
Sport & Recrealion Facililies -
;2‘::2; T:';TE.}J;"ES",T; _ percamival Yes $93.10 $95.90 $2.80
Carnival Hire - Up to 4 hours
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
;2‘::2; ';a:gt:a}ﬁ:;"g‘f:; _ peradult Yes $3.90 $4.10 $0.20
Casual Entry - Adult
Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Irymple,
Merbein & Red Cliffs Pools - per person Yes $2.30 $2.40 $0.10
Casual Entry - Child / Student /
Pensioner
Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Irymple, per family Yes $11.90 $12.30 50.40

Merbein & Red Cliffs Pools -
Casual Entry - Family

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

3.36% Non - Statutory

Overdue fees will no longer be
charged in line with current
industry trends.

A refundable fee for visitors to
join the Library Service on a
short term basis.

A refundable fee for visitors to
join the Library Service on a
short term basis.
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
Description of Fees and GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Qe il Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $

$ $

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Irymple,
Merbein & Red Cliffs Pools -
Four Visit Pass - Adult

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aqualic Facilities - Irymple,

Merbein & Red Cliffs Pools - per person Yes $6.70 $6.90 $0.20 2.99% Mon - Statutory
Four Visit Pass - Child / Student

[ Pensioner

per person Yes $10.90 $11.30 50.40 3.67% MNon - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Irymple,
Merbein & Red Cliffs Pools -
Season Membership - Adult

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aguatic Facilities - Irymple,
Merbein & Red Cliffs Pools - per person Yes $1.50 2.97% Non - Statutory
Season Membership - Child /
Student / Pensloner

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Agquatic Facililies - Irymple,
Merbein & Red Cliffs Pools -
Season Membership - Family

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Irymple,
Merbein, Red Clifis & Ouyen
Poaols - Additional Staffing
Requirements - Per Staff
Member Per Hour

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Irymple,
Merbein, Red Cliffs & Ouyen
Pools - Lane Hire

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes
- Aguatic Education - Adult

Lessons

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aqualic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes 513,70 51410 5040 2.92% Non - Stalutory
- Aquatic Education - Children's

Lessons

Sport & Recreation Facililies -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes
- Aquatic Education -

Development Squad

per person Yes §72.70 §74.90 §2.20 3.03% Mon - Statutory

per ticket Yes £149.40 $153.80 54.50 3.01% Non - Statutory

per hour Yes 50 .00 §1.50 3.09% Non - Statutory

per hour Yes $18.90 $2050 S0.60 3.02% Non - Statutory

$0.30 3.03% Non - Statutory

3.24% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes $13.70 514,10 50.40 2.92% Non - Statutory
- Aguatic Education -

Development Squad - Pre Squad

Sport & Recreation Facililies -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre per person Yes
- Aquatic Entry - Adult 10 visit

swim pass

$67.80 $2.00 3.04% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre per person Yes $7.80 $8.10 $0.30 3.85% Non - Statutory
- Aquatic Entry - Adult Sauna /

Spa

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Agquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre
- Aquatic Entry - Adult Swim

per person Yes §7.20 $7.50 $0.30 4.17% Mon - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facililies -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per person Yes 811.10 811.50 50.40 3.60% MNon - Statutory
- Aquatic Entry - Adult Swim /

Spa /! Sauna
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Aquatic Eniry - Aqua Aerobics

per person Yes $13.10 $13.50 50.40 3.05% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aqualic & Leisure Centre
- Aguatic Entry - Aqua Mildura

per parson Yes $8.80 $9.10 $0.30 3.41% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aguatic Facilities - Mildura .
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per person Yes | ifﬁ.oo 316,50 30,50 ” 3.13% Non - Statutory

- Aquatic Eniry - Catered
Birthday Party

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre each Yes §34.20 $35.30 §1.10 3.22% MNon - Statutory
- Aguatic Entry - Child 10 visit
swim pass
_—
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
&q:v?: ::ﬂ:}:f;'l_gi':i‘:;"&mm per person Yes 10 '4 30 $0.20 4.88% Non - Statutory

- Aquatic Entry - Child Swim

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per person Yes $5.70 $5.90 50.20 3.51% MNon - Statutory
- Aquatic Enlry - Concession

swim

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

e e Y e per family Yes $18. $0.60 3.26% Mon - Statutory
- Aguatic Entry - Family Swim
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura 1 hour family
Waves Aqualic & Leisure Cenire member Yes $11.10 $11.40 50.30 2.70% MNon - Statutory
- Creche

|

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aqualic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre 1 hour member Yes AM $0.20 4.26% Non - Statutory
- Crache

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Cenre 1 hour non member Yes $7.60 §7.90 $0.30 3.95% Non - Statutory
- Crache

Sport & Recreation Faclliies -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura 1 hour family non

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Genre member Yes $17.80 $18.30 $0.50 2.81% MNon - Statutory
o EIE D .

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aqualic Facilties - Mildura per session Yes $7.30 $7.50 $0.20 2.74% Non - Statutory

\Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre
- Groups - Group Fitness Class

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aqualic & Leisure Centre el Yes $0.10 2.94% Non - Statutory

- Locker Hire

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes $6.60 $6.80 50.20 3.03% MNon - Statutory
- Memberships - Direct Debit -
Swim Child

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre each Yes S67.00 $68.00 $2.00 2.99% MNon - Statutory
- Memberships - Direct Debit -

Administration Fee

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aqualic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes $17.90 $18.40 $0.50 2.79% MNon - Statutory
- Memberships - Direct Debit -
Gold
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes $15.10 $15.50 50.40 2.65% Non - Stalutory
- Memberships - Direct Debit -

Gold Corporate

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Agquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes $17.80 $18.30 $0.50 2.81% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Direct Debit -

Gold Corporate Flex!

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes 10 $21.70 50.60 2.84% MNon - Statutory
- Memberships - Direct Debit -

Gold Flexi

Sport & Recrealion Facilities -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weakly Yes £15.10 $15.60 $0.50 3.31% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Direct Debit -

Gold Student / Pensioner

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes
- Memberships - Direct Debit -

Gold Student / Pensioner Flaxi

2.81% Non - Statutory

Sporl & Recreation Facililies -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes $11.60 51200 5040 3.45% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Direct Debit -

Swim Adult

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes
- Memberships - Direct Debit -

Swim Plus Pensioner

50.30 3.09% MNon - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre weekly Yes $11.60 512,00 5040 3.45% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Direct Debit -

Teen Gold

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per visit Yes
- Memberships - Dry Programs -

Gold Casual Gym

$0.60 3.05% Non - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per visit Yes $15.80 $16.30 50.50 3.16% MNon - Statutory
- Memberships - Dry Programs -

Gold Casual Gym Concession

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aqualic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per session Yes 50.40 3.05% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Dry Programs -
Group Fitness Class

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Agualic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Memberships - Dry Programs -
Group Fitness Class - Older
Adults

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aqualic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre per month Yes $138.10 $142.20 $4.10 2.97% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 1 Month

Gold

per session Yes $7.30 $7.50 $0.20 2.74% Non - Statutory
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per month Yes $83.50 586.00 $2.50 2.99% Non - Stalutory
- Memberships - Term - 1 Month

Gold Teen

Sport & Recreation Facllilies -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre each Yes $982.70  $1.012.20 $29.50 3.00% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 12

Month Gold

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre each Yes $851.80 587750 $25.60 3.01% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 12

Month Gold Corporate

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Agualic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre each Yes
- Memberships - Term - 12

Manth Gold Student/ Pensioner

$25.60 3.01% Non - Statutory

1

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre each Yes $570.70 $587.90 $17.20 3.01% MNon - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 12

Month Student / Pensioner

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Agquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre each Yes H677.80 $698.20 $20.40 3.01% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Term = 12
Month Swim Adult

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Agquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre each Yes $402.80 $414.90 $12.10 3.00% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 12

Month Swim Child

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Agquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aqualic & Leisure Centre each Yes $647.90 $667.40 $19.50 3.01% Non - Stalutory

- Memberships- Term - 12

Month Teen Gold ‘
Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre each Yes $221.50 $228 20 $6.70 3.02% Mon - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 6 Month

Child Swim

Sport & Recreation Facilities - _

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre each Yes $603.60 $621.80 $18.20 3.02% Non - Statutory

- Memberships - Term - 6 Month

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Agualic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre each Yes $521.20 §536.90 $15.70 3.01% MNon - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 6 Month

Gold Corporate

\

\!4

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre each Yes . " 5 3.01% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 6 Month

Gold Student / Pensioner

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre each Yes $373.90 §385.20 §11.30 3.02% MNon - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 6 Month

Swim

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre each Yes $311.10 $320.50 $9.40 3.02% Non - Statutory
- Memberships - Term - 6 Month

Swim Student / Pensioner

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21 28

Page 103



Agenda - Special Council Meeting

Wednesday 17 June 2020

Description of Fees and
Charges

Unit Of Measure

GST
Status

2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee
%

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Agualic & Leisure Centre
- Memberships - Term - 6 Month
Teen Gold

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre
- Personal Training (Member)

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Agquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre
- Personal Training (Member)

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre
- Personal Training (Non
Member)

Sport & Recreation Facililies -
Aguatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Personal Training (Mon
Member)

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aguatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Pool Hire - Carnivals - 25m and
50m Pool

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Pool Hire - Carnivals - 25m and
50m Poal

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aguatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Pool Hire - Carnivals - Dive
Pool

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Pool Hire - Carnivals - Dive
Pool

Sport & Recreation Faclliies -
Aguatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre
- Schools Aquatic - Recreational
Swim - More than 20 Students

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Schools Aquatic - School Run
Lessons - Lane Hire

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Schools Aguatic Lesson - Term
144 -Ralio 1:8

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Agualic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aqualic & Leisure Centre
- Schools Aguatic Lesson - Term
2 & 3 Ratio 110

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Schools Aquatic Lessons -
Instructor / Lifeguard

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

each

per session

per session

per session

per session

per day

per hour

per hour

per day

per person

per hour

per 45 minute
lesson

per half hour

per visit

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

$ $

$416.20 $428.70 $12.50
$41.20 $42.50 $1.30
$0.00 584,80 $84.90
$1.30
$0.00 $91.30 $91.30
$23.20

]
£151.50 $156.10 $4.60
§70.10 $2.20

|
$382.20 $393.70 $11.50
$0.10

.

$18.70 $20.30 $0.60

700 $7.20 Bl
54.70 $4.90 50.20
$41.30 $42.60 $1.30

3.00% MNon - Stalutory

3.16% Mon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

2.93% Non - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

3.00% Non - Statutory

3.04% Mon - Statutory

3.14% Non - Statutory

3.01% Men - Statutory

2.94% Non - Statutory

3.05% Mon - Statutory

2.86% Non - Statutory

4.26% Non - Statutory

3.15% Non - Statutory
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Description of Fees and Unit Of Measure GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Fee Increase
I Decrease  Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info
%

Charges Status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aqualic & Leisure Centre I‘Li;‘;: minute Yes $6.70 $6.90 50.20 2.99% Non - Stalutory
- Schools Aguatic Lessons -

Term 2 & 3 - Ratio 1.8

Sporl & Recreation Facilities -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura ar 45 mirute

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre Easson Yes $6.30 $6.50 $0.20 3.17% Mon - Statutory

- Schools Aguatic Lessons -
Term 1 & 4 - Ratio 1:10

Sport & Recreation Facililies -

Aguatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per half hour Yes $6.00 $6.20 50.20 3.33% Non - Statutory
- Schools Aquatic Lessons -

Term 1 & 4 - Ratio 1:8

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura r 45 minute
Waves Aqualic & Leisure Centre Eaesson d Yes 6.00 $6.20 $0.20 3.33% Non - Statutory

- Schools Aquatic Lessons -
Term 2 &3 - Ratio 1:10 .

Sport & Recreation Facilities -

Agquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per half hour Yes $5.40 $5.60 50.20 3.70% Nen - Statutory
- Schools Aguatic Lessons -

Term 2 & 3 Ratio 1:8

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Agqualic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per half hour Yes §0.20 3.64% Non - Statutory
- Schools Aquatic Lessons Term

1& 4 - Ratio 1:10

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Agquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per person Yes $7.30 $7.60 $0.30 4.11% Non - Statutory
- Schools Dry - Group Filness
Class

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Agquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre
- Schools Dry - Gym

per person Yes 0 50.30 4.11% Mon - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Mildura
Waves Aguatic & Leisure Centre
- Schools Dry - Gym and Swim

per person Yes $8.80 $9.10 $0.30 3.41% Mon - Statutory

Sport & Recreation Faciliies -

Aquatic Facilities - Mildura

Waves Aquatic & Leisure Centre per camival Yes 2 $14.50 3.01% Non - Statutory
- 88| Friday Night 50m Carnival

with Lifeguard

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Quyen Pool - per hour Yes $31.20 $32.20 $1.00 3.21% MNon - Statutory
Carnival Hire - Additional Hours.

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Agqualic Facilities - Ouyen Pool - per carnival Yes 593.10 $95.90 52,80 3.01% Non - Stalutory
Carnival Hire - Up to 4 hours

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Quyen Pool - per person Yes $3.50 $3.60 50,10 2.86% Mon - Stalutory
Casual Entry - Adult

Sport & Recreation Faclliies -
Aguatic Facilities - Ouyen Pool -

Gasual Entry - Child { Student per person Yes $2.30 $2.40 $0.10 4.35% Non - Statutory
Pensioner

Sport & Recraation Facilities -

Aquatic Facilities - Quyen Pool -  per family Yes £11.80 $12.20 50.40 3.39% Non - Statutory

Casual Entry - Family

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Ouyen Pool - per person Yes $10.90 $11.30 $0.40 3.67% Non - Statutory
Four Visit Pass - Adult
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Description of Fees and GST

Charges Unit Of Measure Status Basls of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

$ $

Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Ouyen Pool -

1, -
Four Visit Pass - Child  Student P& PErsen Yes $43.30 §7.00 -$36.30 -83.83% Non - Statutory
I Pensioner
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Ouyen Pool - per person Yes $43.30 54460 5$1.30 3.00% Mon - Statutory
Season Membership - Adult
Sport & Recreation Facilities -
Aquatic Facilities - Ouyen Pool - . R
Season Membership - Child / per person Yes 839.70 540,90 $1.20 3.02% MNon - Stalutory
Student / Pensioner
Sport & Recreation Facllilies -
Aquatic Facilities - Ouyen Pool - per family Yes 40 $82.90 §2.50 3.11% MNon - Statutory
Season Membership - Family
Information Centre | ._ ||
A charge of 10% commission
Accommodation Commission Per year No $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory  applies to any accommodation
bookings
A charge of 10% commission
Bus  Coach ticket Commissions Per year Mo 00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory  applies to any bus f coach
bookings
- A charge of 10% commission
Tour sales Commission Per year No $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% Mon - Statutory applies to any four bookings
Benetook Room
Benetook Room - Business Hire  Full Day Yes | $410.00 ”310.00 ” 2.44% Non - Statutory
Benetook Room - Business Hire per half day Yes $210.00 $215.00 $5.00 2.38% Non - Statutory
gﬁg"m" Room - Community ¢ Yes | “ $5.00 ” 2.38% Non - Statutory
:ﬁ:"“’”" Reom - Community  per haif cay Yes $11000  $112.00 $2.00 1.82% Non - Statutory
Benetook Room - Function set- l
up (Table cloths, crockery, per head Yes $ $2.75 $0.05 1.85% Mon - Statutory
cutlery, glassware)
Benelook Room - Linen table
cloth - Usage and cleaning each Yes 25 5745 $0.20 2.76% Non - Statutory
Benelook Room - Tea | Coffes / gy Yes 00 1.00 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory
Biscuits
2?{;‘*“’0" Room A -Business ¢\ oy Yes $275.00 $285.00 510.00 3.64% Non - Statutory
aﬁ:"“’“" Room A-Business o hair day Yes | $145.00 $145.00 $0.00 H 0.00% Non - Statutory
Benetook Room A - Communly gy pay Yes $140.00  $145.00 $5.00 3.57% Non - Statutory
gﬁ;"wm‘ Rooia S Commun SR ey Yes | r srsm $0.00 ” 0.00% Non - Statutory
Eﬁ:emk Reom B -Business ¢ pay Yes §13500  §$140.00 $5.00 3.70% Non - Statutory
aﬁ;"m" Room B -Business . paif day Yes | _ $0.00 ” 0.00% Non - Statutory
E?’;"“’”k Room B - Community £\ 50y Yes $80.00 $85.00 $5.00 6.25% Non - Statutary
gﬁg"t‘”" Room B -Community o haf day Yes 845,00 $45.00 $0.00 0.00% Non - Statutory
Parks and Waste Services
Waste Management
Private Works
Garbage Collaction - Special
Event Bins 240 Litre - {Includes  each Yes $14.30 $14.60 50.30 2.10% MNon - Statutory
delivery and one (1) emptying)
Garbage Collection - Special
Ewvent Waste Bins 240 Litre - each Yes $4.10 $4.20 $0.10 2.44% Non - Statutory
Extra Emptying

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

GST
Status

Description of Fees and

Unit Of Measure Basis of Fee  2020/21 Supplementary Info

Charges

Garbage Collection - Street

$ $

Sweeping (Apart from Council  per hour Yes $157.51 $160.66 $3.15

sweeping)

Recycling Collection - Special

Event Recycling Bins 240It - each Yes $4.10 $4.20 $0.10

Extra Emptying

Litter

Garbage Collection -

Replacement of Garbage Bin each No $54.85 $54.85 $0.00

Garbage Collection -

P ETa TR R ing Bin each Mo r S71.60 $71.60 $0.00 "

Mildura Landfill | | | |

Automotive balteries each No $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Bicycle tyre fu"r;;"“’ oryred  yes | 60 $1.70 $0.10 H

Car and molorbike tyres per tyre Yes §4.20 $4.30 5010

Cardboard each No | .00 e $0.00 H

Clean steel and wire m3 Yes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Commingled recycling each Mo | m $0.00 H

drumMUSTER each Mo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Earthmoving or Traclor tyre per tyre Yes | $195.40 $2M 54.90 I‘

aectronlc (E-waste) - Extra kilogram Yes $1.10 $1.10 $0.00
rge

Electronic {E-waste) - Large each Yes | (SZ. 50.00 I‘

Electronic (E-waste) - Medium  each Yes $10.20 $10.10 -50.10

Electronic {(E-Waste) - Small each Yes | $5.10 N $0.00 I‘

Forklift tyre each Yes $17.10 $17.50 5040

Green Waste - 6 x 4m Trailer or e R EEES o $0.00

smaller (approx 0.5m)

Green Waste - Lge Trailer

(approx 2m) m3 Yes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Green Waste - Tandem Trailer m3 o $0.00

(approx 1.5m)

Green Waste - Ute / Smil Trailer

(approx 1m) m3 Yes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Small truck tyre per tyre Yes | $“ $0.20 ”

Large truck tyre per tyre Yes $16.60 $17.00 50.40

Mattress - Double, Queen & King each Yes | .?0 $38.60 . $0.90 ”

Mattress - Single & Cot each Yes $28.30 529.00 50.70

Mildura Landfill - 120L Mobile T

Garbage Bin <ach Yes | $1.20 ”

Mildura Landfill - 240L Mobile

Garbage Bin each Yes $21.40 $34.80 §13.40

Mildura Landfill - Asbestos

Packagad tonne Yes $112.40 $133.20 $20.80

Asbestos - Soil tonne Yes $0.00 §133.20 §133.20

Mildura Landfill - Calegory C

Gontaminated Soil tonne Yes $126.70 $138.00 $11.30

Calegory D Contaminated Soil  tonne Yes $0.00 §138.00 §138.00

Mildura Landfill - Cleanfill o No $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

(volume and weight)

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

2.00% Non - Statutory

2.44% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory
6.25% MNon - Statutory
2.38% Non - Stalutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% Mon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory
2.51% Non - Stalutory
0.00% Mon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
-0.98% Non - Statutory
0.00% Mon - Statutory
2.34% Non - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
2.94% Non - Statutory
2.41% MNon - Statutory
2.39% Non - Statutory
2.47% Non - Stalutory
7.41% MNon - Statutory
62.62% Mon - Statutory
18.51% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
8.92% Non - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

GST
Status

Description of Fees and

Unit Of Measure
Charges

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Mildura Landfill - Commercial

10.66% MNon - Statutory

16.16% Non - Statutory

and industrial waste tonne Yes F114.40 $126.60 §12.20
Mildura Landfill - Commercial )

$ s
ralle - (0.5m3) half cubic meter Yes 36.50 $42.40 5,80
Mildura Landfill - Commercial
trailer - (1.0m3) m3 Yes $73.00 584.80 £11.80
Mildura Landfill - Commercial
traler - (1.5ma) 3 = il
Mildura Landfill - Commercial
railer - (2.0m3) m3 Yes 5146.00 $160.60 $23.680
Mildura Landfill - Compact aach No $0.0 $0.00
fluorescent lamps
Miidura Landfil - Dacaased o, Yes $24,90 $35.70 $10.80
horse, cow
Mildura Landfill - Deceased - Yes 40 790 $5.50
kangaroo, sheep, goat, alpaca
’d"'u"g‘:“""‘ Landfill - Deceased large o, Yes $1240  $17.90 $5.50
Mildyra Landfill - Daceasad - n o $8.30 1.80 £3.50
medium dog
Mildura Landfill - Deceased pig  each Yes $17.90 $26.00 $8.10
Mildura Landfill - Deceased small ol Yes a0 £4.70 51.30
dog or cat
Miidura Landfil - Domeslic Ualler | e - pic mater  Yes $22.70 $2510 $2.40
(0.5m3)
Mildura Landfill - Domestic trailer m3 s $45.40 $50.20 $4.80

(1.0m3)

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

16.16% Non - Statutory

16.16% Non - Stalutory

16.16% Non - Statutory

” 0.00% Non - Statutory

43.37% Mon - Statutory
44.35% Mon - Statutory

44.35% Non - Statutory
I‘ 42.17% Mon - Statutory
45.25% Non - Statutory

” 38.24% Non - Statutory

10.57% Mon - Statutory

10.57% Non - Statutory

For all waste going to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (25mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

For all waste going to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (25mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

For all waste going 1o landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (25mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

For all waste going to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (25mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

For all waste going to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (25mm or
larger). palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

For all waste going to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (25mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

For all waste going to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (25mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

33
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee
(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

GST
Status

Description of Fees and

Unit Of Measure
Charges

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

$ $

Mildura Landfill - Domestic trailer m3
(1.5m3)

Mildura Landfill - Domestic trailer

(2.0m3) 2

Mildura Landfill - Domestic waste

bag each
Mildura Landfill - Gross pollutant T
trap waste
Muldur_a Landfill - Household sach
batteries
Mildura Landifill - Househaold
; each

paint
Mildura Landfill - Loader use per hour
Polystyrene each
Soft furnishings - m3 m3
Soft furnishings - per item each
Super Single Tyre per tyre
Waste oil each
White goods each
Rural Waste Facilities
Automaotive batteries each

per tyra or tyre &
Bleycle Tyres tube
Car and motorbike tyres per hyre
Cardboard each
Clean steel and wire each
Commingled recycling each
drumMUSTER each
Earthmoving or Tractor tyre per tyre
Electronic (E-waste) - Large each
Electronic {E-waste) - Medium  each
Electronic (E-waste) - Small each
Forklift tyre each
Green Waste - 6 x 4m Trailer or IR
smaller (approx 0.5m)
Green Waste - Lge Trailer

m3
(approx 2m)
Grean Waste - Tandem Trailer

m3
(approx 1.5m})
Green Waste - Ute / Sml Trailer

m3
(approx 1m)
Large truck tyre per tyre
Polystyrene each

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

Yes $68.10 $75.30 37.20
Yes 590.60 $100.40 $0.60
Yes $5.40 $5.80 50.40
Yes | .40 $126.60 $12.20 ”
Mo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mo | .00 .D 0o $0.00 ”
Yes §191.10 $195.80 54.70
< | - |
Yes $0.00 $§20.70 §20.70
Yes | $0.00 ‘ $4.20 H
Yes 83470 §35.60 $0.90
o | e on |
Mo $0.00 $0.00 50.00

| |
o | A el - |
Yes $1.60 $1.70 50.10
Yes 20 30 $0.10 ”
Mo $0.00 $0.00 50.00
No $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ”
Mo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
w | s e e |
Yes $195.40 §200.30 54.90
- S o |
Yes $10.20 $10.10 -50.10
Yes $5.10 $5.10 $0.00
Yes §17.10 §17.40 $0.30
Yes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yes $16.60 $17.00 3040
No $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10.57% Non - Statutory

10.57% MNon - Statutory

7.41% Non - Statutory
10.66% Non - Statutory
0.00% Men - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
2.46% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
2.58% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Mon - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory
6.25% Non - Statutory
2.38% Non - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory
2.51% MNon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
-0.98% Non - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
1.75% Non - Statutory
0.00% Mon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory
2.41% Non - Statutory

0.00% Mon - Statutory

For all waste going to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (25mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

For all waste going to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (25mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Description of Fees and Unit Of Meas GST (incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase
Charges - €aSUr®  status Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $
Rural Domestic Waste Bag each Yes $3.60 $3.60 $0.00
;zﬁ:ﬂf:::a';zcg?:' f20L each Yes $10.80 $10.80 50.00
E:::ﬂ;:::;‘g'i‘:' 240 aon Yes $14.40 $14.40 $0.00
E:;:'[‘(‘;a;:s:“””"' Domestic paifcubic meler  Yes §12.30 §1250 50.20
Rural Waste Facility - Domestic
traller (1.0m3) 3 (e I!! !!! !! 30-10
—

E:i::"\{":ag’:a';ac”'w' Domestic Yes $36.90 §37.50 $0.50
Rural Waste Facility - Domestic
trailer (2.0m3) 41 V3
ooiny-croann (Ouyen— gach No 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rural Waste Facility (Ouyen
only) - Deceased horse, cow Each fes Y
Rural Waste Facility (Ouyen
only} - Deceased kangaroo, each Yes $0.00 $13.70 $13.70
Sheep, Goat, Alpaca
Rural Waste Facility (Ouyen
only} - Deceased large dog R R | 1870
S:;‘;'_"';Zifa:::";“;ﬁ”:’d”ug each Yes $0.00 $9.00 $9.00
Rural Waste Facility (Ouyen
whieter AR w| M s
Rural Waste Facility (Ouyen
only) - Deceased smalldog or ~ each Yes §0.00 $3.70 §3.70
cat
Small truck tyre per tyre Yes | _ 50,20
Super Singla Tyre per tyre Yes $34.70 $35.60 $0.90
Waste ol each No $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
White goods each No $0.00 $0.00 50.00
Parks & Gardens Management
:{:iﬂ”z”g‘i E’;;"' ST each Yes $0.00 542,10 $42.10
Works & Engineering Services
Engineering
E?sg;::‘;:t ESEAI each No $141.20 $144.00 52,60

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

1.63% Non - Statutory

1.63% Non - Statutory

1.63% Non - Statutory

1.63% Non - Statutory

0.00% MNon - Stalutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory
I‘ 0.00% Non - Statutory
0.00% Non - Statutory
” 0.00% MNon - Statutory
0.00% MNon - Statutory

H 2.94% Non - Statutory
2.59% Mon - Statutory
0.00% Non - Stalutory

0.00% MNon - Statutory

0.00% Non - Statutory

1.98% Statutory

For all waste going 1o landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (250mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

For all waste going to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (250mm or
larger). palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden wasle or cleanfill.

For all waste geing to landfill
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (250mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

For all waste going to landfil
and including but not limited to
root balls, trunks (250mm or
larger), palm trunks and
seeds, noxious weeds, and
any contaminated recycling,
garden waste or cleanfill.

35
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2019/20 Fee 2020/21 Fee

(incl GST if (incl GST if Fee Increase

Applicable) Applicable) /Decrease $
$ $

GST
Status

Description of Fees and

Unit Of Measure
Charges

Fee Increase
| Decrease
%

Basis of Fee

2020/21 Supplementary Info

Permit to Occupy Road reserve  each No 564.00 $65.30 $1.30

Road Opening Permit Minor

Works <8m*2 - (Application Fee) gioun

each §7210 §1.40

Road Opening Permit - Miscell.
Charge - Driveway Inspection
Fee (per driveway)

each No 597.58 §99.50 §1.02

2.03% Non - Stalutory

1.88% Non - Statutory

1.97% Non - Statutory

Road Opening Permit Major

Works >Bm"2 - (Application fee) HikiE

each $2.80

.40

$87.00

H.OO

Asset Protection |

Asset Protection Additional

Inspection Fee

isst?t F'rluhecllon Permit o No
pplication Fee

each 58870 31,70

$187.70 $3.70

Infrastructure Maintenance |

Road Openings

Footpath Under 10m
(Reinstatement) - Concrete
Footpath Under 10m
(Reinstatement) - Concrete
Footpath Under 10m
(Reinstatement) - Kerb and
Channel

Footpath Under 10m
(Reinstatement) - Kerb and
Channel

m2 $4.00

m2 $165.00 $168.00 $3.00

m2 $6.00

@
&
o
=
=)

m2 No $273.00 $5.00

Footpath Under 10m
(Reinstatement) - Vehicle
Crossing Reinforced Concrete

m2 $217.00 §22 54,00

V

Footpath Under 10m
(Reinstatement) - Vehicle
Crossing Reinforced Concrete

m2 No $196.00 §200.00 54.00

Road Surface Under 10m
(Reinstatemeant) - Bituminous
Asphalt

Road Surface Under 10m
(Reinstatement) - Biluminous
Concrete (Asphalt)

m2 No 8.30 $3.30

m2 Yes $181.00 §185.00 54.00

Mildura Rural City Council | Fees and Charges 2020-21

” 1.98% Non - Statutory

1.95% Non - Statutory

” 2.01% Non - Statutory

I‘ 2.21% Non - Statutory

1.82% Non - Statutory

2.08% MNon - Statutory

1.87% MNon - Statutory

1.84% Mon - Statutory

2.04% Non - Statutory

2.00% Mon - Statutory

2.21% Mon - Stalutory

Permit to allow for occupation
of road reserve to allow for
building on adjacent land and
run events

Minimum Charge $462 GST
Inclusive

Minimum Charge 5420 GST
Free

Minimum Charge $462 GST
Inclusive

Minimum Charge $420 GST
Free

Minimum Charge $462 GST
Inclusive

Minimum Charge $420 GST
Free

Minimum Charge $420 GST
Free

Minimum Charge $462 GST
Inclusive
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5.3 PUBLIC EXHIBITION OF THE COMMUNITY AND COUNCIL

PLAN 2017-2021 (2020 UPDATE)

File Number: 02/02/03
Officer: General Manager Corporate
1. Summary

This report details the process undertaken to review and update the Community and
Council Plan 2017-2021 in accordance with Council’s statutory obligations under the
Local Government Act 1989 (the Act), and seeks Council’'s approval to place the
proposed plan on public exhibition.

Recommendation

That Council endorse the proposed Community and Council Plan 2017-2021
(2020 Update) and authorise a 28-day public exhibition of the plan.

Background

Section 125 (1) of the Act requires Council to prepare and approve a Council Plan
(the Plan) for the duration of its four-year term within six months after each municipal
general election or by the next 30 June, whichever is later.

Section 125 (7) of the Act states that at least once every financial year thereafter,
Council must consider whether the Plan requires any adjustment in respect to its
remaining period.

Section 125 (8) of the Act states that subject to subsections (9) and (10), a Council
may make any adjustment it considers necessary to the Council Plan.

Section 125 (9) of the Act states that a person has the right to make a submission
under Section 223 on a proposed adjustment to a Council Plan that relates to a
matter specified under Section 125, subsections:

e 2 (a) the strategic objectives of the Council;
o 2 (b) strategies for achieving the objectives for at least the next four years; and

e 2 (c) strategic indicators for monitoring the achievement of the objectives.

Section 125 (10) of the Act states that if Council makes an adjustment to the Council
Plan, the Council must within 30 days of making the adjustment, advise the Minister
of the details of any adjustment to the Council Plan.

Consultation Proposed/Undertaken

An internal review was undertaken in consultation with management in April 2020 to
determine the necessary adjustments required to the Community and Council Plan
2017-2021 for the final year of the Plan.

If endorsed, the revised Community and Council Plan 2017-2021 (2020 Update) will

be placed on public exhibition for feedback and comment in accordance with Section
223 of the Act.
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The proposed Community and Council Plan 2017-2021 (2020 Update) is to be
advertised on Friday 19 June 2020. Any person wishing to make a written submission
on any proposal contained in the Community and Council Plan 2017-2021 (2020
Update) can do so by lodging a submission prior to 5:00pm on Saturday 18 July
2020.

All submissions will be considered in accordance with Section 223 of the Local
Government Act 1989.

5. Discussion

As at 30 June 2020, Council will have completed the third year of the Community and
Council Plan 2017-2021.

A review of the Plan in consultation with Management was conducted in April 2020.
The scope of the review focused on the strategies contained in the Plan. The review
found only minor adjustments were needed to the Plan.

The proposed adjustments to the Plan have been made to ensure it reflects the
current capacity of Mildura Rural City Council to deliver the projects and programs as
identified under the key result areas for the remaining year of the Plan.

6. Time Frame

The Community and Council Plan 2017-2021 is a four-year plan that is reviewed
annually.

Public exhibition of the proposed Community and Council Plan 2017-2021 (2020
Update) will be 28 days.

The proposed Community and Council Plan 2017-2021 (2020 Update) will go to
Council for adoption at the 29 July 2020 Special Meeting of Council. If approved, the
details of the adjustments made to the Community and Council Plan 2017-2021
(2020 Update) will be forwarded to the Minister within 30 days of making the
adjustment and will also be made available on Council’s website.

7. Strategic Plan Links
This report relates to the Community and Council Plan in the Key Result Area:

4.1 Leadership and Representation

Goal to be achieved:
o Deliver results in line with community expectations.

4.4 Financial Sustainability

Goal to be achieved:
e Meet the community’s needs in a financially responsible manner.
8. Asset Management Policy/Plan Alignment

There are no asset management implications associated with this report.
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9. Implications

Policy
There are no policy implications associated with this report.

Legal/Statutory

Under Section 125(9) of the Act, a person has a right to make a submission under
Section 223 on a proposed adjustment to the Council Plan.

Financial

The activities carried out pursuant to the Council Plan are funded by the annual
operating budget. The Council Plan amendments are in line with the draft Strategic
Resource Plan 2020-2024.

Environmental
There are no environmental implications associated with this report.

Social
There are no social implications associated with this report.

Economic
There are no economic implications associated with this report.

10. Risk Assessment

By adopting the recommendation, Council will not be exposed to any significant risk.
11. Conflicts of Interest

No conflicts of interest were declared during the preparation of this report.
Attachments

1 Community and Council Plan 2017 - 2021 (2020 Update)
2 Community and Council Plan 2017 - 2021 (2020 Update) - Schedule of Amendments
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COMMUNITY
& COUNCIL
= PLAN
2017 - 2021 Action Plan

%, Mildura Rural City Council 2020 = 2021
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1.1 Community Safety

Goals Measures
People feel safe Community perception of personal safety
People are safe Childhood accidents

Crimes against persons

Crimes against property

Road trauma

Reported public safety incidents
Number of animal attacks

Drug related crime

A community well-prepared for emergencies Community satisfaction with emergency management

Actions Year 4
20/21

Implement Community Safety Plan ®
Develop Public Lighting Strategy

Implement Public Lighting Strategy

Implement Road Safety Strategic Plan
Implement Domestic Animal Management Plan

Implement Public Asset Inspection Program

@ @ @ @ @ @

Implement CCTV Governance Framework

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Community Safety

Fire Management Plan Risk Management Strategy

Municipal Emergency Management Plan Community Health and Wellbeing Plan
Emergency Relief Centre Plan Events Strategy

Hazardous Materials Plan Recreation Strategy
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1.2 Community Development

Goals Measures
Improved accessibility to facilities, services and Community satisfaction with support for people with a disability
activities
Community satisfaction with equitable access to facilities, services
and activities
Improved level of inclusion and active Level of Volunteering

participation in community Community satisfaction with opportunities for people to be involved in

shaping their own community

Improved access to educational opportunities Education participation rates

Year 12 or equivalent completion rates

Actions Year 4
20/21
Develop Inclusion Strategy ®

Implement Inclusion Strategy

Develop Reconciliation Action Plan

Implement Reconciliation Action Plan

Support communities to implement actions associated with community plans

Implement a program of reviewing community plans

@ @& & @ ® o

Participate in the Northern Mallee Community Partnership

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Community Development
Youth Engagement Strategy

Community Engagement Strategy

Hands Up Mallee
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1.3 Community Health and Wellbeing

Goals

High levels of community health and wellbeing

Measures

Self reported health

Subjective wellbeing

Life expectancy

Adequate physical exercise

Fruit consumption

Vegetable consumption

Obesity

Smoking status

Risky alcohol consumption

Psychological distress

Prevalence of type 2 diabetes

Birth weight

Communicable diseases

Family violence

Children in out of home care

Children on child protection orders

Community satisfaction with immunisation programs
Community satisfaction with health education programs

Actions Year 4
20/21

Implement Community Health and Well-being Plan 2017 to 2021 ®

Develop Community Health and Well-being Plan 2021 to 2025 @

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Community Health and Wellbeing

Recreation Strategy

Healthy Ageing Strategy

Municipal Early Years Plan
Community Access and Inclusion Plan
Hands Up Mallee

State Food Strategy
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1.4 Community Services

Goals

Young children have opportunities for the best
start in life

Youth are supported to reach their full potential

Older people have access to quality services

People with a disability have access to quality
services

Actions

Implement Municipal Early Years Plan
Develop Youth Engagement Strategy
Implement Youth Engagement Strategy

Implement Healthy Ageing Strategy

Measures

Birth weight
Maternal and Child Health visits

Participation in the Maternal and Child Health Service by
Aboriginal children

Australian Early Development Index
Kindergarten participation rates

Number of four year old kindergarten enrolments in a long
day care or integrated children's service setting

Community satisfaction with maternal
and child health services

Community satisfaction with support for pre schools
Community satisfaction with childcare

Level of youth re-engagement into education, training or
employment

Incomplete education
Community satisfaction with youth programs

Community satisfaction with home care services

Community satisfaction with support to people with a disability

Year 4
20/21

® e

®

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Community Services

Community Access and Inclusion Plan

Integrated Marketing and Communications Strategy
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1.5 Arts, Culture and Heritage

Goals

Increased access to a diverse range of arts
and cultural experiences

A community that values and embraces its
history and diverse cultural heritage

The significance of our region's Indigenous
culture is recognised through arts and cultural
experiences

Access to a diverse range of library services
and programs

Actions

Implement Arts, Culture and Heritage Strategy
Review Arts, Culture and Heritage Strategy
Develop Library Service Strategy

Implement Library Service Strategy

Measures

Community satisfaction with support to arts/cultural groups
Art gallery and Rio Vista HistoricHouse visits (local visitors)

Art gallery and Rio Vista Historic House
visits visits (non-local visitors)

Theatre attendance

Theatre occupancy

Community satisfaction with arts and cultural facilities
Community satisfaction with arts and cultural programs

Community satisfaction with accessibility to arts and cultural
programs

Community satisfaction with recognition of local history and
cultural heritage

Community satisfaction with recognition of Indigenous culture in
arts and cultural experiences

Community satisfaction with libraries
Library usage

Year 4
20/21

@ @ @

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Arts, Culture and Heritage

Social Inclusion Strategy
Recreation Strategy
Reconciliation Action Plan
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1.6 Recreation and Sport

Goals Measures

Increased participation in sport and recreation Level of participation in sport and recreational activities
activities

Increased access to a diverse range of quality Community satisfaction with sporting services

sporting and recreation facilities and programs Community satisfaction with recreational facilities

Community satisfaction with Council support to clubs
Community satisfaction with ovals and grounds
Community satisfaction with swimming pools
Community satisfaction with indoor sports centres

Actions Year 4
20/21

Develop Recreation Strategy

Implement Recreation Strategy @
Develop Public Open Space Strategy ®
Implement Public Open Space Strategy ®
Plan and implement capital works program to develop existing and new sport and recreation facilities in ®
accordance with supporting plans and strategies.

Provide financial assistance to organisations to manage and improve sport and recreation facilities and ®
programs.

Provide processes and systems for community access to sport and recreation facilities. ®
Develop partnerships to attract external funding to develop existing and new sport and recreation facilities. @
Manage processes and systems to provide community access to public swimming pools. ®

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Recreation and Sport
Mildura Maotorsports and Community Facilities Precinct - Development Plan
Tracks and Trails Strategy

Indoor Sports Stadium Strategy

Mildura Major Sporting Reserves Master Plan

Township Recreation Reserve Master Plans

Aquatic Facilities Redevelopment Strategy

Master Plan for Mildura South Sporting Precinct

Community Access and Inclusion Plan

Community Health and Wellbeing Plan
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2.1 Environmental Sustainability

Goals

A healthy and sustainable environment

Conserve natural resources

Pest plants and pest animals are managed
effectively

A well-educated community in regards to
environmental sustainability

Actions

Implement Environmental Education Plan
Implement Vegetation Management Plan
Implement Energy Management Plan
Implement Invasive Plants and Animals Plan

Implement Urban Weed Strategy

Measures

Community satisfaction with protection of natural bushland
Community satisfaction with management of wetlands

Energy usage (MRCC)

Energy usage (community)

Water usage (MRCC)

Recycled water usage

Total community water usage

Alternative energy generation (community)
Alternative energy generation (MRCC)

Pest plants and pest animals control

Community involvement in environmental education programs

Year 4
20/21

@ ©®© @ @
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2.2 Waste

Goals

Effective and sustainable waste management
services

A clean and litter free municipality

Actions

Implement Waste Resource and Recovery Plan

Implement Litter Strategy

Measures

Community satisfaction with waste management
Community satisfaction with kerbside rubbish collection
Community satisfaction with kerbside recycling collection
Community satisfaction with tips/public transfer stations
Total waste generation

Waste deposited to landfill

Waste diverted from landfill

Quantity of kerbside recycling

Community satisfaction with litter control

Litter collected

Year 4
20/21

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Waste

Environmental Education Plan
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2.3 Parks

Goals

Clean, attractive and sustainable parks,
gardens, streetscapes, reserves and wetlands

Actions

Implement Urban Tree Strategy
Implement Playground Strategy
Develop Landscaping Plan

Implement Landscaping Plan

Measures

Community satisfaction with playgrounds

Community satisfaction with beautification of streetscapes
Community satisfaction with tree planting

Community satisfaction with tree maintenance
Community satisfaction with the appearance of wetlands

Community satisfaction with public open space (including
parks, gardens and reserves)

Net increase in trees

Year 4
20/21

@ @ 0

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Parks

Public Open Space Strategy
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2.4 Infrastructure, Assets and Facilities

Goals Measures

Well-maintained road networks Community satisfaction with the condition of sealed local roads
Community satisfaction with maintenance of unsealed roads

Well-maintained footpath networks Community satisfaction with footpaths

Effective and well-maintained drainage Community satisfaction with drainage
systems

Well-planned and maintained buildings and Community satisfaction with maintenance of public buildings and
facilities facilities

Actions Year 4
20/21

Develop Asset Management Strategy ®
Implement Asset Management Strategy
Implement Road Management Plan

Review Road Management Plan

Develop Municipal Stormwater Drainage Strategy
Complete Annual Capital Works Program

Implement Deakin Avenue Master Plan

@ @ & © @ & @

Implement Public Toilet Strategy

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Infrastructure, Assets and Facilities
Recreation Reserve Masterplans
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2.5 Strategic Land Use

Goals

A well-developed long-term land use vision

Mildura’s riverfront is activated and integrated
with the city

Safe, sustainable and healthy urban
environments

Well-protected and enhanced local character
and heritage assets

Actions

Develop a program of strategic land use projects
Implement program of strategic land use projects
Implement Mildura South Urban Design Plan
Implement Mildura Retail Strategy

Implement Deakin Avenue Urban Design Guidelines

Implement Mildura Housing and Settlement Strategy

Facilitate Mildura Riverfront Development Project - Stage 2

Review Mildura CBD Plan

Implement Mildura CBD Plan

Measures

Community satisfaction with land use planning
Percentage of strategic land use projects completed
Community satisfaction with new residential development

Community satisfaction with the riverfront development and
accessibility

Activation of the riverfront

Community satisfaction with urban environments that are safe,
sustainable and healthy

Community satisfaction with protection of local character
Community satisfaction with protection of local heritage

Year 4
20/21

@ @ © @ @ @ e @

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Strategic Land Use

Cullulleraine Structure Plan

Ouyen Structure Plan

Irymple Structure Plan

Fifteenth Street and Deakin Avenue Structure Plan
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Goals

A vibrant, diverse, innovative and sustainable
economy

Investment attraction and job creation

Connectivity in the global marketplace

Accessible information, intermet and
telecommunications services

Support quality tourism services and

Measures

Community satisfaction with encouragement and growth of
business/industry

Building activity
Gross Regional Product

Jobs created
Investment achievements for region

Export data by industry

Telecommunications uptake

Yield of tourism

experiences Industry satisfaction with services provided by Mildura Regional

Development

Community satisfaction with tourism services

Customer satisfaction with visitor services

Industry satisfaction with visitor services
Actions Year 4

20/21

Implement Mildura Regional Development Strategic Plan ®
Review Digital Community Strategy ®
Implement Digital Community Strategy ®
Develop Visitor Information Strategy @
Implement Visitor Information Strategy ®

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Economic Development and Tourism
Mildura Future Ready Funding and Advocacy Strategy
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Goals Measures
Support quality and diverse community events Community satisfaction with small community events
Develop and support major events and Community satisfaction with conferences and major events

conferences to attract visitors

Actions Year 4
20/21
Implement Events Strategy ®
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Goals Measures
Deliver results in line with community Community satisfaction with overall performance of Council
expectations

Community perception of Mildura Rural City as a place to live
Percentage of Council Plan implemented

Effectively respond to the interests of our Community satisfaction with advocacy
community
Elected members engage effectively with the Community satisfaction with the performance of the elected Council
community
Community satisfaction with Council's engagement in decision
making
Actions Year 4
20/21
Implement Community and Council Plan 2017 to 2021 @
Develop Community and Council Plan 2021 to 2025 (O]
Implement Advocacy Plan ®

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Leadership and Representation
Community Engagement Strategy
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Goals

Communicate effectively with the community

Engage effectively with the community

Responsive to community input and feedback

Measures

Community satisfaction with Council newsletters and publications

Community satisfaction with Council's online presence

Community satisfaction with information Council provides
about its services

Community satisfaction with overall communication from
Council

Community satisfaction with the promation of Council services,
facilities, events and achievements

Community satisfaction with Council's engagement in decision
making
Community satisfaction with community consultation and

engagement

Community satisfaction with Council’s responsiveness to community
input and feedback

Actions Year 4
20/21
Develop Integrated Marketing and Communications Plan ®
Implement Integrated Marketing and Communications Plan ®
Implement Community Engagement Strategy ®

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Communication and Engagement

Reconciliation Action Plan

State/ Council Community and Customer Satisfaction Surveys

Social Inclusion Strategy
Community Access and Inclusion Plan
Community Plans
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Goals Measures

Be accessible to all Community satisfaction with accessibility to whole of Council
Community satisfaction with responsiveness to complaints
Community satisfaction with responsiveness to requests
Community satisfaction with general courtesy of Council staff
Community satisfaction with general effectiveness of Council

staff
Provide high level of customer focused service Community satisfaction with customer contact
Actions Year 4
20/21
Develop Customer Experience Strategy ®
Develop Digital Strategy ®
Implement Digital Strategy ®

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Customer Service
Information Systems Strategy

Marketing and Communications Strategy

State/ Council Community and Customer Satisfaction Surveys
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Goals Measures

Financial sustainability Adjusted underlying position
Asset renewal gap
Level of internal financing
Level of borrowings
Liguidity
Capital replacement

Meet the community's needs in a financially Community satisfaction with value for money
responsible manner

Actions Year 4
20/21
Review 10-year Strategic Financial Plan ®

Undertake an organisational sustainability review

Implement Rating Strategy 2019 to 2023

Implement Procurement Strategy

Develop Finance and Asset Accounting Strategy

@ @ @ © ©

Implement Finance and Asset Accounting Strategy
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Goals Measures

A high performing organisation Community satisfaction with overall performance of Council
Organisational score against the Australian Business Excellence
Framework

Organisational Alignment
Organisational Engagement

Effectively manage risk Percentage of Risk Audit actions completed on time

Council is an employer of choice Overall staff satisfaction

Percentage of staff who would recommend Mildura Rural City
Council as a place to work

Actions Year 4
20/21
Review Organisational Development Strategy @

Implement Organisational Development Strategy

Implement Information Systems Strategy

Develop Risk Management Strategy

Implement Risk Management Strategy

Complete the annual internal audit program

Develop Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Strategy
Implement Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Strategy
Implement Occupational Health and Safety Strategy

Implement Human Resources Strategy

@ ® @& 60 @ @& & @& @ @

Maintain White Ribbon Accreditation

Other plans and strategies that contribute to Organisational Management
Reconciliation Action Plan
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Schedule of amendments to the

K d Community & Council Plan 2017 to 2021
Mildura Rural City Council (2020 Update)

An internal review of the Community & Council Plan 2017-2021 in April 2020 found a number of minor
changes were needed to ensure the Plan remains current for the remaining life of the plan. Refer to the table
below for all amendments to the Community & Council Plan 2017-2021.

pg. ref
(Published Amendment

Strategic Objective: Community

Page 10 KRA 1.1 Community Safety

Action (deleted 2019) — Implement Municipal Emergency Management Strategy 2018 to 2021
Action (deleted 2019) — Review Municipal Emergency Management Strategy 2018 to 2021
Action (deleted 2019) — Implement Municipal Emergency Management Strategy 2020 to 2023

These actions have been removed from the plan as all Municipal Emergency Management Strategy
actions will be rolled into the Municipal Emergency Management Plan.

Action (modified 2020) — Develop Public Lighting Strategy
Action (modified 2020) — Implement Public Lighting Strategy

Development of the Public Lighting Strategy has commenced and will be finalised in 2020-21
Implementation of the Public Lighting Strategy will commence in 2020-21

Action (modified 2019) — Develop CCTV Governance Framework
Action (modified 2019) — Implement CCTV Governance Framework

Development of the CCTV Strategy was finalised in 2018-19 and is now referred to as the CCTV
Governance Framework.

Page 11 KRA 1.2 Community Development

Action (deleted 2018) — Implement Community Access and Inclusion Plan 2019 to 2023
Action (deleted 2018) — Review Cultural Diversity and Inclusion Strategy 2012 to 2017
Action (modified 2019 & 2020) — Develop Inclusion Strategy 2020 to 2024

Action (modified 2019 & 2020) — Implement Inclusion Strategy 2020 to 2024

A review of the Communily Access and Inclusion Plan 2014 to 2018 and Cultural Diversity and
Inclusion Strategy 2012 to 2017 will be finalised in 2020/21. Both plans/strategies will merge into a
new Inclusion Strategy 2020 to 2024. Implementation of the Inclusion Strategy will commence in
20/21.

Action (modified 2020) — Review Reconciliation Action Plan 2017 to 2019
Action (modified 2020) — Implement Reconciliation Action Plan 2021 to 2023

This current Reconciliation Action Plan 2017 to 2019 has been approved by Reconciliation Australia
to be extended for a further 12 months. This plan will be reviewed and a new plan developed in
2020/21.
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pg. ref

(Fublished

version)

Page 12

Page 13

Page 14

Action (modified 2018) — Support communities to implement actions associated with community
plans

This action has been updated from Implement actions associated with community plans to Support
communities to implement actions associated with community plans

KRA 1.3 Community Health and Wellbeing

Measure (new 2018} — Community satisfaction with immunisation programs
Measure (new 2018) — Community satisfaction with health education programs

These measures have been added to the Goal: High levels of community health and wellbeing

KRA 1.4 Community Services

Measure (new 2018) — Community satisfaction with services to youth

This measure has been updated to: Community satisfaction with youth programs for the goal Youth
are supported to reach their full potential

Measure (new 2018) — Community satisfaction with maternal and child health services
Measure (new 2018) — Community satisfaction with support for pre-schools
Measure (new 2018) — Community satisfaction with child care

These measures have been added to the Goal: Young children have opportunities for the best start in
life

Action (modified 2019) — Implement Municipal Early Years Plan 2020 to 2024

The review of the Municipal Early Years Plan 2015 to 2018 will be finalised in 2019-20.
Implementation of the new Municipal Early Years Plan 2020 to 2024 will commence in 2020-21.

Action (modified 2019) — Review Youth Engagement Strategy 2015 to 2018
Action (modified 2020) — Implement Youth Engagement Strategy 2020 to 2023
The review of the Youth Engagement Strategy 2015 to 2018 will be finalised in 2020-21

The timeframe for the implementation of the new Youth Engagement Strategy has been amended.

KRA 1.5 Arts, Culture and Heritage

Measure (modified 2018) — Art gallery and Rio Visla Historic House visits (local visitors)
Measure (modified 2018) - Art gallery and Rio Vista Historic House visits (non-local visitors)

These measures have been modified to include Rio Vista Historic House visits.
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Library Service Sirategy 2013 to 2018

Action (modified 2019) — Review Library Service Strategy 2013 to 2018
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Library Service Sirategy 2020 to 2024

Implementation of the Library Service Strategy 2013 to 20718 will continue into 2019/20.

The review of the Library Service Strategy 2013 to 2018 will commence in 2019/20. The new Library
Service Strategy 2020 to 2024 will commence implementation in 2020/21.
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pg. ref

(Published Amendment
version)

Page 15 KRA 1.6 Recreation and Sport

Measure (new 2018) — Community satisfaction with ovals and grounds
Measure (new 2018) — Community satisfaction with swimming pools
Measure (new 2018) — Community satisfaction with indoor sports centres

Three new measures have been included under the goal: Increased access to a diverse range of
sporting and recreation facilities and programs

Action (modified 2020) - Review Recreation Strategy 2008 to 2018
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Recreation Strategy 2019 to 2028

The review of the Recreation Strategy 2008 to 2018 will be finalised in 2020/21.
Implementation of the new Recreation Strategy 2019 to 2029 will commence in 2020/21 The
timeframe of this strategy has been amended.

Action (modified 2019) — Review Public Open Space Strategy 2004 to 2010
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Public Open Space Strategy 2018 to 2024

The review of the Public Open Space Strategy 2004 to 2010 will continue in 2019/20.

Implementation of the new Public Open Space Strategy 2019 to 2025 will commence in 2019/20. The
timeframe of this strategy has been amended.
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Strategic Objective: Environment

Page 18 KRA 2.1 Environmental Sustainability
Action (deleted 2019) — Review Environmental Management Strategy for Stormwater 2014 to 2018

Action (deleted 2019) — Implement Environmental Management Strategy for Stormwater 2019 to
2023

The Environmental Management Strategy for Stormwater 2019 to 2023 will not be developed as it is
being incorporated into a new Drainage Strategy.

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Urban Weed Strategy 2019 to 2024
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Urban Weed Strategy 2019 to 2024

The Urban Weed Strategy 2018 to 2023 will be finalised in 2018/19. Implementation of the strategy
will commence in 2019/20. The timeframe for this strategy has been amended.

Page 19 KRA 2.2 Waste

Measure (modified 2018) — Community satisfaction with kerbside rubbish colfection
Measure (modified 2018) — Community satisfaction with kerbside recycling collection

These measures under the Goal: Effective and sustainable waste management services have been
modified.

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Waste Resource and Recovery Plan 2018 to 2023
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Waste Resource and Recovery Plan 2018 to 2023

The development of the Waste Resource and Recovery Plan 2018 to 2023 will continue in 2019/20.
Implementation of this strategy is expected to commence in 2019/20.

Action (modified 2019) — Develop a long term strategy for the management of waste

The development a long term strategy for the management of waste will continue in 2019/20.

Action (modified 2019) — Implement Litter Strategy 2018 to 2023

Implementation of the Litter Strategy 2018 to 2023 will commence in 2019/20
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pg. ref
(Fublished
version)

Page 20

Page 21

Page 23

KRA 2.3 Parks

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Urban Tree Strategy 2019 to 2024
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Urban Tree Strategy 2019 to 2024

The development of the Urban Tree Strategy 2018 to 2023 will be finalised in 2019/20.
Implementation of this strategy will commence in 2019/20. The timeframe of this strategy has been
amended.

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Playground Strategy 2019 to 2024
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Playground Strategy 2019 to 2024

The development of the Playground Strategy 2019 fo 2024 will be finalised in 2019/20.
Implementation of this strategy will commence in 2020/21.

Action (modified 2019 & 2020) — Implement Landscaping Plan

Implementation of the Landscaping Plan will be finalised in 2020/21. Implementation of the plan will
commence in 2020/21.

KRA 2.4 Infrastructure, Assets and Facilities

Action (modified 2018, 2019 & 2020) — Develop Assel Management Strategy 2019 to 2023
Action (modified 2018 & 2019) — Implement Asset Management Strategy 2019 to 2023
Development of the Asset Management Strategy 2019 to 2023 will be finalised in 2020/21.
Implementation of the Asset Management Strategy 2019 to 2023 will commence in 2020/21.

Action (deleted 2018) - Implement Sunraysia Drainage Strategy
Action (new 2018) — Develop Municipal Stormwater Drainage Strategy
Action (new 2018) - Implement Municipal Stormwater Drainage Strategy

The action Implement Sunraysia Drainage Strategy has been removed from the plan. The actions
Develop Municipal Stormwater Drainage Strategy in 2018/19 & 2019/20 and Implement Municipal
Stormwater Drainage Strategy in 202/21 have been included in the Plan.

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Public Toilet Strategy 2019 to 2029
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Public Toilet Strategy 2019 to 2029

Development of the Public Toilet Strategy 2019 to 2029 will be finalised in 2019/20. Implementation of
the Public Toilet Strategy 2019 to 2029 will commence in 2019/20.

KRA 2.5 Strategic Land Use

Action (modified 2018) — Undertake a review of the Mildura Planning Scheme
This action will be finalised in 2018/19.

Action (new 2018, modified 2020) — Review Mildura CBD Plan
Action (new 2018, modified 2020) — Implement Mildura CBD Plan

The review of the Mildura CBD will be finalised in 2020/21. Implementation of the plan is expected to
commence in 202/21.
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Strategic Objective: Economy

Page 26 KRA 3.1 Economic Development and Tourism

Action (deleted 2019) — Develop Mildura Regional Development (Interim) Strategic Plan
Action (deleted 2019) — Implement Mildura Regional Development (Interim) Strategic Plan

Development and implementation of the Mildura Regional Development (Interim) Strategic Plan has
been removed from the plan.

Action (deleted 2019) — Implement Mildura Regional Development Strategic Plan
Implementation of the Mildura Regional Development Strategic Plan has been deferred until 2019/20.

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Visitor Information Strategy 2019 to 2023
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Visitor Information Strategy 2019 to 2023
Action (deleted 2019) — Review Visitor Information Strategy 2017 to 2021

Implementation of the Visitor Information Strategy 2017 to 2021 has been deferred due to the delay in
the development of this strategy. The strategy will be finalised in 2019/20 and implementation will
commence in 2019/20. The timeframe of this strategy has been amended. A review of the Visitor
Information Strategy will not be completed during the life of this current plan.

Action (modified 2019) — Review Digital Community Strategy
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Digital Community Strategy

Development and implementation of the Digital Community Strategy has been deferred until 2019/20.

Page 27 KRA 3.2 Events

Action (modified 2019) — Review Events Strategy 2014 to 2019
Action (deleted 2019) — Implement Events Strategy 2020 to 2024

The review of the Events Strategy 2014 to 2019 will be finalised in 2019-20. Implementation of the
new Events Strategy 2020 to 2024 will commence in 2019-20. The timeframe of this strategy has
been amended.

Action (deleted 2019) — Develop Business Events and Conferencing Strategy 2017 to 2021
Action (deleted 2019) — Implement Business Events and Conferencing Strategy 2017 to 2021
Action (deleted 2019) — Review Business Events and Conferencing Strategy 2017 to 2021

The Business Events and Conferencing Strategy will not be developed as a stand-alone strategy and
will be incorporated into the new Events Strategy 2020 to 2024.
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Strategic Objective: Economy

Page 30 KRA 4.1. Leadership and Representation

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Advocacy Plan
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Advocacy Plan

The development of the Advocacy Plan has been deferred until 2019/20. Implementation of the
Advocacy Plan will commence in 2019/20.

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Council Engagement Guidelines

The development of the Council Engagement Guidelines has been deferred until 2019/20.

Page 31 KRA 4.2. Communication and Engagement

Action (modified 2019) — Review Community Engagement Strategy 2014 to 2018
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Community Engagement Strategy 2019 to 2023

The review of the Community Engagement Stralegy 2014 to 2018 will be finalised in 2019/20. The
timeframe of the new Community Engagement Strategy 2019 to 2023 has been amended, with
implementation to commence in 2019/20.

Page 32 KRA 4.3. Customer Service
Action (modified 2019) — Review Customer Service Strategy 2016 to 2019
The review of the Cusfomer Service Strategy 2016 to 2019 will be finalised in 2019/20.

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Digital Strategy 2019 to 2021
The development of this strategy has been deferred until 2019/20.

Page 33 KRA 4.4 Financial Sustainability

Action (modified 2019) — Review Rating Strategy 2014 to 2019
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Rating Strategy 2019 to 2023

The review of the Rating Strategy 2014 to 2019 commenced earlier than planned and will be finalised
in 2019/20. Implementation of the new Rating Strategy 2019 to 2023 will commence in 2019/20. The
timeframe of this strategy has been amended.

Action (modified 2019) — Implement Procurement Strategy 2018 to 2022

The timeframe of this strategy has been amended

Action (modified 2019 & 2020) — Develop Finance and Asset Accounting Strategy 2020 to 2024
Action (modified 2019 & 2020) — Implement Finance and Asset Accounting Strategy 2020 to 2024

The development of the Finance and Asset Accounting Strategy 2020 to 2024 will be finalised in
2020/21. Implementation of the strategy will commence in 2020/21.
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pg. ref
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version)

Page 34 KRA 4.5 Organisational Management

Action (modified 2019 & 2020) — Review Organisational Development Strategy 2013 to 2017
Action (modified 2019 & 2020) — Implement Organisational Development Strategy 2020 to 2024

The review of the Organisational Development Strategy 2013 to 2017 has been deferred until
2020/21. Implementation of the new Organisational Development Strategy 2020 to 2024 will
commence in 2020/21.

Action (modified 2018 & 2020) — Implement Information Systems Strategy 2019 to 2022
Action (deleted 2019) — Review Information Systems Strategy 2017 to 2020
Action (deleted 2018) — Implement Information Systems Strategy 2021 to 2024

Implementation of the Information Systems Strategy 2020 to 2022 has been deferred until 2020/21
due to a delay in the development of the strategy. The timeframe for this strategy has been amended.
A review of this plan will not be undertaken during the remaining life of the plan.

Action (modified 2019) — Develop Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Strategy 2019 to
2022

Action (modified 2019) — Implement Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Strategy 2019 to
2022

Action (deleted 2018) — Review Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Strategy 2019 to 2022

Implementation of the Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Strategy 2019 to 2022 has been
deferred until 2019/20 due to a delay in the development of the strategy, which will be finalised in
2019/20. The timeframe for this strategy has been amended. A review of this plan will not be
undertaken during the remaining life of the plan.

Action (modified 2019 ) — Review Occupational Health and Safety Strategy 2013 to 2017
Action (modified 2019) — Implement Organisational Development Strategy 2020 to 2024

The review of the Occupational Health and Safety Strategy 2013 to 2017 will be completed in
2019/20. The timeframe for the new strategy has been amended.

Action (modified 2019, deleted 2020 ) — Review Health and Wellbeing 2014 to 2018
Action (modified 2019, deleted 2020) — Implement Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2019 to 2023

A stand-alone Health & Well-being Strategy will no longer be developed. Actions from this plan will be
incorporated into the new Occupational Health & Safety Strategy 2020 to 2024.

Action (modified 2019, deleted 2020) — Review Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Employment
Strategy 2016 to 2018

Action (deleted 2020) - Implement Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Employment Strategy 2019
to 2021

A stand-alone Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Employment Strategy will not be developed.

Actions from the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Employment Strategy will now be incorporated
into the new Reconciliation Action Plan 2021 to 2023.
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5.4 COMMUNITY SPORTS INFRASTRUCTURE STIMULUS

PROGRAM

File Number: PROJ/500270
Officer: General Manager Community

1.

Summary

The purpose of this report is to outline Council’s proposed funding applications to
Sport and Recreation Victoria’s Community Sports Infrastructure Stimulus Program;
and to endorse the required financial contribution by Council to Stage Two of Mildura
South Regional Sporting Precinct.

Recommendation
That Council:

() endorse the submission of an application to the Community Sports
Infrastructure Stimulus Program for $10 million to develop Stage Two of
the Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct;

(i) approve the allocation of $1 million required to meet the minimum local
financial contribution required under the Program; and

(iii) note the intention to submit an application for the Mildura Hockey Pitch
Upgrade and Expansion and the Mildura Clay Target Club project,
subject to meeting the eligibility criteria for the Stimulus Program.

Background

The Victorian Government has recently announced a $68 million Community Sports
Infrastructure Stimulus Program. The program allows each local government area
(LGA) to submit up to three applications requesting up to $10 million for each
application. Applications must be worth a minimum of $1 million in funding requested.
Eligibility criteria applies, including a requirement to commence construction of the
project within the next six months.

For projects to be eligible there is a 10 per cent minimum local financial contribution
required to be committed and confirmed as part of the application.

Applications close 19 June 2020.

The Recreation Development Team has identified two facility projects as eligible for
the Stimulus Program:

e Stage Two of Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct (MSRSP)

¢ Mildura Hockey Pitch Upgrade and Expansion

Council has also been contacted by the Mildura Clay Target Club to submit an
application on its behalf for Stage Two of their upgrade project. Council officers met
with representatives of the Committee on 5 June 2020. This project is discussed in
further detail below.
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4, Consultation Proposed/Undertaken

Council's Recreation Development Team reviewed its pipeline of shovel ready
projects for eligibility against the programme criteria. This included consideration of
the financial contribution available or required in order to meet the program
guidelines.

Significant consultation has been undertaken in relation to the MSRSP project. This
is an ongoing process involving an identified Reference Group and other
stakeholders. Council has continued to engage with the state government to attract
funding to complete the project.

5. Discussion

Stage Two of MSRSP

Completion of the Mildura South Regional Sporting Precinct remains a priority for
Council. A successful application under this Program would see completion of:

Second multiuse oval

Additional change rooms to service the multiuse oval
Cricket facilities

Additional sealed car parking, lighting, curbing and drainage
Squash Courts and viewing area

Second social space

Sports administration hub on the first floor

Two outdoor netball courts with competition lighting.

It should be noted that Council has two applications pending with Sport and
Recreation Victoria’s Local Sport Infrastructure Fund specifically:

e Four netball courts with lighting

e Four synthetic cricket nets, four turf training nets and oval lighting upgrade.

The Guidelines for this Program precludes Council from being able to include this
scope within this application. This has been confirmed by Sport and Recreation
Victoria. The outcome of these Local Sports Infrastructure Fund (LSIF) applications
is not expected until after 19 June 2020.

The Victorian Government have also confirmed that despite Council’s significant
investment to date in MSRSP, it will still require a 10 per cent minimum financial
contribution from Council.

Mildura Hockey Pitch Upgrade and Expansion

The extremely tight timeframes for applying for this funding has meant that the
eligibility of this project is still being worked through at the time of writing this report.
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The project will see the resurfacing of the existing pitch and installation of a new
synthetic hockey pitch including lights. This project will cater for significant over use
of the existing single pitch and provide the association with the opportunity to grow
and expand their competition. The budget for the project is estimated at $1.5 million,
and the Hockey Association have confirmed they have the required minimum 10 per
cent local financial contribution.

This project relates to an existing Council facility and is identified on the existing
Masterplan for the reserve.

Mildura Clay Target Club Project

Council officers met with representatives of the Mildura Clay Target Club on 5 June

2020 to discuss their project and the eligibility for the Stimulus Program. The project

will see completion of a further stage of their redevelopment project, which recently

was awarded Federal Government funding. The project will include:

¢ Demolition of an existing toilet block and social rooms and installation of new
facilities. Facility will be upgraded to meet disabled access requirements.

¢ Installation of a new shooting range and extension of clay target curtain to meet
relevant sporting guidelines to enable State and National competitions.

Eligibility for this project is still being assessed at the time of writing this report.

The budget for this project is estimated at $1.5 million. The Club have confirmed they
have the required minimum 10 per cent local financial contribution.

This project relates to a facility operated by the Club on land leased from the
Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning (DELWP).  Only Local
Councils are eligible for application to the Program. This means that Council will be
the grant applicant, and be responsible for compliance with any subsequent funding
agreement with the Victorian Government. In order to mitigate Council’s exposure to
any potential risk, Council would need to enter an appropriate auspice-like agreement
with the Club.

6. Time Frame

Whilst this Program was announced on 25 May 2020, program guidelines were not
released until 1 June 2020. Applications to the Program close on 19 June 2020.

To be eligible for application to the Stimulus Program, projects must be ready to
commence construction within six months and completed within two years of
receiving the funding.

7. Strategic Plan Links

This report relates to the Community and Council Plan in the Key Result Area:

1.6 Recreation and Sport

Goals to be achieved:
e Increased participation in sport and recreation activities; and

e Increased access to a diverse range of quality sporting and recreation facilities
and programs.
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8. Asset Management Policy/Plan Alignment

Detailed design for all components of projects relating to Council’s assets will align
with Asset Management planning requirements.

0. Implications

Policy
The recommendations relating to MSRSP in this report align with Council’'s endorsed
Mildura Future Ready Strategy.

Legal/Statutory

If successful in any of its applications, Council will be required to enter into a formal
agreement with the funding body prior to receiving the funds. If Council were to be
successful in relation to the Mildura Clay Target Club project, it would be required to
enter an agreement with the club to outline the obligations of the Club in meeting its
funding application.

Financial
The criteria for eligibility under this Stimulus Program require all projects to have a 10
per cent minimum local financial contribution.

In the case of the Mildura Hockey Association and the Mildura Clay Target Club,
these bodies would provide these contributions. Council would need to fund any
relevant portion should the identified funding parts renege on their commitments, or
underwrite any cost overruns of the project, should they occur.

In the case of Stage two of MSRSP, this contribution will be required to be met by
Council. The total project scope for this stage in this application requires $11 million.
This means the application to this stimulus program will be for $10 million, with $1
million required to be contributed by Council. This contribution would not be required
until the 2021-22 financial year.

Environmental
There are no environmental implications associated with this report.

Social
There are no social implications associated with this report.

Economic

Each project’s completion will provide direct economic return to the Mildura region
through the ability to host tournaments and events which are unable to be held at
existing facilities.
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10. Risk Assessment

By adopting the recommendation, Council will be exposed to the following risks:

Risks Controls Res'ldual

Risk

Community groups are unable to | Clubs/Associations capacity to Low

make the required local contribute has been evidenced.

contribution as previously Formal agreements to be in place

committed and signed by all parties.

Mildura Clay Target Club Robust agreement in place between | Medium

Delivering project which Council | the Club and Council.

has financial accountability for

(under funding agreement)

11. Conflicts of Interest

No conflicts of interest were declared during the preparation of this report.

Attachments
There are no attachments for this report.
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6 URGENT BUSINESS

7 CLOSURE

Page 151



	1 PRAYER AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY
	2 OPENING AND WELCOME
	3 PRESENT
	4 APOLOGIES
	5 MANAGEMENT REPORTS
	5.1 ALLOCATION OF 2020-2021 BUDGET AMOUNT FOR MILDURA AIRPORT INSTRUMENT LANDING SYSTEM
	5.2 ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT ANNUAL BUDGET 2020-2021 AND DRAFT FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE 2020-2021 FOR ADVERTISING
	5.3 PUBLIC EXHIBITION OF THE COMMUNITY AND COUNCIL PLAN 2017-2021 (2020 UPDATE)
	5.4 COMMUNITY SPORTS INFRASTRUCTURE STIMULUS PROGRAM
	6 URGENT BUSINESS
	7 CLOSURE

